1995 Fall Graduation Exercises

North Carolina State University



Wednesday, December 20 Nineteen Hundred and Ninety-Five

DEGREES CONFERRED

Wednesday, December 20 Nineteen Hundred and Ninety-Five

This program is prepared for informational purposes only. The appearance of an individual's name does not constitute the University's acknowledgement, certification, or representation that the individual has fulfilled the requirements for a degree.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Chancellor John 1. Caldwell
Musical Program i
Exercises of Graduation
The Honorable Burley B. Mitchell, Jr.
Dr. Raymond H. Dawson
Time and Location of Departmental Ceremonies vi
ROTC Commissioning Ceremony
Graduation Ushers
Graduation Marshals
The Alma Mater
Academic Costume xi
Academic Honors xi
Undergraduate Degrees
Graduate Degrees
Master's Degrees
Master of Arts Degrees 6
Master of Science Degrees 6
Doctor of Education Degrees
Doctor of Philosophy Degrees 8

IN MEMORIAM



1911 - 1995

Chancellor, NC State University 1959-1975

John Tyler Caldwell was born in Yazoo City, Miss., on Dec. 11, 1911, and earned a bachelor of science degree from Mississippi State College in 1932, master's degrees from Duke University and Columbia University and a doctoral degree from Princeton University in 1939. He was a Julius Rosenwalf Eflow at Princeton

He taught at Holmes Junior College in Mississippi and at Vanderbilt University. After serving in the U.S. Navy he was named president of Alabama College and subsequently was president of the University of Arkansas Favetteville.

While Chancellor at NC State, from 1959-1975, the university grew from 6,100 students to more than 15,700, and the size of the campus doubled. He served as president of the National Association of State Universities and Land Grant Colleges in 1962.

Awarded the Watauga Medal in 1986, Caldwell was cited as the "chief architect in the development of NCSU as a comprehensive and internationally acclaimed institution of higher education." He was instrumental in founding the School of Liberal Arts, now the College of Humanities and Social Sciences and the College of Physical and Mathematical Sciences. He took an active role in the planning and development of the School of Veterinary Medicine. While he was Chancellor, the university was designated a Class I Research University by the Carnecie Commission (1973).

Following his service as Chancellor, Dr. Caldwell taught political science at the university and was president of the Triangle Universities Center for Advanced Studies (TUCAS). He also served as trustee of Princeton University, the National Humanities Center, and Warren Wilson College.

He was recipient of numerous awards, including the UNC Board of Governors' University Award in 1989. Caldwell Hall was named in his honor in 1987. The university's most prestigious merit-based scholarships are also named in his honor, the John T. Caldwell Scholarships. In 1987, he was recognized with The North Carolina Award, the highest honor that the state bestows.

Musical Program

EXERCISES OF GRADUATION

December 20, 1995

British Brass Band Concert 8:30 a.m.

Fanfare for North American Brass Band Association ... James Curnow

Second Suite for Military Band in F Major Gustav Holst
March
Song Without Words
Song of the Blacksmith
Fantasia on the "Dargason"
Famous British Marches Gordon Langford, arr.
British Grenediers
Lillibulero
Highland Laddie
Men of Harlech
Rule Britannia
Great Gate of Kiev Modest Mussorgsky, arr. by Walmsley
PROCESSIONAL: 9:00 a.m.
Grand March
PROCESSIONAL: (Platform Party Only)
Fanfare Francois Couperin
RECESSIONAL: (Platform Party Only)
Fanfare Francois Couperin
NORTH CAROLINA STATE UNIVERSITY

BRITISH BRASS BAND Mr. Charles Turner, Director

Exercises of Graduation

Reynolds Coliseum

Chancellor Larry K. Monteith Presiding

December 20, 1995

PROCESSIONAL 9:00 a.m. Mr. Charles Turner

PROCESSIONAL, 9:00 a.m. Mr. Charles Turner Director, North Carolina State University British Brass Band. The audience is requested to remain seated during the Processional
WELCOME
INVOCATION The Reverend W.W. Finlator Retired Pastor, Pullen Memorial Baptist Church
NATIONAL ANTHEM
INTRODUCTIONS
ADDRESS
CONFERRING OF HONORARY DEGREES Chancellor Monteith
Dr. Raymond H. Dawson The Honorable Burley B. Mitchell, Jr. Doctor of Humane Letters Doctor of Humane Letters
CONFERRING OF DEGREES
ADDRESS TO FELLOW GRADUATES Ms. Megan Elizabeth Jones Class of 1995
RECOGNITIONS
VALEDICTORIANS CLASS OF 1995
Robert Michael Oliver Christopher Carrick Wilms
TURNING OF THE TASSEL
ALMA MATER
RECESSIONAL (Platform Party only)

THE HONORABLE BURLEY B. MITCHELL, JR.



Burley B. Mitchell Jr. was sworn in as the 24th chief justice of the North Carolina Supreme Court in January, 1995, promising to continue the court's "great history of protecting rights."

A Raleigh native, Mitchell graduated from North Carolina State University cum laude and the University of North Carolina School of Law, after serving in the U.S. Navy from 1958 to 1962 as a member of the 7th Fleet, Asia. Mitchell also is a graduate of the Senior Appellate Judges Seminar, New York University School of Law, and the Institute of Judicial Administration.

His career in justice began in 1969, when he became an assistant attorney general of North Carolina. He served as district attorney for the 10th Judicial District (Raleigh) from 1972 to 1977, prior to being appointed to the North Carolina Court of Appeals, where he served until 1979.

He was named secretary of the N.C. Department of Crime Control and Public Safety in 1979 and served in that post until 1982, when he was appointed as an associate justice of the Supreme Court of North Carolina. He was elected to retain his seat in 1982 and reelected in 1984 and 1992.

Gov. James B. Hunt, Jr. appointed Mitchell to succeed the former Chief Justice James Exum, who retired in late 1994.

Mitchell's career of public service includes serving as chair of the former's Advisory Board on Prisons and Punishment; member and chair of the Governor's Crime Commission, member of the N.C. Courts Commission; and member of the N.C. News Media Administration of Justice Board of Advisors.

He is a past recipient of numerous awards, including the Outstanding Young Man of the Year Award from the City of Raleigh, the Freedom Guard Award of Community, Religious and Governmental Activities from the N.C. Jaycees; the National Guard Citizenship Award; and N.C. State Outstanding Alumnus Award.

Justice Mitchell is married to the former Mary Lou Willett of Raleigh and has two children.

RAYMOND H. DAWSON



Raymond H. Dawson has been an integral part of the University of North Carolina for nearly four decades.

For 20 of those years, Dawson served as vice president for academic affairs and senior vice president of the 16-campus system. Upon his retirement in 1992, he continued as a member of the political science faculty at the University of North Carolina at Wilmington.

A native of Arkanase, Dawson camed his bachelor's degree at the College of the Ozarks and his master's degree at Vanderbilt University. He completed his doctorate in political science at the University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill and joined the faculty there in 1958. He was named dean of the university's College of Arts and Sciences and General College in 1968.

When the state's public universities were restructured in 1972, Dawson left the Chapel Hill campus to become the top academic officer in the General Administration of the newly formed UNC system.

The author of two books and numerous scholarly articles, Dawson earned distinction for his achievements in teaching. He received UNC-Chapel Hill's Tanner Award for Excellence in Undergraduate Teaching and the Danforth Foundation's E. Harris Harbison Prize for Distinguished Teaching.

In 1987, the UNC-Chapel Hill General Alumni Association honored him with its Distinguished Service Medal.

During Dawson's tenure with General Administration, he guided the university system's academic programs, advised two presidents of UNC, and helped defend the UNC programs before the N.C. General Assembly. During his tenure, UNC's enrollment rose from 88,000 to 147,000, systemwide minimum admissions requirements were adopted, and academic standards were raised on many campuses.

He also was the key negotiator in the system's 10-year conflict over desegregation methods with the U.S. Department of Health, Education and Welfare, and was the principal architect of the 1981 consent decree that led to a resolution of the crisis.

Time and Location of College and Departmental Ceremonies

College of Agriculture and Life Sciences -	11:30 a.m.
Agricultural Business Management and	
Agricultural Economics	2 Patterson Hall
	McKimmon Center
Agronomy, Conservation, Crop Science	, and Soil Science . 2215 Williams Hall
	5A Polk Hall
Biochemistry	110 Polk Hall
Biological and Agricultural Engineering	158 D. S. Weaver Laboratories
Biological Sciences	
Biological Sciences Major	Microbiology
Botany	Nutrition
Ecology	Plant Pathology
Entomology	Toxicology
Genetics	-
	Location of Major Faculty Advisor
	105 Schaub, Food Science Building
Horticultural Science	
	Location of Major Faculty Advisor
	Location of Major Faculty Advisor
Zoology	
Fisheries and Wildlife Sciences	
Medical Technology	
Zoology Majors	
School of Design - 3:00 p.m.	
Coffee & Dessert - 12:30 p.m 2:00 p	.m Brooks Hall Gallery
College of Education and Psychology - 11:	30 a.m McKimmon Center, Western Boulevard
College of Engineering - 11:30 a.m.	
Aerospace Engineering	
Biological and Agricultural Engineering	
Chemical Engineering	
Civil Engineering	
Computer Science	Pullen Memorial Baptist Church, 1801 Hillsborough Street
Electrical and Computer Engineering	
	University Student Center
Industrial Engineering	

Integrated Manufacturing Systems Engineering	109 Page Hall
Master of Engineering	
Materials Science and Engineering	234 Riddick Laboratories
Mechanical Engineering Cinema, University	ty Student Center Annex
Nuclear Engineering	Burlington Laboratories
College of Forest Resources - 11:30 a.m.	McKimmon Center, Western Boulevard
College of Humanities and Social Sciences - 11:30 a.m.	
Communication Raleigh Civi	c and Convention Center
English West Rale	eigh Presbyterian Church
Foreign Languages and Literatures Walnut Room, U	University Student Center
History	
Multidisciplinary Studies West Rale	
Philosophy and Religion Walnut Room, U	Iniversity Student Center
Political Science and Public Administration	
Social Work	G107 Caldwell Hall
Sociology and Anthropology	218 Withers Hall
College of Management - 11:30 a.m.	
Accounting	
Business Management	
Economics	Reynolds Coliseum
College of Physical and Mathematical Sciences - 11:30 a.m	
Chemistry	Hall
Marine, Earth and Atmospheric Sciences	
Mathematics	
Physics	
Statistics	The Velvet Cloak Inn
College of Textiles - 11:30 a.m	
	tennial Textiles Complex
Reception - Immediately following departmental ceremony	
Cen	tennial Textiles Complex

ROTC COMMISSIONING CEREMONY

COLONEL ROBERT H. PENNY, USAF Presiding

University Student Center Ballroom 20 December 1995

PROCESSIONAL MARCH, 4:00 p.m Mr. Charles Turner Director, North Carolina State University British Brass Band
POSTING OF THE COLORS Multi-Service Color Guard
NATIONAL ANTHEM
INVOCATION
WELCOME
INTRODUCTIONS
ADDRESS
ADMINISTRATION OF THE OATH OF OFFICE Lieutenant Colonel John H. Melnemey Professor of Military Science
Captain Richard J. Field Professor of Naval Science
Colonel Robert H. Penny Professor of Aerospace Studies
PRESENTATION OF CERTIFICATES Dr. Thomas H. Stafford Major General Hobgood
BENEDICTION
RETIRING OF THE COLORS Multi-Service Color Guard
RECESSIONAL North Carolina State University British Brass Band The audience is requested to remain seated until the Recessional music is completed.

Graduation Ushers

Air Force ROTC Ushers Navy ROTC Ushers Army ROTC Ushers

Bruce Cruz
Marc DePriter
Andrew Hoyle
Chris Jones
Chris McClung
Jessica Schulte
Matthew Shaver
McDaniel Smith
Christine Stanfield
Matthew Stratton

Mike Davis Douglas Denney Phillip Eilertson William Errett Andreas Hullette Thomas Hullette David Moore Eugene Reynolds Thomas Zdunczyk Matthew Drew Rose Gomez Denis Gulakowski Brian Harvey Shaun Kilgariff Theodore Kingsberry Sidney Linker Mark Pickett Mills Prudent Andrew Young

Graduation Marshals

J. Natasha Barnes Ryan P. Boyles Sharon A. Chung Tara L. Davidson Marshal K. Eagle Laura E. England Kyler A. England Patricia M. Festin Jeffrey M. Garland S. Michelle Garoutte David R. Higgins Steven E. Hughes Megan R. King Jennifer Lin Abec C. Lowman Amy S. Maniskas Stonewall D. Mathis R. Chad Myers Emily N. O'Quinn Valerie I. Pai Luke W. Petry Jamaica L. Prince Michelle D. Prysby L. Taylor Roberts Jonathan C. Routh G. Brent Shorter Troy D. Tolle Lavanya P. Vaidya Chaffee W. Viets M. Bradley Wallace Tracey M. Westbrook Keisha C. Williamson

The Alma Mater

Words by: Music by:
ALVIN M. FOUNTAIN, '23 BONNIE F. NORRIS, JR., '23

Where the winds of Dixie softly blow o'er the fields of Caroline,

There stands ever cherished N.C. State, as thy honored shrine.

So lift your voices; Loudly sing from hill to oceanside!

Our hearts ever hold you, N.C. State in the folds of our love and pride.

Academic Costume

Academic gowns represent a tradition handed down from the universities of the Middle Ages. These institutions were founded by the Church; the students, being clerics, were obliged to wear the prescribed gowns at all times. Round caps later became square mortarboards; the hoods, originally cowls attached to the gowns, could be singend over the head for warmer.

Many European universities have distinctive caps and gowns which are different from those commonly used in this country. Some of the gowns are of bright colors and some are embellished with fur. A number of these may be noted in the procession.

The usual color for academic gowns in the United States is black. The bachelor's gost is worn closed, the master's and doctor's may be worn open or closed. The shape of the sleeve is the distinguishing mark of the gown: bachelor-long pointed sleeves; master-oblong, square cut in the back with an arc cut away in front, doctor-hell shaned.

Caps are black. The tassels for the Ph.D. degree are gold and those for other graduate and professional degrees may be of the color corresponding to the trimmings on the hoods.

Of all the components of the exademic costume, the hood bears the heaviest symbolic burden. The hood must make clear the level of the degree, the faculty in which it was given, and the institution which awarded it. The level of the degree is shown by the size of the hood, the width of the velvet trimming, and in the case of doctors, by the shape. The backleds's, master's, and doctor's hoods are three feet, three and one-half feet, and four feet long, respectively. The velvet trimming in the same order is two, three, and five inches and extends all around the hood on the exposed edge. This same trimming identifies the faculty in which the degree was awarded. For each faculty there is a corresponding color, so a glance at the trimming is all that is needed to identify the faculty. A partial list of the colors follows: Agriculture, maize, Architecture and Art, brown, Science, golden yellow; Economics, copper-Education, light blue; Engineering, orange, Forestry, russet; Physical Education, sage green, light processed in the same color-dark blue: Anthropology, History, Languages, Literature, Philosophy, Policial Science, Sociology.

Academic Honors

Honors participants benefit from a more individualized and rigorous approach to their desired degree through special classes, seminars and individual research.

Undergraduate degree honor designations are:

Cum Laude--for GPA 3.250 through 3.499 (white sash) Magna Cum Laude--for GPA 3.500 through 3.749 (red sash) Summa Cum Laude--for GPA 3.750 and above (gold sash)



UNDERGRADUATE DEGREES

College of Agriculture and Life Sciences



BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN BIOLOGICAL AND AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING

Jointly administered by the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences and the College of Engineering.

Degree Conferred August 8, 1995

Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995

	Tracy Lianne Auton
	Matthias Bertold Berrang
٠	John Devin Carroll
	Sandra Kay Cartwright
	Celia Jean Clinkinbeard
	Jennifer Scot Dikeman Littleton
	Sahar Ibrahim Itani Greenville
	Todd Allen Leonard
	Brent Locklear Pembroke
	Kurt Edward Parbst
	Richard Michael Turner

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN CONSERVATION

Jointly administered by the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences and the College of Forest Resources.

Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995

	Caroline Strudwick	apps	 Valle Crucus
+	Billy Joe Reynolds	A 7000 LONG 1000	Concord

*Com Laude

H Henris Program

S University Scholars Program

1

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN AGRICULTURAL BUSINESS MANAGEMENT

Degrees Conferred June 27, 1995

Thomas Hampton Bradshaw, Jr. Clinton Julie Anna Chappell Mount Airy William Shaun Kirchin Burlington
Tommy James Powell III
Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995
Jason Brent McCombs Lynchburg, VA Tyson Andrew Rutledge Vale Scot Anthony Seagrave Raleigh
Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
Don Alan Abernethy II
Degree Conferred August 8, 1995
Johnsthan Lee Hart
Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
** Michael Ray Alexander
Candice Marie Coats Raleigh
** Kevin William Franklin
John Walter Gooch, Jr
Edward Maurice King
Joseph Bert Noble
Johnnie Ray Westbrook

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN AGRONOMY

Degrees Conferred June 27, 1995

Joey Christon Morris Doug	pher Byrum	Mooresville Edenton Rockingham North Wilkesboro
Degrees Conferred Aug	ust 8, 1995	
John Alan So	owers, Jr	
Degrees To Be Conferr	ed December 20, 1995	
Robert Steph Gary Alton I Zackie Webs Joshua Clayk Ann Catherir Robert Barry David Jacksc Andrew Patri Travis Glenn Georgia Ann Nathanial De Amanda Lee Alexander M Jimmy Ray s David Madis	en Fields 'uiller ter Harrell, Ir. on Hughes Le Jones Keck In Lee Le Marshburn Page II Page II Page II Lee Lee Lee Lee Lee Lee Lee	Autyville Autyville Autyville Authoro Oxford Gatesville Newland Mount Olive Julian Duthan Pinchusti Enviri Exoville Estate Scotland Neck Cataland Fack Fack Fack Fack Fack Fack Fack Fack
BACHELOR OF SCH	ENCE IN ANIMAL SCIENCE	
Degrees Conferred June	27, 1995	
Mary Arthur Timothy Dea Rachel Nicol	Jackson n McKinnish e Morris a Spell	Albemarle Great Falls, VA Gastonia Racford Castle Hayne
Scott Allan S	mith	Beaufort

Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995

	20, 1773
	Christopher David Bassett
	Carrie Melissa Beckham
	Jeffrey Kirk Bradley
	Joe Donald Costner III
	Thomas Leon Dale, Jr
	Jennifer Derby
	Kenneth Loren Griggs
	Julie Anne Guild
	Edith Marie Henderson
	Kristy Lynne Hill
	Michelle Denise Huffman
	Ashley Elizabeth Hurt
	Cynthia Louise Langdon
**	Christina Mareskes
	Tiffany Catherine McCullough
HS*	Shannon Marie Mullens
	Cheryl Ann Niblo
	Garland Canady Parker
H**	Heidi Ann Shoemake
	Jarrett Shane Smith
	Kelly Thomas Snider
H***	Rebecca Lynn Trafton
	Jeffrey Cemon Webb
	Catherine Mae Yorkdale
	Shannon Gennett Zachary
BACHE	LOR OF SCIENCE IN APPLIED SOCIOLOGY
Degree (Conferred August 8, 1995
	Vicky Diane Willis
Degrees	To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
+	Terry Matthew Creekmore
	Chris Alan Dickerson
	Michael Dwayne Humphrey Kinston
	Sylvia Nicole Leach
BACHE	LOR OF SCIENCE IN BIOCHEMISTRY
Degrees	Conferred August 8, 1995
	Joseph Francis Bower
	Matthew Anthony Nicosia

Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995

Degrees	To be conjurted December 20, 1770
H+*	Paula Banerjee
	Thomas Brent CaliganJulian
H+***	Marie Archambault Carlson Fayetteville
	Marcia Celeste Carroll
	Michele Janette Claus
	William David Dotson
	Matthew Ramsey Eskridge
+	Daniel Ryan Fleming
	Cynthia Ann Kuhn
H+***	Bridget Temwa McNamara Burlington
H+*	Valerie Ann Sharpe
+	Tonia Leigh Tingle
HS***	Nanditha Janaki Vivekananthan
S***	Christopher Carrick Wilms
	Denney Lee Wilson, Jr
	Deline) Del Hilbert, M
BACHE	LOR OF SCIENCE IN BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES
Degrees	Conferred June 27, 1995
***	Rebecca Leigh Broussard
**	Christopher Michael Hennie-Roed Orlando FL
	Jaime Paul Koeppen
	Jamie Paul Koeppen
Degrees	Conferred August 8, 1995
	George Lee Bryan, Jr. Sparta
	Anita Elaine Corbett
	David Charles Creech
	Shelby LeMay Gibson
	Un Ah Kim Seoul, Korea
	Lee Anne Littleton
	Lisa Anne McDaniel
	Albert Randolph Pannell II
	Angela Michelle Perrou
	Stacey Ann Snyder
**	Emily Jennifer Walker
Degrees	To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
	Linda Sakura Caudle
+	Scott Barton Clewis
••	William Andrew Clifton
	Larry Shanson Crickmore
	Damini Desai Saluda
	Laurel Felice Saluda Laurel Felice Raleigh
	Desiree Stephanie Graniel
	Desiree Stephanic Granici

	Kenneth Wayne Grimes Four Oaks
	Mia Rochelle Hall Silver Spring, MD
	Stephanie Dale Hamley
+	Brian Scott Helms
HS*	Elisa DeAnn Herndon Supply
-	David Allen Hicks II
	Charles Mark Howerton
	Arti Pradeep Jalundhwala
	Teresa Johnson
	Michael Brian King, Jr
	Alexander Michael McCord
	Wyatt David Lee Needham Pinnacle
	Karin Frances Nelson
	Mary Ann Pate
	Carmen Ann Purtell
H+*	Valerie Ann SharpeBurlington
+	Stephanie Marie Smith East Granby, CT
H+**	Dana Lynn Strickland Wilmington
**	Michelle Lynn Taylor
	Kelly Melissa Virgil
	Christopher Robyn Vivona
••	Christopher Lee Waldrup
	Brian Wilson Williams Raleigh
	Dial Habit Hamile Hilliams
BACHE	OR OF SCIENCE IN BOTANY
Degree (ionferred June 27, 1995
***	Jill Michelle Stafford
Degree T	o Be Conferred December 20, 1995
	Steven Lewis Rideout Stony Creek, VA
BACHE	LOR OF SCIENCE IN ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES
Degree T	o Be Conferred December 20, 1995
	Martin Anthony Gallagher
BACHE	LOR OF SCIENCE IN FISHERIES AND WILDLIFE SCIENCES
Degree (Conferred June 27, 1995
	Michael Stewart Harrell
Degree (Conferred August 8, 1995
•	Jane Heather Allison

De

Degrees	To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
	Jennifer Susan Beasley Newport
	William Scott ChappellPerquimans County
	Steven Wayne Cooper
	Jill Christine Gambino
**	Farland Michael HollimanFt Smith, AR
	Keith Douglas Huff
	Lynden HugginsLumberton
	David Paul Jordan II
	Amy Delores Lastinger
	Robert Nolan Lowe
***	Jennifer Dawn Mallard Hickory
	Dawn Anne O'Harra
	Jennifer Rae Orrel
	Valerie Rene Shillam
**	Charles Small
	Edward Oscar Stevenson
	Aaron Scott White Raleigh
	Auton Scott winte
BACHE	LOR OF SCIENCE IN FOOD SCIENCE
Degrees	To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
*	Buffy Marie BeardLincolnton
	Juan Ignacio Florido Guatemala, Central America
	David Crate Hall, Jr. Denton
	Joyce Renn Haywood
	Karen Marie Kennedy
	Randall Charles Lee
	Sonya Nicole Mims
	Angela Lynn Poland Lebanon, NH
	Khatole Sara Sadat
H+**	Christopher Brian Sauls
RACHE	LOR OF SCIENCE IN HORTICULTURAL SCIENCE
DACIL	LOW OF SCIENCE IN HOWITCELIVALE SCIENCE
Degree (Onferred June 27, 1995
	Kerry Beth Zwicknagel
Degrees	To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
	Kimberly Nicole Allen
	William Franklin Atwell
	Michael Todd Bridegum Fuquay-Varina
	Cheryl Hope Canipe
	Frances Jill Cloninger Stanley
	Lisa Jean Dalrymple Eakes Sanford
	Timothy James Husted
- 5	Timodi, Junes Those

+Co-major •Cum Laude

H Honors Program
**Magna Cum Laude

S University Scholars Program
***Summa Cum Laude

+	David Joseph Lisowski Appomattox, VA
	James Green Massengill
	Diane Bishir Mays
	Bryan Todd Miller
	Thomas David Musselman, Jr
	Trina Marie Pierce Pikeville
**	Melanie Lynn Rees
	Mark Eugene Smith
	Lori Wynne Spangler
¥	Heather Jo Stephenson
	Mary Elizabeth Timm Westerville, OH
	Bobby Shane Walker Jonesville
	,
BACHE	LOR OF SCIENCE IN MEDICAL TECHNOLOGY
Degrees	Conferred June 27, 1995
	Shannon Margaret Gehweiler
•	Cheryl Leigh Gentry Wilmington
	Julie Brinson Johnson
	Rebecca Trotman Jones
	Pirya Matai
	Rosa Mae Whitworth
	Shelia Shuford Wood
Degrees	Conferred August 8, 1995
	Susan Elizabeth Bickel
	Jenny Marie Lever
Degrees	To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
	Mary Strickland Graden
	Tabatha Ann Radford Mt Airy
	The same of the sa
BACHE	LOR OF SCIENCE IN MICROBIOLOGY
Degree (Conferred June 27, 1995
	State in Danie Smith
	Stephanie Dawn Smith
Degrees	To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
+	Scott Barton Clewis
4	Adam Erick DeWitt
••	Nicholas Allen Flanagan
	Michele Rozanne Kaczmarek Smithtown, NY
	Vivek Anand Neti Raleigh
	Amy LaTricia Rimmer
	Blaine Barrett Rourke
	Diane Dates Noves
	Management of the Control of the Con

DACHELOD OF SCIENCE IN NATURAL RESOURCES

Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995

Jacqueline Ann Dail		 						 ×				-00		Ty	ner
Amy Darlene Swink															
Michael Harold Tede	der	 	 		 							8	. Ch	arlo	tte

RACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN POLITIES SCIENCE

Degrees Conferred June 27, 1995

Rov Steven West Bladenboro Degree Conferred August 8, 1995

Kevin Lynn Phillins Carthage

Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995

Julius Graham Moore, Jr. Florence, SC BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN ZOOLOGY

Degrees Conferred June 27, 1995

Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995

John Rocco Fuda Bostic Bobby Johnson, Jr. New Brunswick, NJ Shannon Marie Kane Kitty Hawk

*Com La

H Hosen Program **Magna Cum Laude ***Summe Cum Laude

Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995

	4.4.2.
	Jack Llorrac Bagley
	Jason Lee Baker
	Thomas Aldon Baucom II
	William Alva Boozer III
200 000	Ashley Marie Brady
H+**	Jobi Johnston Bridgers
	Melissa Dudero Buan
**	Grazyna Maria Buczkowska
	Sharon Canady
H+***	Marie Archambault Carlson
	Charles Scott Coury
**	Christina Mary Cupitt
	Angela Michelle Davis Lexington
	Angell Dawson Seven Spring
+	Adam Erick DeWitt
	Timothy Stephen Downs Mansfield, Oi
	Holly Victoria Evers
	Robert Anthony Farmer Favettevill
	Justin D. Franklin Raleig
	Cristin Marie Galardi
	Mir Elizabeth Garvy
HS**	Katina Darnishia Geiger
**	Patricia Ann Goodman
	Shelley Lynn Gothard
	Gregory James Haakinson Wilso
	Jennifer Kirby Hackenberg
	Friedrich Geoffrey Hahn
	Tamala Monique Harris
7.	Brian Scott Helms
0.5	Michelle Lee Henson
	Tarchanna Genene Holmes Fayettevill
	Amy Elizabeth Howes
	Brian Louis Huffman Statesvill
	Kathryn Ryan Jones
	Thomas More Kelly
1	Mark Tyler Kloos
***	Christopher Keith Lannon
2000	Peter Roskoski Lazaro Salisbur
	Fred Elvin Lewis IV
	Kerri Christina Malloch Greensbon
***	Sandeep Matai
•••	David Paul Matheson Waxhay
	Vicki Lynn McCoy
H+***	Bridget Temwa McNamara
	Andrea Blair McPherson
	Nelson Jesus Mendoza
	Cristin Ann Moore
•	Jessica Ann Nagy

HS*** H+**	Scott David Nath
Scho	ol of Design
BACHEL	OR OF ARCHITECTURE
Degree Co	inferred June 27, 1995
	Ha Tieu Ngo
Degrees (onferred August 8, 1995
٠.	Alberto Vicente Brito Miami, FL Arthur Brantley Davis
BACHEL	OR OF LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE
Degree To	Be Conferred December 20, 1995
••	Rodney Todd Eason
BACHEL	OR OF ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN
Degrees (onferred June 27, 1995
••	Anthony Arthur Bonito Raleigh Ian Michael August Butcher Atlanta, GA Lora Ann Schwartz Raleigh
Degrees T	o Be Conferred December 20, 1995
	Robert Eric Britson Siler City Michael Paymond Duffer

+Co-major •Cum Laude Michael Raymond Duffey New Bern

	Michael Andrea Ingram Charlotte Tammy Lynn Jenkins Greenshoro Robert Barclay Stevenson Tampa, FL Jimmy Craig Womble II Rocky Mount
BACHEL	OR OF ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN IN ARCHITECTURE
Degrees (Conferred August 8, 1995
	Baron Hershberger Gardnerville, NV Charles Fulbright Holden Whiteville Landon Christopher Massey Charlotte Francis Carl Schwartz Crofton, MD
Degrees 1	To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
	Dean Andrews Washington Maria E-Liang Chao Cary Michael Thomas Easterday Rocky Mount Christopher Owen Hall Fort Walton Beach, FL Marin David Harrison Davidson Emily Catherine Holleman Kannapolis Joh Matthew Kadyk Boone Michael David Morse Annapolis, MD Stacie Alison Tyree Salisbury OR OF ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN IN GRAPHIC DESIGN
Degrees (Conferred August 8, 1995
•	Tiffany Nicole Parris Conover Sara Elizabeth Webster Rocky Mount
Degrees 7	o Be Conferred December 20, 1995
**	William Carl Blackwell Oxford Mary Frances Bush Roanoke, VA Katherine Patrice Caricaburu Great Falls, MT Bryant James Cole Durham Lina Maria Cuartas Statesville James Kelly Duffle Raleigh Roula Agorista Gallis Charrott

BACHELOR OF ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN IN INDUSTRIAL DESIGN

Degree Conferred August 8, 1995

Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995

BACHELOR OF ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN IN LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

Degree Conferred June 27, 1995

Degree Conferred August 8, 1995

Degree To Be Conferred December 20, 1995

College of Education and Psychology



BACHELOR OF ARTS IN PSYCHOLOGY

Degrees Conferred June 27, 1995

**	Kathleen Carrie Armel
	Cynthia Seymour Bunch
	Alice Suzanne Coley
•	John Patrick Ferguson
	David Dmitri Ostrovsky

Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995

Samantha Rosselle Boles			 	 	 								. Greensborn
Bethany Anne Conner .				 					ĵ.		i		Jamestow
Jonathan Allen Crawley	 į.			 	-					 í.			Raleig
Travis Eric Dyer													Belnre O

*Co-major

H Honors Program

5 University Scholars Program.
***Summa Com Laude

	Christopher Michael Johnson	Charlotte
*	Karen Marie McCurdy	Fort Dodge, IA
	Heather Elizabeth McGee	Charlotte
	Christine Ann Menza	Hamburg NI
	Jennifer Hare Pridgen	Draval
	Kelly Marie Ransdell	France Maria
	Kristina Meade Williams	ruquay-varina
	Tanya Lynn Woodard	Greenville
	Jennifer Kerri Younts	Taninata
	reminer rem round	
Degrees	To Be Conferred December 20, 1995	
	Jaimee Smith Blackman	77.11.3
	April Marie Bridgers	
	Morganet Hoother Danier	
**	Margaret Heather Brown	Brevard
	Michael Russell Carden	Greenville
	Lynn Ann Crowley	
	Shannon Elaine Dedge	Fayetteville
**	Lisa Marie Gooding	
**	Laura Layne Gwynne	
	Jeffrey Lee Harris	
	Christopher Ransley Hill	
	Christopher Ivey Holmes	
	Jennifer Anne Johnson	Acton, MA
**	Gwendolyn Hope Kazunas	Boca Raton, FL
	Lori Brooke Kendall	
	Jonathan Leon Monroe	Raleigh
	Alexandra Marie Mullen	Vienna, VA
	Nicole Leigh Myers	
	Christopher David Newman	West Chester, PA
	Michelle G. Peach	
	Kari Michelle Pennington	
	Carrie Denise Pitchford	
	Jason Daniel Rackley	
	Ashley Reeves	
	Christa Ann Riker	
	Charles Jason Shuffler	
**	Valerie Tavares	
**	Amy Faith Johnston Tedrow	
	Suzanne Marie Tooley	
	Katrina Gillian Wood	
	Jonathan Lewis Yeatts	
ti - Strong		alliax, VA
BACHE	OR OF SCIENCE IN EDUCATION	
Educatio	n, General Studies	
Degree 7	o Be Conferred December 20, 1995	
*	Kenneth Scott Davis	Raleigh
40.747	H Honors Program	S University Scholars Program
*Cornajor *Cum Laude	**Magna Cum Laude	***Summa Cum Luade

Mathematics Education

Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995

	22 22 20 x 10 2 2 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 2
	Julia Anne Armstrong Gastonia
	Christopher Shane Conner
	Catherine Carrie Cooper
	Todd Howard Faulkner Spring Hope
	Kelly Diane Hildebrand Raleigh
	Jennifer Katherine Johnson
	David Junior Klass
	Anthony Christopher Kov
	Anitra Colette Lynch
	Demond Wayne McKenzie
+	Demaris Kirstin Nuttle
	Robin Everett Pierce
	Bryan Douglas Sharkey
	Kevin Watkins Shorter
	Angela Dawn Sumner Kinston
	Aligeia Dawn Summer
Mathem	atics Education, Middle Grades
Degrees	Conferred June 27, 1995
	Lolita Maria Briggs
	Bobby Scott Nealey Lexington
	Shawn Evander Williams Autryville
	Shawii Evander Williams
Degrees	To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
	Erin Michele Clary
	Dana Michele Creager
••	Melanie Jean Donaldson
	Michelle Kaye Taylor Jackson
	bitchene Raye Taylor
Languag	e Arts and Social Studies, Middle Grades
Degrees	To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
	Deborah Wendi Brant
	Sahar Salah El Chaffa
	Sahar Salah El Shafie
	Jennifer DeAnn Hargenrader
***	Samuel Gatlin Jenkins II
	Ronald Eldridge Jones
	Telea Montoya Newkirk

Math and Science, Middle Grades

Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995

	Angela Laura Jefferson	
	Ashley Shields Parrott	
**	Cherre Hope Simpson	
	Stacy Allison Surratt	
Science	Education	
Degree (Conferred June 27, 1995	
+	Jennifer Haynes Martin	
Degree (Conferred August 8, 1995	
+	Thomas Suesat Herndon	Pittsboro
Degrees	To Be Conferred December 20, 1995	
***		Asheville

S***		Arlington, VA
		Laurinburg
***		Wilson
•		
Science	Education, Middle Grades	
Degrees	To Be Conferred December 20, 1995	
•••	Sugan Marie McDonald	
	Cynthia Carol Owens	
		Alamogordo, NM
Technol	ogy Education	
Degrees	Conferred August 8, 1995	
	Kelly Alecia Thome	
		Marion
Degrees	To Be Conferred December 20, 1995	
	David Jason Cooper	
	James Allan Keen	
	Il Booon Program	S University Scholars Program
+Co-motor		

+Co-mojor *Cum Laude

**Magna Cum Laude

***Summa Cum Laude

Allen Alexander LaFellBiscoc Anthony David SharpeTaylorsville Bruse Clinton Turrentine
College of Engineering
BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN BIOLOGICAL AND AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING
Jointly administered by the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences and the College of Engineering.
Degree Conferred August 8, 1995
Tamara Suzanne Pool
Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
Tracy Lianne Auton Lenoir
Jointly administered by the College of Textiles and the College of Engineering.
Degree Conferred June 27, 1995
Paul Leonard Powell III

BACHEL

Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995

Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995

*Co-rujor *Com Laude H Honors Program S University Scholars Program **Magns Cam Laude

Kevin Legette Cecil	
Josephine Ann Jarrett	
Heather Rose Jones Pembroke	
remotore Femologe	
BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN AEROSPACE ENGINEERING	
Degrees Conferred June 27, 1995	
Scott Lawrence Ennis	
Earl Lee Griffin	
Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995	
Thomas Stevenson Bowie	
Jeremy Wayne Everhart	
Novil Mulianas Jakarta, Indonesia	
Matthew Brian Young	
130000 Table 14000 14111 (1111)(1111 (1111 (1111)(111)(1111)(1111)(111)(111)(1111)(1	
BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN CHEMICAL ENGINEERING	
Degree Conferred June 27, 1995	
Stephen Brian Smith	
Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995	
James Michael Savage Raleigh	
Christopher Dale Smith	
Joseph Earl Todd, Jr Elm City	

Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995	
Sophia Cornelia Barnes	
Jefferson Hyde Cox II	
Christopher Allen DeBerry Seaboard	
+ Rita LaVern Edwards	
Robert Thomas Gerard	
S*** Thomas Edward Hair New Bern	
Brook Montgomery Holland	
Kimberly Lynn Howiler	
Alice Elizabeth Lail	
George Henry Maxwell IV Lake City, FL	
** Aaron Nelson Meredith	
** Christopher Paul Newman	
** William David O'Daniel	
+ Jennifer Ann Parsley Fuquay-Varina Landon Gray Pinnix Hamptonville	
+ Tricia Ann Rosen	
Palent Ludwig Tucker Raleigh	

Ru	fford Cale Vann
BACHELOI	R OF SCIENCE IN CIVIL ENGINEERING
Degrees Cor	eferred June 27, 1995
Pat Ke	ny Rebecca Breese Mt. Holly rick Joseph Riddle Jacksonville menth Martin Schreder, Jr. Pinchurst hua Bradley White Shelby
Degrees Con	ferred August 8, 1995
An Ka	chael Sha Johnson Lexington anada Kaye Lee Benson em Michelle Swinzon Pink Hill Be Conferred December 20, 1995
	ujal Harshad Amin
	nce Lloyd Bostock
	nald Andrew Bunce
	cie Deyton Burleson
	son Bayne Clapp, Jr
	chael Scott Collins
	rk Laymone Davis
	l Jefferson Dean
+ Chi	ristopher Scott Eller
** Ma	tthew Alan Fishman
Pat	rick Ryan Graney
Cra	ig Randolph Gresham Fayetteville
1.00	is Alton Hackney Pittsboro
Jon Dec	n Glen Harrell
Kay	mond Joseph Hayes Rocky Mount
	eph Ishak
Pos	Iter Brian Johnson
	Il Jeffrey Kallam
Rol	niel Robert Kelly. Jr. Charlotte bert Win Lewis Tarboro
• Ch	arles Eisenhart Loftis
	phen Dean Lowry Pembroke
Un	drea Jabbar Major
wi	liam Gary Mallin Jacksonville
+* Car	la Muscarella Swannanoa
Mic	chael Shane Parker Swannanoa
Mic	chael Todd ParrishDurham
Jen	nifer Lynn Phillips
Chi	istian Michael Plesh

+Co-major +Com Laude

Frederick Phillip Powell Asheville
Matthew Thomas Ryan
Douglas Edward Sander
Matthew Gordon Sayre
William Patrick Sease
Jeffrey Brent Shutt
* Stephanie Dorthea Smith
Rachel Lynn Spell Raleigh
** David William Springer
Douglas Richard Sweeney Raleigh
S Kirby Andrade Turner
James Herman Upchurch, Jr
Jonathan Locke Woodard Bryson City
+ Jonathan Michael Young
Robin Carol Young
Room Cator Todag
BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN CIVIL ENGINEERING - CONSTRUCTION OPTION
Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
Joseph Donald Brady
Matthew Todd Davis
Shannon Willis Douglas
Heather Denny Gilbert
Christina Denise Leggett
** Charles Patrick Lewis
** Melissa Anne McAllister
Stephen Andrew Miller
Michael James Munn
** Tod Lewis Phinney
Charles Edward White, Jr Sebring, FL
+ Roger Linwood Young, Jr
- SALA SALA SALA SALA SALA SALA SALA SAL
BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN COMPUTER ENGINEERING
Degrees Conferred June 27, 1995
Tobin Matthew Creek Fayetteville
Ronald Mitsuaki Michael
Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995
22.1.2.00
Jeffrey Lee Barnhill
* Derek Bombien
Dana Ross Bostic
** David Lee Champion
Oluwole Adebiyi Moses
Randall Thomas Richardson
** Paul Andrew Vrablic

+Co-major •Cum Laude 20 H Honors Program

S University Scholars Program

Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995

Degrees	To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
	Bittu Aftab Ali
	Christopher Keith Blackmon
	Earl Edmond Bridges III
	Derek Rhys Creech
	Gabriel Shawn DeBacker Rockford
110000	Gabriel Shawn Debacker
***	Allen Alexander Harper Forstburg, MD
S.	Jonathan Roy Hunsberger
	Rashmi Jha Lusaka, Zambia
***	Brian Thomas Kidd
	Peter Todd Lawrence
+	Creighton Vonn Moss
+***	Robert Michael Oliver
S**	Norman Alan Oursland
	Maria Consolacion Roco-Stephens Los Angeles, CA
	Charles Christopher Siehl
+	James Lawrence Swantko
	Denver Chuan-Hin Tam
S*	Ryan Craig Wigley
-100000	LOR OF SCIENCE IN COMPUTER SCIENCE
Degrees	Conferred June 27, 1995
Degrees	
Degrees	Donald William Kranitz, Jr
Degrees	
	Donald William Kranitz, Jr. Winston-Salem William Baylor Snipes Raleigh
	Donald William Kranitz, Ir. Winston-Salem William Baylor Snipes Raleigh Brian Alan Weaver Kannapolis Conferred August 8, 1995
	Donald William Kranitz, Jr. Winston-Salem William Baylor Snipes Raleigh Brina Alan Weaver Kannapolis Conferred August 8, 1995 John Michael Billcheck Richmond, VA
	Donald William Kranitz, Jr. Winston-Salem William Baylor Snipes Raleigh Brian Alan Weaver Brian Alan Weaver Kannapolis Conferred August 8, 1995 John Michael Billcheck Richmond, VA Gordon Wilson Cresshaw Durham Durham
	Donald William Kranitz, Ir. Winston-Salem William Baylor Snipes Radeigh Brina Han Weaver Brina Han Weaver Kannapolis Conferred August 8, 1995 John Michael Billcheck Richmond, VA Gordon Wilson Cresshaw John Michael Brillcheck Durham Charles Robert Evans Durham Durham
Degrees	Donald William Kranitz, Jr. Winston-Salem William Baylor Snipes Raleigh Brian Alan Weaver Kannapolis Conferred August 8, 1995 John Michael Billcheck Richmond, VA Gordon Wilson Crenshaw Durham Charles Robert Evans Durham Nathan Ross Frits Wake Forest
Degrees	Donald William Kranitz, Jr. Winston-Salem William Baylor Snipes Radigh Brian Alan Wexer Brian Alan Wexer Kannapolis Conferred August 8, 1995 John Michael Bilicheck Richmond, VA Gordon Wilson Crenshaw John Michael Bricheck Durham Charles Robert Evans Durham Nathan Ross Frits Wake Forest Rebecca Puksy Fuchs Wake Forest Wake Forest
Degrees	Donald William Kranitz, Ir. Winston-Salem William Baylor Snipes Raleigh Brian Alan Weaver Kannapolis Conferred August 8, 1995 John Michael Billcheck Richmond, VA Gordon Wilson Crenshaw Durham Charles Robert Evans Durham Nahan Ross Frits Wake Forest Rebecca Puksy Fuchs Wake Forest Lien Ngoc Giang Black Mountain
Degrees	Donald William Kranitz, Jr. Winston-Salem William Baylor Snipes Radigh Brian Alan Wexer Brian Alan Wexer Kannapolis Conferred August 8, 1995 John Michael Bilicheck Richmond, VA Gordon Wilson Crenshaw John Michael Bricheck Durham Charles Robert Evans Durham Nathan Ross Frits Wake Forest Rebecca Puksy Fuchs Wake Forest Wake Forest
Degrees	Donald William Kranitz, Ir. Winston-Salem William Baylor Snipes Raleigh Brian Alan Weaver Kannapolis Conferred August 8, 1995 John Michael Billcheck Richmond, VA Gordon Wilson Crenshaw Durham Charles Robert Evans Durham Nahan Ross Frits Wake Forest Rebecca Puksy Fuchs Wake Forest Lien Ngoc Giang Black Mountain
Degrees	Donald William Kranitz, Ir. Winston-Salem William Baylor Snipes Raleigh Brina Alan Weaver Kannapolis Conferred August 8, 1995 John Michael Billcheck Richmond, VA Gordon Milson Crenshaw Durham Charles Robert Evans Durham Nathan Ross Frits Wake Forest Rebecca Puksy Fuchs Wake Forest Lien Ngoc Giang Black Mountain David McGlim Monaham Chapel Hall
Degrees	Donald William Kranitz, Ir. Winston-Salem William Baylor Snipes Raleigh Brina Alan Weaver Kannapolis Conferred August 8, 1995 John Michael Billcheck Richmond, VA Gordon Wilson Crenshaw Durham Nathan Ross Frits Wake Forest Rebecca Puksy Fuchs Wake Forest Lien Ngoc Giang Black Mountain David McGinn Monaham Chapel Hill Brian Keith Pipa Raleigh To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
Degrees	Donald William Kranitz, Jr. Winston-Salem William Baylor Snipes Raleigh Brian Alan Weaver Kannapolis Conferred August 8, 1995 John Michael Billcheck Richmond, VA Gordon Wilson Crenshaw Durham Charles Robert Evans Durham Mathan Kos Frins Wake Forest Lein Ngoe Gian Lein Ngoe Gian Black Mountain David McGlinn Monahan Chapel Hill Brian Keith Pipa Raleigh To Be Conferred December 20, 1995 Alessandro Lucio Apolloni Vicenza, Italy
Degrees	Donald William Kranitz, Ir. Winston-Salem William Baylor Snipes Radigh Brian Alan Wester Brian Alan Wester Kannapolls Conferred August 8, 1995 John Michael Billcheck Richmond, VA Gordon Wilson Cresshaw John Michael Brische Fvars Durham Nathan Ross Frits Wake Forest Heckeca Puksy Fuchs Lien Ngoe Giang Black Mountain David McGlinn Monahan Chapel Hall Brias Keith Pipa Raleigh To Be Conferred December 20, 1995 Alessandro Lucio Apolloni Vicenza, Italy Michael Kemper Avinger Apex Apex
Degrees	Donald William Kranitz, Jr. Winston-Salem William Baylor Snipes Raleigh Brian Alan Weaver Brian Alan Weaver Kannapolis Conferred August 8, 1995 John Michael Billcheck Richmond, VA Gordon Wilson Crenshaw Durham Charles Robert Evans Durham Stann Koss Frins Wake Forest Rebecca Puksy Fuchs Wake Forest Len Ngoc Gian Len Ngoc Gian Black Mountain David McGlinn Morahan Chapel Hill Brian Keith Pippa Raleigh To Be Conferred December 20, 1995 Alessandro Lucio Apolloni Vicenza, Italy Michael Kemper Avinger Apex Christopher Edwin Babecck Raleigh Raleigh
Degrees	Donald William Kranitz, Ir. Winston-Salem William Baylor Snipes Raleigh Brian Alan Wester Brian Alan Wester Kannapolis Conferred August 8, 1995 John Michael Bilicheck Richmond, VA Gordon Wilson Cresshaw John Michael Bilicheck Durham Nathan Ross Frits Wake Forest Kebecca Puksy Fush Wake Forest Lien Ngoe Giang Black Mountain David McGlinn Monahan Chapel Hall Brian Keith Pipa Raleigh To Be Conferred December 20, 1995 Alessandro Lucio Apolloni Vicenza, Italy Michael Kemper Avinger Apex Christopher Edwin Bakecock Raleigh Tinity
Degrees Degrees	Donald William Kranitz, Jr. Winston-Salem William Baylor Snipes Raleigh Brian Alan Weaver Kannapolis Conferred August 8, 1995 John Michael Billcheck Richmond, VA Gordon Wilson Crenshaw Durham Charles Robert Evans Durham Charles Robert Evans Durham Nathan Ross Frins Wake Forest Lien Ngoc Giang Black Mountain David McGlinn Monaham Chaples Black Mountain Plana Keith Pippa Raleigh To Be Conferred December 20, 1995 Alessandro Lucio Apolloni Vicenza, Italy Michael Kemper Avinger Apex Christopher Edwin Babecok Raleigh Stephen Wayne Baker Trinnity Stephen Wayne Baker Trinnity Stephen Wayne Baker Trinnity Southport Ballantine Southport
Degrees Degrees	Donald William Kranitz, Ir. Winston-Salem William Baylor Snipes Raleigh Brian Alan Wester Brian Alan Wester Kannapolis Conferred August 8, 1995 John Michael Bilicheck Richmond, VA Gordon Wilson Cresshaw John Michael Bilicheck Durham Nathan Ross Frits Wake Forest Kebecca Puksy Fush Wake Forest Lien Ngoe Giang Black Mountain David McGlinn Monahan Chapel Hall Brian Keith Pipa Raleigh To Be Conferred December 20, 1995 Alessandro Lucio Apolloni Vicenza, Italy Michael Kemper Avinger Apex Christopher Edwin Bakecock Raleigh Tinity

	Antonio Wayne Cameron .		Middlesex
	Kenneth Howard Chestnutt		
	John Charles Clark		Greensboro
	William Michael Clody		
	Amy Elizabeth Conley	*******************	
	James John Deren		Shillington, PA
	Clarence Chadwicke Fergus	on	Thomasville
	Kenton Bradford Gardinier		
**	Daniel William Givin		
	Jennifer Anne Godkin	**********	
	Eric Augustus Helms	**********	
	Robert Michael Hervey, Jr.		Hampstead
	Tarsha Renee Jackson		Roanoke Rapids
	Michael Stephen Johnson .	X2 5.5	Four Oaks
	John Martin Karakash	***************	Favetteville
***	Nicholas Zikmund Karasek		Durham
	Joanna Lee Longman		Ares
S+**	John Douglas McCorquodal	e	Raleigh
	Kenneth Marvin McEntire	Jr	Can
***	Donald Lockwood Murnby	******************	Doloish
	Keith Warren Myers		A should
	Kaaial Mehta Nanavati		Con
	Bahunda Olen Nzau		Vinchora Zain
	William David Philling		Ent Hannasa, Zaire
**	Daniel James Plan		East Hanover, NJ
	Gregory Scott Searhorough		watertown, NY
	Daniel Janes Waller		
		ECTRICAL ENGINEERING	
Degrees	Conferred June 27, 1995		
***	William Francisco Bernanda	***************	*************
		.,	
	James Charles Johnson		Biscoe
		erreren an an an an	
	James Patrick Thrower		Charlotte
•	Kerry Michael Williams	***********	
Degrees	Conferred August 8, 1995		
**	David Lee Champion		Shelby
	8 2		
+Co-major		N Honors Program	5 University Scholars Program
*Com Laude		**Magra Cum Luode	***Summa Cum Laude

	Heath Alan Harry New Wilmington, PA
	Leonard Gerrard McCoy New Bern
	Christopher Shohn Petty
**	Daniel Graham Stephenson
**	Paul Andrew Vrablic

	Atakity Abebe
	Michael Edward Aumer
	Laura Anne Bachouros
+	Earl Edmond Bridges III
	Jesse Lee Brown III
	Simon Jeffry Bruinsma
	Gregory Dennell Bryant New Ber
	Howard Earl Comer III
***	James Joseph Coulter, Jr Raleigi
	Larry Wayne Craven
	William Wayne Creech
	Charles Linwood Dozier
	Robert Arvin Dunnagan
**	Richard M. Flack, Jr
	Michael Darrell Frink
	Artimus Keith Gwynn
	James Moody Harris Elizabeth Cit
	Joe Edward Helms III
	Zelbie Lee House, Jr Stantonsburn
	Raymond Chancey Howard
	Brad Scott Hunkele
	George William Iliffe
	John Joseph James
	Cory Andrew Kirspel Franklin, TY
	Charles Ray Knowles, Jr
	Rajen Naran Lakhani
	David Eric Likosar
	Ralph Ballard Linkous, Jr
••	Timothy Allen Martin
	John David Matthews
	Christian Clark Miller Rochester, N
	Michael Scott Moore
+	Creighton Vonn Moss Oxfor
	Manuel Roman Muro, Jr
	Richard Dean Myers Fayetteville
	Andrew Edward Oberhofer
	Gregory Hugh Old Wilmington
	Robert Michael Oliver Lafayette, Le
**	Josef Haskell Osterneck Lumberton
	Mark Wade Pack
	Sachin Ghanshyam Pathak

-	Najib Ahmad Rehoie
	Gregory Stuart Rice
	Lolsy Fabian Sepulveda
	Stacey Maurice Stallings
+	James Lawrence Swantko Winston-Sales
	Sean Thomas Tariton
***	Gregory Ronald Torsone Fairport, N
	Nguyen Van Tran Henderso
	John Fitzgerald Troutman
	Terri Marie Vander Werff Antioch, C
	Kenneth Lee Walker III Kinste
	Patrick Shawn Wells
	Joseph Raymond Wilkie
	Dayna John Wittman
***	Brian Smith Witz Fayettevil

De

	Clifton Bradley Allison Laurinbur
	Christopher James Bradley
+	Christopher Scott Eller
	Kevin James Jackson
**	Andrew Preston Larrick
	Neva Gray Mason
	Justin Mahen Mehta
+*	Carla Muscarella Swannano
	James Rvan Parker Wende
	Domenic Erin Ravita Lithonia, G
	Jason Karl Riegler
	Daryl Thomas Riggins
	Christopher Scott Sink Lexingto
*	Jennifer Joy Wilson
+	Jonathan Michael Young
+	Roger Linwood Young, Jr

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING

Degrees Conferred June 27, 1995

٠	David Thomas Bowen
	Isaac Conrad Brake
	Charlie Noble Frazier, Jr
	Melissa Rae Henderson
٠	Dana Numan Jadallah
	Anne Beverley Knutson Fayetteville
	Heum I Namkung Seoul, Korea
	Jason Elliott Penick
	Paul Edward Podgorski

•Co-major •Cum Laude 24

H Hosons Program

**Magna Cum Laude

S University Scholars Program
***Summa Cum Lande

	Teresa Lynette Reid
	Heather Dawn Sherrill
••	Jason Patrick Slovensky
Degrees	Conferred August 8, 1995
**	Sarah Rebecca Citrin
	Tracy Lynn Connors
	Charles Ryan Hall Raleig
	Chang Hyon Kim Fayettevill
	Francisco Alberto Salvador III
	Reginald Alvin Silver Littleton
Degrees	To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
	Matthew J. Branch
	Charles Adrian Brokmann Fayettevill
	Tracy Simone Brooks Front Royal, V
	Daniel Richard Crotty
	Todd Andrew Desrosiers
	Harold Ray Fisher, Jr Brevan
	Patricia Allison GeorgeLillington
	Weston Kyle Harris
	Heather Denise Jones
***	Robert Peter Maddalena
	Eva Yee Wah Mak Wong
522	Rishabh Ramesh Sheth
	Stephen Edward Sproul Wilmington, DI
	Edwin Jermayne Wallace Waxhav
	Heather Michelle Young Mario
	reader Michelle Toung
BACHE	LOR OF SCIENCE IN MATERIALS SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING
Degrees	Conferred August 8, 1995
	Brian Lee Green
***	Takae Santamore
Degrees	To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
	Richard Matthew Louth
*	Michael Walter Toeller
BACHE	LOR OF SCIENCE IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING
Degrees	Conferred June 27, 1995
	Address Martin Consultation Co.
	John Raymond Cope
	John Raymond Cope Raleig Dawn Felicia Gordon Charlott Laura Jill Pritchard Plymout

	Benjamin Lewis Ray
	Tyrone Ervin Totten
Degrees	Conferred August 8, 1995
	Sean Anthony Bullock
*	Jason Robert Dogan
	John Friedrich Messenheimer
	Joe Blackburn Stringer IV
	Barret Randolph Williams
	- Colectisburg
Degrees	To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
	Brian Matthew Armstrong
	Antonia Maria Arnold
	Stacy Diane Barnes
	Kelly Daniel Bridges
	Kerry Todd Brock Forest City
	Starlette Sherice Brown
	John Everett Bryant, Jr
	Timothy Lamont Bryant
	Kevin Lynn Bunn
	Michael Kirt Callaway
	Michael Albert Carter
	Julie Howard Cates
	Michael Joseph Chadwick Buxton
	Ryan Joseph Coughlin
	Edward William Cummings
	Sharon A. Davis
	Laura Lynn Denny
	Kirk Daniel Elliott
	Jeremy Eron Fetvedt
	Nathan Travis Fisher
	Flemmie Gene Gibson, Jr
	Michael Chad Griffith
***	Aaron John Griggs
	Jeffrey Carlton GroganEden
	Matthew James Hardy
	Scott Gerard Harford Port Washington, NY
	Peter Torgil Haughton Chapel Hill
	Thomas Scott Heitchue
	Leslie Dodge Howell, Jr
	Melanie Dawn Johnson
	Christopher Edward Jolly
**	Melissa Lynn Jones Pittsboro
	Amy Leigh Krueger
4**	Jason Clay Lail Hickory
	Jonathan Dole Lehman
	Christopher Michael Lippincott
	Jeffrey Cameron Loper
- 7	remey Cameron Lopes

	Tony Ray Mabe	le
	Will Seth Martin	cr
	Raymond Scott Morgan Liver Pool, N	Y
**	Todd Alan Morgan	ınt
	Dana Suzanne Motley	ry
	Walton Brown Ray	m
	Malisa Faith Robbins Erw	in
	Todd Wayne Roberts	de
	Stuart Wayne Robinson, Jr	on
	William Gregory Robinson	te
	William Wayt Royall IV	Α
	Brian Edward Russell	
	Alana Celene Sharps Upper Mariboro, M	D
	Paul David Stem	
	Cristi Lynne Stone	
	Brian Jeremiah Sullivan	lle
	Louis Henry Tatum, Jr	
	Michael Joseph Taylor	eh
	James Edward Van Etten	ÉL.
	Phillip Roy Vernesoni, Jr	
	Roger Viasos	
	Christopher Lee Weicht Fayettevil	
	William Ray White	

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN NUCLEAR ENGINEERING

Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995

George Hector Bulla, Jr. Fayetteville
Garrett Glenn Gilley Pfafftown

College of Forest Resources



BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN CONSERVATION

Jointly administered by the College of Forest Resources and the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences

Degree To Be Conferred December 20, 1995

Robert Todd Rall Pittsburgh, PA

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN FOREST MANAGEMENT

	Conferred June 27, 1995
	Douglass Christian Gross
Degrees	To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
	James William Bauch
	Marcus Keith Bost
	Owen Michael Demeny
	Danny Ray Ledford
	Percy Manuel Summers
BACHE	LOR OF SCIENCE IN NATURAL RESOURCES
Degree (Conferred June 27, 1995
	Steven Eastwood Macomber
Degrees	To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
***	Sarah Christine Carson
	Robert Carpenter Donovan
	Tracy Lynn Hyder
	Jon Matthew Lamb
**	James David O'Donnell
	Bernard Anthony Schmidt
	Daniel Walker Smith, Jr
	LOR OF SCIENCE IN PARKS AND RECREATION AND TOURISM SEMENT
MANAC	
MANAC	EMENT
MANAC Degree (EMENT Conferred June 27, 1995
MANAC Degree C	EMENT Conferred June 27, 1995 Thomas Daniel Best Allentown, PA
MANAC Degree C Degrees	EMENT Conferred June 27, 1995 Thomas Daniel Best Conferred August 8, 1995 Conferred August 8, 1995
MANAC Degree C Degrees	EMENT Conferred June 27, 1995 Thomas Daniel Best Allentown, PA Conferred August 8, 1995 Daniel Joseph McDermott Raleigh
MANAC Degree C Degrees	EMENT Conferred June 27, 1995 Thomas Daniel Best Conferred August 8, 1995 Daniel Joseph McDermott Alleintown, PA Raleigh Alleintown, PA Conferred August 8, 1995 Daniel Joseph McDermott Alleintown Tokyo, Japan
MANAC Degree (Degrees	Conferred June 27, 1995 Allentown, PA Conferred Jugust 8, 1995 Allentown, PA Daniel Joseph McDermott Raleigh Akira Morita Tokyo, Japan Tara Denys Parker Cary
MANAC Degree (Conferred June 27, 1995 Allentown, PA Conferred June 28, 1995 Allentown, PA Conferred June 28, 1995 Daniel Joseph McDermott Raleigh Akira Morta Tokyo, Japan Tara Denys Parker Cary Tony Britt Stephenson Gamer
MANAC Degree (Degrees	Conferred June 27, 1995
MANAC Degree (Thomas Daniel Best Allentown, PA Conferred June 27, 1995 Thomas Daniel Best Allentown, PA Conferred August 8, 1995 Daniel Joseph McDermott Raleigh Akira Morita Tolyo, Japan Tara Denys Parker Cary Tony Britt Stephenson Gamer To Be Conferred December 20, 1995 Sharon Elizabeth Culpepper Kinston

+Co-major *Cum Laude 28 H Honors Program

S University Scholars Program
***Summa Cum Laude

	eather Alison Hicks
	eith Thomas Muller
G	lenn Anthony Roe
В	radley T. Shirley Country Club Hills, IL
	fatthew Scott SpencerOak Island
Ja	ımes Alexander Staffa
W	endy Diane Stahl
R	obert Spencer Winkler
D	avid Franklin Yeargan
••• Je	nnifer Susan Zuckerman
BACHELO	OR OF SCIENCE IN PULP AND PAPER SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY
Degree Con	sferred August 8, 1995
Ja	son Matthew Huckaby
Degrees To	Be Conferred December 20, 1995
E	dgar Allen Atkins
+ R	ita LaVern Edwards
+ Je	nnifer Ann Parsley
	ricia Ann Rosen
Te	ed Lowell Viands
BACHELO	OR OF SCIENCE IN WOOD PRODUCTS
Degree Cor	nferred June 27, 1995
A	shley Paul Wright
Degrees To	Be Conferred December 20, 1995
Jo	seph Allen Commodore Kinston
	ed Mullen Dellinger Crouse
	enry Samuel Morphis
	ichard Clinton Poindexter, Jr
	imes Robert Shipman
	wayne Stephen Wood

College of Humanities and Social Sciences

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN COMMUNICATION

Degrees Conferred June 27, 1995

Melanie Lynn Bryant
Shawn Pierce Canady
Jennifer Marie Cecil
Letitia Burnette Evans
Rani Celeste Foscue
Matthew Barrett Goodrich
Curtis Patrick Green
Jay Watt Helms Atlanta, GA
Heather Elaine Herring
Heather Michelle McGowan
James Larkin Pahl, Jr
Michelle Denise Parkes
Alissa Bentley Poole
William Frank Sanders, Jr
Shannon Charay Vaughn
Katrina Weaver
Cathrine Zaborowski

Degr

	Cathrine Zaborowski
rees	Conferred August 8, 1995
	Emma Lorena Adcock
	Michael Brad Aderhold
	Mary Jane Allen
	Cynthia Anne Burton
	David William Buskirk
	Scott Ashley Eller
	Shelley Louise Freeman
	James David Hall, Jr Fayetteville
	Teresa Lynn Harrell
	Megan Elizabeth Henderson
	Lisa Loren Hester
	Kathryn Beth Langley
	Amanda Rogers Jones
	Robert Obrian Lawson
	Susan Elaine Norris
	Michael Edmund Quinto III
	Jennifer Nve Rennick
	Kristin Brooke Snyder
	Amy Marie Vaughn Winston-Salem Ernest McCray Williams Durham
	Ernest McCray Williams

+Co-major *Csm Laude

S University Scholars Program
***Summa Cem Laude

	Bradley Ryan Adams
	Patricia Eileen Allabach
	Kelley Elizabeth Almeida
	Wendy Ann Bejcek
**	Lynn Ellen Bell
	Wendy Bert New Haven, Cl
	Colin Byrn Boatwright
	Angela Catina Caraway
	Yamilette Torres Casanas Utuado, Puerto Ricc
	Shawn Gordon Causey Jamestowr
	Gabriel John Cornwall Goldsbord Goldsbord
	Catherine Elizabeth Creed Wilmington
	Alicia Lane Culp
	Brian Thomas Daniel
*	Amy Elizabeth Davis
	Jennifer Michelle Davis
	Leon Bernard Duncan, Jr
	Lisa Marie Fitzgerald
	Nicole Angelique Fleming
	Mary Kathryn Gamble
	Clarky Ann Garrett
*	Deborah Marie Gavaghan
	Willis Tremayne Gilbert
	Melissa Coram Hamilton
	Suzanne Patricia Hankes
	Caroline Adele Hart
	Diana Marie Hill
	Robin Susan Hurlich
	Deborah Ann Huston Raleigh
	Patrick Kevin Jernigan Morehead City
	Jodie Angela Johnson Gamei
	Katherine Ann Juby Buics Creek
	Katherine Ann Kannan Fairfax, VA
	Margaret Maureen Kenny Greensborg
•	MaryEllen Kenny
	Tracic DeLane King
	Hudler Clay Knight
	Michelle Marie Kroth
	Merritt Roy Lawn
	Melissa Susan Lopresti Poughkeepsie, NY
	Jeffrey Stuart Maurer Virginia Beach, VA
	Jennifer Marie McCollum
٠	Jennifer Lea Medlin
	Angela Cornella Miles-Murphy
*	Tracy Ann Mitchell
	Paul Henry Moerman
	Jennifer Joyce Murawski Gastonia
	James Anthony O'Day Basking Ridge, NJ
	Basking Ridge, NJ

	Inmes Ashar Could I
	James Arthur Oppold, Jr
	Todd Patrick Ormsby
	Jennifer Dawn Pittman
	Charles Vandegrift Powell
	Jeneen Marie Preciose
-	Samantha Kay Ratcliff
	Lori Ann Ratliff
	Sarah Kristen Reeves
	Anthony Scott Riggan
	Elizabeth Tiffany Anne Roberts
	Brian Alexander Robinson Fayetteville
	Kelly Lynn Santore
	Gretchen Martha Schorer
	Beverly Eberman Shotwell
	Christopher Michael Smith
	Michael Jonathan Speanburg
	Harnes Stewart, Jr
	Ellen Shepard Stone
	Robert Franklin Strong, Jr
	Lisa Anne Thomas
	Morris Cecil Thomas, Jr
	Erin Elise Van Doorn
	Francine Walker
	Ursula Maryanda Ware
	Brandee Bina White
**	Mark Henderson Woodhouse Wilson
BACHE	LOR OF ARTS IN ENGLISH
Degrees	Conferred June 27, 1995
***	Damon Russell DellaFave Northampton, MA
	William Michael Kiernan
	Thomas Carlyle Martin
	Stephen Mitchell Robinson
	Tia McCracken Wynn Franklinton
_	
Degrees	Conferred August 8, 1995
	Leslie Alice Burroughs
	Jeffrey David Cates
	Brandon Lee Daniel
	Hugh Nicholas Martin
	Janet Lynn Mobley
H**	
11	Joseph Brian Tate Raleigh
	Susan Elizabeth Winstead Roxboro
	Wendy Dale Woodley
	mental name in council

	50 20 - 20 4 C - 20 C -
S***	Rebecca Susan Bookout
**	Christopher Marc Boucher
	Ashlee Ann Brown
	Stirling Stewart Carpenter III
	Ulrick Charles Casimir Fayettevill
	Jennifer Ann Chambers
H	Julie Claire Cobb
H	Sharon Marie Corkery
	Melinda Hudson Creech
	Nancy Elizabeth Ellison
	Melissa Jane Etheridge
HS***	Erika Leigh Farr Sunset Beac
	Samara Davina Fleming
	Scott Alan Gilliam
	Lisa Marie Harper Greenvill
	Kevin Ray Holmes
	Matthew Gregory Howard
	Megan Elizabeth Jones
	Elizabeth Anne Lynch
	Katharine Boddie Miller Raleig
	Jonathan Edward Minton
H*	Julie Anne Miron
	Aaron Wesley Morrison

	Christine O'Connor Greensborn
	Samuel Grey Potter
**	Ellen Buff Prago
	Shirley Denise Richardson Fayetteville
	Laura Catherine Rudolph Raleigi
	Nancy Elizabeth Schlicksup
	Julie Carol Schmidt
	Rita Elizabeth Sitton
Hee	Anna Dunn Sparks
*	Donna Moore Suggs
	Mark Lindsey Taffar
	Gina Marie Vespi
	Tracy Lynn Weaver
	macy Lynn wearer
BACHE	LOR OF ARTS IN FRENCH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE

Degree Conferred August 8, 1995

Degrees	To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
	Ashley Laurin Brown Concord Melissa Wynne Clark Raleigh
***	Suzanne Louise Gerrior Halifax, Nova Scotia
	LOR OF ARTS IN HISTORY
Degrees	Conferred June 27, 1995
	Matthew Noah Olson
	Steven Ferrell Reavis
	Edward Hood Reid Charlotte
	Christopher Allen Sikes
**	Jason Robert Wilson
	Conferred August 8, 1995
	John H Kindt
	Bryan William Kiser
	Jeffrey Kenneth Meszar
Degrees	To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
**	Melissa Dawn Avery
	Richard Brittain Davis
	Devi Deforrest Dixon
	Dora Lundy Farthing
_	Mark Wesley Friedrich Raleigh
	Thomas Edward Guettler Apex
C**	Judith Marie Halek Gastonia
3	Robert Caldwell Hudspeth, Jr. Winston-Salem
	Robert Harrison Hull
	Michelle Lvn Kloc Louisburg
	Andra Mari Knecht Urbana IL
	Carole Ann Lohr Raleigh
	Alex Christopher Meekins Elizabeth City
	Michael Glen Shade Sewell, NJ
	Michael Gell Stade Sewell, N

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN HISTORY

Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995

Robert Preuitt Masterson III	
Robert Paul Murphy	Deer Park, NY

H Honors Program
**Magna Com Laude

S University Scholars Program
****Summa Cum Laude

+Со-рајсе *Cum Laude 34

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN MULTIDISCIPLINARY STUDIES

D

L

L

Degrees	Conferred June 27, 1995
	Kirkland Branch Casey
	Ina Lamar Herrin
	Mary Kathryn Rodgers
	Steven Fitzgerald Usserey
Degrees	Conferred August 8, 1995
***	Michael David Cestari
	Steven Jesse Crisp
+	Michael John Koivisto
	Christopher Neil Lombardo
	Edmond Ryan Milliken
	Michael Anthony Radford
	Stephen Paul Schmidt II
	Ronald Scott Woods
	Thomas Heath Woods
Degrees	To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
	Joanne Farr Cash
+	Kristie Ann Cook
	Mark Wesley Friedrich
	Wendy Caroline Jackson
	Walter Armstrong Kennedy
+**	Jason Clay Lail
	Ronette Therese Lawrence
	Pamela Westbrook Mayo
	Jennifer Jo Morris
***	Stephanie Marie Hodges Olmstead Forestville, CA
	Daniel Leon Russell Priest III
	Edward George Shipman Bahama
	Glyn Curry Thomas
	Deirdre Megan Toomey
	Anne Greenhalgh Triulzi Raleigh
	Michael Joseph Urban Greensboro
	Checisono

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN MULTIDISCIPLINARY STUDIES

Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995

	Sameh Fayek Selim							
	Roderick T. Spearman	 	 	 	 	 	 	 . Wilmington
5+***	John Michael Woodell							Morganton

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN PHILOSOPHY

+Co-major •Cum Laude 36

H Honors Program \$ University Scholars Program
Magna Cum Laude *Surgras Cum Laude

	NAMES OF THE RESIDENCE OF THE SECOND STREET, ASSOCIATION OF THE SECOND STR
	McDaniel Lewis Beard, Jr
	Paul Jackson Boyles
	Sarah Elizabeth Brawley
	Rebecca Kembel Bumgardner
	Anita Beatrice Charleston
	Shannon Nicole Covington
	Jeffrey Warner Curtis
	Bryan Wesley Dellinger
	Stanley Herbert Doremus III Poughkeepsie, NY
	Ryan Ray Dudley
	Jason Owen Edge
	Jennifer Lynn Furlough
	Van Jonathan Furman
	James Anthony Hardesty
	Joanna Hayes Louisburg
	Teresa Grace Henderson
	Molly Lesley Hodges
	Catina Janel Jackson
**	Carrie Ann Johnson-Dobbs
	James Frederick Jones
	Bryan Douglas Kerns
	Lydia Carroll Lewis
**	Carrie Lynne McCann
+*	Angela Cornella Miles-Murphy
	Amanda Kathleen Miller Upper Marlboro, MD
	Rebecca Claire Mueller
	Margaret Eliza Norris
	Erica Joy Page
	Tonya Michelle Peoples
	Jennifer Lynn Reyer
	Charles Brent Roberson
	Thomas Joseph Scarantino
	Ladd Wilkie Shepard
	Christopher Allan Simmons Favetteville
S**	Elizabeth Ann Snipes
	James Douglas Stewart
	Russell Atkinson Swindell
+**	Carla Ann Talbert Lexington
	Angela Letitia Williams
	Courtney Dayna Wyckoff
	Kenneth Joel Zogry
ACHE	LOR OF SCIENCE IN POLITICAL SCIENCE
egree 1	O Be Conferred December 20, 1995
	Lanny Walker Shoffner Liberty

De

*Co-rajor *Cum Laude

H Honors Program
**Magna Cum Laude

S University Scholars Program

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN RELIGIOUS STUDIES

Degree To Be Conferred December 20, 1905

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN SOCIOLOGY Degrees Conferred June 27, 1995 David Meredith Gilliham Morristown, NJ Lori Leigh Leonhardt Lincolnton Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995 Thomas Edwin Benton III Raleigh Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995 Esley Allen Black Raleigh Michael Robert Campbell Favetteville Connie Sue Hill North Palm Beach, FL

Jennifer Ann Spencer Soott Fleming Stallfugs LaTonya Michelle Suits Kenneth Christopher Sykes +*** Carla Ann Talbert Mary Molly Georgia Taylor Jennifer Brooke Thompson Jake Truman Tippette II Jacuic Joelent Tucker	. Durham . Creedmore . Monroe . Lexington . Cary . Morehead City . Battleboro . Norwood . Sumter, SC . Oxford
BACHELOR OF ARTS IN SPANISH LANGUAGE AND LITERAT	URE
Degree Conferred August 8, 1995	
•• Deon Vincent Glorius	Grand Rapids, MI
Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995	
** Anna Elizabeth McCollum + Marisa Alice Sutherland	
BACHELOR OF SOCIAL WORK	
Degrees Conferred June 27, 1995	
Valerie Jeannette Forte Mary Elizabeth Harrison Wendy Elizabeth Spears Paula Todd Threadgill	
Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995	
Angela Eugenia Hawkins Jeannine Patricia McNamara	Asheville Garner
Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995	
Tracy Suzette Ashton James Anthony Cozart Tonya Markette Faison Shaun Elizabeth Galloway Tammy Lyun Graham Amy Gail Hockaday Stephanie Lyun Jackson Carrie Lea Jordan Leo Ann Laws Heather Peanine Liles	Prospect Hill Durham Knightdale Clayton Four Oaks Four Oaks Asheville Goldsboro
The state of the s	

Meriwether Boyce Maynard	1 .								 	į					Belmont
Barbara P. Rowe				ũ										ì	Raleigh
Kim Marie Steadman												Ĭ	92	0	Raleigh
Marie Anita Stewart															
Tammy Annette Streater .											ć	3		-	Durham
Yeu-Li Yeung															

College of Management

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN ACCOUNTING



Nelson Hynar Solorzano, Jr. Fayetteville Timekiyo Vialet Brooklyn, NY

Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995

***	Julie Kaiser DeMaria
	Patricia Hight Humphrey New Orleans, LA
	Margaret Ann Inman
	Michael Charles Johnson
	Christopher Alan Simpson Princess Anne, MD
	Pamela Ann Stow Northport, NY

Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995

	Denry Bernardo Brown
	Lisa Michelle Davis
	Sean Michael Donaldson
	Roger Samuel Harding
*	Sheryl Lynn Hopkins
	Melissa Ann Hughes Newport
	Craig Alvin Isdahl
*	Nancy Hall Johnson
	Randy Earl Jones
	Amy Elizabeth Jorgensen
	David Albert Koehler
+	Michelle Leigh Lugani

Tami Brewer May	
Jermaine Douglass McKinley	
+ Thomas Jefferson Morgan	
Bruce Allen Parsons, Jr	
Lisa Leonard Perdue Louisburg	
Gregory Scott Rossi	
Robert Wayne Sadler, Jr	
Nikki Giovanni Scott	
Cornelio Antonio Soto	
Shawn Michael Sydow New Bern	
Lynn Annette Taylor	
Toma Shonette Thomas Louisburg	
Pamela Lamont Walsh	
Travis Lawrence Whitfield Lexington	
Young Sook Yu	
BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN ACCOUNTING	
Degree Conferred August 8, 1995	
Kay Ann Buel Firth, NE	
Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995	
was seen a war a	
Christina Marie Ancsanyi	
Monte Damon Armes	
Marc Edicii Dimocrinari	
Guinevere Fulton Bruce	
Mark Lawing Hinkle Reidsville	
Geri Suzanne Honeycutt	
Carrie Cranford Hussey	
Walter Lee Kennedy, Jr	
Thomas David Lineen	
James Boston Pearce, Jr	
Padmaja Surapaneni	
BACHELOR OF ARTS IN BUSINESS MANAGEMENT	
BACHELOR OF ARIS IN BUSINESS MANAGEMENT	
Degrees Conferred June 27, 1995	
Digress Congerted June 27, 1993	
Wajahat Saeed Anwar	
Michael Brandon Bates	
** Sandra Kidd Bellamy	
Christian Williams Corcoran	
Kevin Dale Curry Roanoke Rapids	
Charles Edward Davis	
Troy Lee Dills	
Jeffery Ryan Lanier Advance	
Nawaf Jamil Marjan Arlington, VA	
Arlington, VA	

	Emilio Andres Pena
	Eric Christopher Sides
	Sofia Kityen Siu
	Zineb Squalli
Degrees	Conferred August 8, 1995
	William Alan Brown
**	Deon Vincent Glorius
	David Thomas Janik
	John Paul Kichak Clarksburg, WV
	Michael Langston Knight
	Arnold Van Lunn
	Jennifer Ann McLaurin
	John Alexander Mitchell Summerfield Winston-Salem
	David Joseph Semrad
	Stephen Cason Vaughan, Jr. Raleigh
	James Anderson Woodard, Jr
	Jason Christopher Wooddisse Elizabeth City
	Jason Christopher Wooddisse Elizabeth City
Degrees	To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
	Sandra Jean Assa
	Arun Babu
	Geoffrey Donald Bender Pittsburgh, PA
**	Denise Matthews Bennett
	David Curtis Black
	David Michael Bowling Gastonia
	Donna Louise Brewer
	Joanna Stacy Brewer
+	Andrew John Calogeralis
	Michael William Edward Cole
	Christian Curtis Ellis
	Kenneth Joseph Emser
	Stephani Lynn Faw
	Christopher Ervin Gardner
	Susan Lynn Graminski
	Shannon Patri Hardison Goldsboro
	Chad Edmund Hart
	Elizabeth Mildred Hendrix Fayetteville
	Eric LaMonte Ingram Raleigh
	Sandra Ann James Austin, TX
	Christine Marie Jelovich Tarboro
	Kevin Allen Kelber Carv
	Lauren Julia Kwee Raleigh
	Jung Ho Lee
· ·	Michelle Leigh Lugani Garner
	Monica Darlene Moody Raleigh
	Keena Leigh Moore Thomasville
2	Keena Leign Moore

4	Thomas Jefferson Morgan Car
	Lee Currin Gooch Murray
	Paul Edward Northen
***	Jette Buhelt Olsen
	Zebedee Pearce
	Andrea Nicole Pender Franklinton
+	Robert Christopher Pepper
	Susan Jill Rebello
	Jonathan Grey Rissler
Ç*	Amy Nettie Shinkman
	Michael Wayne Shipton Lexington
	Michael John Simone Frehold, N
	Jackie Duane Smith
	Leigh Emerson Spangler Jacksonville
	Douglas William Stirling Pittsburgh, P.
	Marisa Alice Sutherland
	Paul Joseph Tedrow
	Kathryn Michelle Tewell
	Aaron Orlando Thornton
	Sharon Elizabeth Vandergrift Raleigi
7	Sean Patrick Walters Gastonia
	James Samuel Wilson, Jr. Raleigh
2.7	Margery Ann Zimmer Atlanta, GA
	Margery Ann Zimmer
	LOR OF SCIENCE IN BUSINESS MANAGEMENT Conferred June 27, 1995
	Conferred June 27, 1995
	Conferred June 27, 1995 William Ramsay Abemethy, Jr
	Conferred June 27, 1995 William Ramsay Abernethy, Jr. Hickory Robert Ignacio Blanco Raleigi
	Conferred June 27, 1995 William Ramsay Abernethy, 3r. Hickory Robert Ignacio Blanco Raleigi Charles Lawrence Brane Hendeson
	Conferred June 27, 1995 William Ransay Abernethy, Jr. Hickory Robert Ignacio Blanco Raleigi Charles Lawrence Brane Hendesso Vidya Iyer Madras, Indi
	Conferred June 27, 1995 Hickory William Ramsay Abernethy, 3r. Hickory Robert [gancio Blunco Raleigi Charles Lawrence Brane Henderson Vidya 1ye Madras, Indi Alexander Harrison Jennings, 3r. Ede
	Conferred June 27, 1995 Hickory William Ransay Abernethy, Jr. Hickory Robert Ignacio Blanco Raleigi Charles Lawrence Brane Henderson Vidya Iyer Madras, Indi Alexander Harrison Jennings, Jr. Ede Geoffrey Carletto Le Burlington
Degrees	Conferred June 27, 1995 Hickory William Ramsay Abernethy, 3r. Hickory Robert [gancio Blunco Raleigi Charles Lawrence Brane Henderson Vidya 1ye Madras, Indi Alexander Harrison Jennings, 3r. Ede
Degrees	Conferred June 27, 1995 William Ransay Abernethy, Jr. Hickory Robert Ignacio Blanco Raleigi Charles Lawrence Brane Hencesor Lydya Iyer Marks, Indi Alexander Harrison Jennings, Jr. Ede Geoffrey Carlenton Lee Burlington Cher Anthea Williams Creswel Conferred August 8, 1995
Degrees Degrees	Conferred June 27, 1995 Hickory William Ramsay Abernethy, Jr. Hickory Robert Ignacio Blanco Raleigie Carlaes Lawrence Brane Henderson Vilya Ive Madras, India Alexander Harrison Jennings, Jr. Edec Gooffrey Carleton Lee Burlington Cher Anthea Williams Creswel Conferred August 8, 1995 William Christopher Asberg William Christopher Asberg Raleigi
Degrees Degrees	Conferred June 27, 1995 William Ransay Abenethy, Jr. Hickory Robert Ignacio Blanco Raleigi Charles Lavrence Brane Hencesso Valya Iyer Martas, Indi Alexander Harrison Jennings, Jr. Ede Geoffrey Carlenton Le Burlington Cher Anthea Williams Creswel Conferred August 8, 1995 William Christopher Asberg Raleigi Shanon Simmons Brown Benson
Degrees Degrees	Conferred June 27, 1995 Hickory William Ramsay Abernethy, Jr. Hickory Robert Ignacio Blanco Raleigi Carles Lawrence Brane Henderson Vidya Iye Mardras, Indi Alexander Harrison Jennings, Jr. Ede Geoffrey Carleton Lee Burlingtor Cher Anthea Williams Creswel Conferred August 8, 1995 William Christopher Asberg Raleig Shannon Simmons Brown Benso Joshua David Cabaniss Shelb
Degrees Degrees	Conferred June 27, 1995 William Ransay Abenethy, Jr. Hickory Robert Ignacio Blanco Raleigi Charles Lavrence Brame Hendesso Hendesso Alexander Harrison Jennings, Jr. Ede Geoffrey Carlein Lee Burlington Cher Anthea Williams Cressed Conferred August 8, 1995 William Christopher Asberg Raleigi Bannon Simmons Brown Beaso Joshua David Cahaniss Sheltel
Degrees Degrees	Conferred June 27, 1995 Hickory William Ramsay Abernethy, Jr. Hickory Robert Ignacio Blanco Raleigi Carles Lawrence Brane Henderson Vidya Iye Madras, India Alexander Harrison Jennings, Jr. Ede Geoffrey Carleton Lee Burlingtor Cher Anthea Williams Creswel Conferred August 8, 1995 William Christopher Asberg Raleigi Shannon Simmons Brown Benson Joshua David Calaniss Shelb Jennifer Yvonne Canady Charlott Ariel Gorenstein Car
Degrees Degrees	Conferred June 27, 1995 William Ransay Abernethy, Ir. Hickor, Rabert Ignacio Blanco Rabert Ignacio Blanco Rabert Ignacio Blanco Henderson Henders
Degrees Degrees	Conferred June 27, 1995 William Ramsay Abernethy, Jr. Hickory Robert Ignacio Blanco Raleigi Carles Lawrence Brane Henderson Vidya Iye Mardara, India Alexander Harrison Jennings, Jr. Ede Geoffrey Carleton Lee Burlingtor Conferred August 8, 1995 Creswel William Christopher Axberg Raleigi Shannon Simmons Brown Benso Joshua David Cahanies Shelb Jennifer Yvonne Canady Charlott Ariel Gorenstein Car Jeffrey Jonathan Brann Gastoni Stephen Victor Hilbur Greensbor
Degrees Degrees	Conferred June 27, 1995 William Ransay Abernethy, Ir. Hickor, Rabert Ignacio Blanco Rabert Ignacio Blanco Rabert Ignacio Blanco Henderson Henders

	Gregory Cummins Beal
	Mark Jerome Blackman, Jr
	Joseph John Buzitsky
**	Jon William Byers Raleigh
	Valeria Lainh Criss
	Valerie Leigh Caira Cary Shanon Batson Civils Jacksonville
	Tameka Monique Clark Fairmont
	Mark Andrew Cochran
	Kenneth Todd Collins Jamestown
	Catherine Anne Crane
	Christine Anne Dockery
	Andrea Byms Edwards Louisburg
	Cecilia Vanessa Featherstone
	Stephen Max Ferree, Jr
	James Edward Flaig Fairfax Station, VA
**	Pedro Miguel Fonseca
	William Bernard Gibbs
	Tammy Lynn Graham
	Sharon Dunn Grindstaff
	Thomas Utterback Grinnell
	John Henry Hoffman
	Michael Douglas Houge Fayetteville
***	Brenda Wacter Hyland
	David Jackson Ivey, Jr
	Leland Simons Joyce, Jr
	Kainat Iltifet Kuliev
	Todd Arthur Larson
	Shannon Leigh Maultsby
	Matthew Jerome McDonald
	Amy Min
	Rebecca Ann Myers
	Frederick Bradley Nowell, Jr
	Monica Elaine Ollis Louisburg
	Kalpanakumari Manibhai Patel Raleigh
	Piper Ann Pember
	Paul Adrian Potter Garner
	Helen Yvette Rackley
	Geoffrey Stoddard Richards
	William Troy Roberts Raleigh
	Claudia Suzanne Schroedl
	Patrick Warren Simpkins Raleigh
	Harry William Stewart Raleigh
	Martha Sally Taylor Raleigh
-	Karen Lynne Tilley Roxboro
	Amanda Jane Van Dyke Raleigh
	Ross Alan Vann Charlotte
	Koss Alan Vann Chanotte Jennifer Lynn Zimmerman Raleigh
	Jenniter Lynn Zammerman

+Co-major *Cam Laude 44 H Hosons Program
**Magna Curs Laude

S University Scholars Program
***Summa Cum Laude

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN ECONOMICS	
Degrees Conferred June 27, 1995	
Dana Rawson Collins	n
Emilio Andres Pena	2
Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995	
Timothy Chandler Atkins Fayettevill	
Amold Van Lunn	
David Joseph Semrad	n
James Christopher Spirko	n
Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995	
Elchi Rauf Bairamov	n
Michael Kent Bradbury	0
+ Andrew John Calogerakis	e
Jeffrey Wayne Cayton	y
Dawain Larue Faison	n
Gamid Bahatur Gaibov	п
Heydar Rafig Gasumov	n
Johnny James Harrington	g
Donald Bryan Holdford	s
+ Robert Christopher Pepper	Ĺ
+ Jackie Duane Smith	v
Cynthia Small Thomason	v
+ Sharon Elizabeth Vandegrift	
Daniel Patrick West	г
BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN ECONOMICS	
Degree Conferred June 27, 1995	
Edward Earl Jarman	е
Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995	
Krista Marie Hanson	P
Deval Purushottam Parikh	a
Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995	
+** Michael Robert Brainard	ь
David Wayne Brown	e
Fallis Owen Finch	d
Derek Thomas Leite Raleig	h
Timothy Doyle Peele Spring Hop	
Spring Hop	-

+Co-major *Com Laude

H Honors Program
**Magna Com Laude

S University Scholars Program

College of Physical and Mathematical Sciences



BACHELOR OF ARTS IN CHEMISTRY

Degrees	Conferred	lune	27	1995

••	Faith Lavone Dunn
	Christine Kay Garrett Lititz, PA
	Zane Copley Honnold
+	Jennifer Haynes Martin
	Iill Michelle Stafford Cary

Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995

••	Weldon Lee Baker III
	Jennings Gray Fullwood
	David Mark Gunsalus Poughkeepsie, NY
	Holli Susanne Hempel
+	Thomas Suesat Herndon Pittsboro
	Curt Blaine Nesbitt
	Tanaka Machatta Simon Wilcon

Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995

	Rebecca Elaine Arnold
++	Paula Baneriee
•••	Hunter Lynn Blanton
	Jennifer Dawn Bumgarner
	Thomas Micha Cavanaugh
+	Daniel Ryan Fleming
	Lori Elizabeth Kelly
	Danah Ann Livingston Pensacola, F
***	Domenic John Tiani
+	Tonia Leigh Tingle
	Timothy Khanh Tran

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN CHEMISTRY

Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995

Chad Lafe Edmondson	Greensboro
Patrick Bandy Yelverton	

Com Laude

H Hosom Program
**Magna Cum Laude

S University Scholars Program

Degrees T	o Be Conferred December 20, 1995
+ 1	Kristie Ann Cook
	Suzanne Marie Cukla
	/irginia Sill Drap
	Nancie Denise Flynn Pollocksville
	onathan Perry Kilborn
	ennifer Susanne Olgiate
	Stephanie Christine Robison
	Stephon Cornell Smith Louisburg
	Robert Christopher Stokes South Vienna, OH
BACHELO	DR OF SCIENCE IN ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE
Degree To	Be Conferred December 20, 1995
HS+*** J	ohn Michael Woodell
BACHELO	OR OF ARTS IN GEOLOGY
Degrees C	onferred August 8, 1995
	ireg Rufty Funderburk
	cott Wesley Miller
Degree To	Be Conferred December 20, 1995
п	David Lee May
BACHELO	OR OF SCIENCE IN GEOLOGY
Degree Co	nferred August 8, 1995
	Craig Lamon Kennedy
BACHELO	OR OF SCIENCE IN MATHEMATICS
Degrees C	onferred June 27, 1995
1	Ferri McCall Miller
* 1	Tara Marie Nixon
1	eresa Laverne Parker
Degrees C	onferred August 8, 1995
S	Steven Alexander
H. b	Patrick Herbert Ekkehardt Baumeart Raleigh
*** P	Rodney Ray Hartsell
J	une Louise Myers
+Courses	water and the second se

	Sheila Regena Applewhite
H+***	Tiffany Michelle Barnes
+**	Michael Robert Brainard
	Malva Laverne Clement
***	Everette Wayne Coates
	Tracy Lynn Elliott
	Winston Douglas Greene
	Prentice Morgan Herring, Jr
H**	Stephen Albert London
S+	Demaris Kirstin Nuttle
	Patrick Carrington Raines Raleigh
	Jeavetta Denise Terry Lexington
	Stacy Anne Thomas
	Lorie Dawn Trull
	Mary Elizabeth Turner Raleigh
	Island Linear Communication Co
	Joanna Lynn White
BACHEI	OR OF SCIENCE IN METEOROLOGY
Degree C	onferred June 27, 1995
**	Devin Patrick Kramer
Degrees	Conferred August 8, 1995
	Harold Talmadge Anderson III Salter Path
	Lee Scott Eppinger Hatboro, PA
	zwe deca zppinger
Degrees :	To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
••	Dean James Carter Pensacola, FL
	Bradley Brooks Day
	Richard Allen Gottlieb
	Vincent Paul Guettler Delray Beach, FL
	Jason Hugh Stewart
	Kristen Ann Thornburg
	Joanna Lynn White Conway
	Joania Lynn Wine.
BACHEI	OR OF SCIENCE IN NATURAL RESOURCES
Degrees 1	To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
+**	Jobi Johnston Bridgers
	Jason Christopher Creech
	Leslie Ann McArthur
	Billy Joe Reynolds
	James Flav Weathers IV Forest City
	James riay meaners 17

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN PHYSICS

Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995

+**	Michael Robert Brainard	Raleigh
	David Lawrence Jaeger	Raleigh
	John Douglas McCorquodale	Raleigh

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN STATISTICS

Degree Conferred June 27, 1995

Degree Conferred August 8, 1995

Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995

5**	Jessica Adeline Danninger
	Paul Alan Dominick
	Faith Divonne Johnson
	Douglas Rowland McQuoid
	Tiffany Marie Morgan Lebanon, PA
	Britt Nicole Shahan

College of Textiles



BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN TEXTILE ENGINEERING

Jointly administered by the College of Textiles and the College of Engineering.

Degree Conferred June 27, 1995

Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995

*Com Laude

H Honors Program

5 University Scholars Program

	- as conjunta becomber 20, 1993
	Kevin Legette Cecil
	Josephine Ann Jarrett
	Heather Rose Jones
BACHEL	OR OF SCIENCE IN TEXTILE AND APPAREL MANAGEMENT
Degrees (Conferred June 27, 1995
	Timothy Roy Childs, Jr
	John Joseph Dupree, Jr
	Loi Len HammLutz, FL
	Philip Young Myers
Degrees 1	To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
	Kristie Renee Anderson
	Dana Kevin Brown
	Kelly Elizabeth Collette
	Ronald Lynn Costner, Jr
	Carla Tiffani CraigHickory
	Lisa Stephanie Daniel
	William Jay Davis
+***	Emeran Dusair Overland Park, KS
	Derrick Jason Fox
	Ginger Marie Grantham
	Geoffrey Lewis Groat, Jr
	David Michael Harrison, Jr
	Kevin James Hockaday
	Kimberly Ann Jacobs
	Kyle Robert Mankes
	Michael Vaux Morrell
	Cora Lea Nicholson
	Jeffrey Aaron Rasmovich
	Sean Sidney Shackford Greensboro
	Chancie Rene Sheppard
	Joseph Karl Sherrill, Jr
	Andrew Allen Smith

Paul Cameron Stroup Brevard Jonathan Stanley Tickle Winston-Salem Summer Elizabeth Wehrmann Gastonia Janice Kay Zimmerman Oil City, PA

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN TEXTILE CHEMISTRY
Degree Conferred June 27, 1995
Amy Elizabeth Horton
Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
Rachel Morgan Allison Cary Patrick Andrew Ayers Hickory Samuel Dolph Buff Catawba Stephanic Karin Glover Wilson Junaid Moharmad Khanani Karchi, Pakistan Barra Lo Raleigh Hassan Mahmud Labore, Pakistan Jared David Wright Goldsboro
BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN TEXTILE MATERIALS SCIENCE
Degree Conferred August 8, 1995
Amy Elizabeth McSwain
Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
Michael Joe Anderson Goldsboro Jermaine Pitt Macclesfield
BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN TEXTILE TECHNOLOGY
Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
Joel Lee Cook Pinnacle Gregory Alan Hinton Wilson
BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN TEXTILES
Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
Faisal Naeem Bhatti Lahore, Pakistan Anthony Lynn Chavis Pembroke **** Emerant Dussair Overland Park, KS Charles David Earley Salisbury Paul Labron Ellion Clayton *** Catherine Rene Harvey Concord *** Lynnette Marie Hippert Cary Christopher Bartley Horton Concord Lori Cozambeness Jones Kinston
Imran Abdul Razzak Shiwani Dubai, United Arab Emirates

Shawn David Ward Bethlehem
** Christine Elizabeth Wigley Charlotte

GRADUATE DEGREES



Master's Degrees

MASTER OF ACCOUNTING

Dagwage	Conferred	August	8	1995

Beth Saunders Ammo	ns .			 					 							.R	alei	gh
Mark Christopher Bur	gin	-											. 1	Spi	ing	fiel	d, V	A
Thomas Henry Gallig																		
Nelia Diaz Hauchman			ě	 						-					C	hap	el H	ill
Jerry Tad Jones																Asl	nevil	ile
Lori Ann Rightmyer			ě	 									. I	Ros	no	ke I	Rapi	ds
Karen Verschoor															Par	is 1	Fran	CP

Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995

Samuel Joseph Johnson		Raleigh
Gregory Scott Tallis	DOMESTIC AND A CONTROL OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PARTY OF TH	. Elmira, NY

MASTER OF AGRICULTURE

Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995

Purvi Mahesh Mehta-Bhatt			 	Carrer .	 . Baroda, India
Michael Thompson Stone .	9.66	-	 0.000		 Rowland

Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995

Tommy Bryan Cave												 	Dobson
Ronald David French													
Paige Calvert Moody													Virginia Beach, VA
Scott Spencer Rogers													Lumberport, WV
Lynn Elizabeth Thee	20												Spirit Lake, IA
Michael Glenn Webb													

MASTER OF ARCHITECTURE

Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995

Jonathan Lucien Biron	 				-0			 			 Savannah, GA
Amy Elizabeth DeDominicis											
Kenneth Harper Friedlein	 										Raleigh
Jay Richard Fulkerson											
Miwako Hattori											. Tokyo, Japan

+Co-major 53

	San Francisco, CA
	James David Robertson
	George Peter Roushakes
	Jehan Ibrahim Yassin
	and the same of th
MASTE	CR OF BIOMATHEMATICS
Degree	To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
	Tugluke Abdurazake
MASTE	ER OF CHEMISTRY
Degree	Conferred August 8, 1995
	Joseph Michael Perrone
MASTI	ER OF CIVIL ENGINEERING
Degrees	Conferred August 8, 1995
	Wesley Norris Denton, Jr
	Edward Francis Dunlop
	Peter James Gray-Mullen
	Radhika Venkatraman
Degrees	To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
	Jane Daniel Allen
	Thomas Stewart Blue Southern Pines
	Roy Lee Bradley
	Christopher John Bruce Port St Lucie, FL
	Steven Gary Cade
	John Stanley Wakelam Fargher III
	Michael John Fendrick
	Jason Bradley Fukuda
	Sean Christopher Hosford
	Jen-De Hsu
	James Thomas Kalish, Jr
	Melanie Ann Mann
	Edward William Miller Severna Park, MD
	Bruno Richard Pagnani
	Steven Dante Pellei
	Philip Lawrence Sheridan
	June Ramona Tyndall
	Matthew Edwin Wallace Franklin
	Makari Meleka Youssef

54 +Co-major

MASTER OF COMPUTER SCIENCE

Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995
Gopala Krishna Reddy Kakivaya Nellore, India Yuan Shen Beijing, People's Republic of Chiefa Rai Zhang Chepel (Chiefa Martin) Chiefa (Chiefa Martin) People's Republic Of Chiefa (Chiefa Martin) People (Chiefa Marti
Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
Lauri Hannah De-Witt Beaufort, SC Ronald Sout Jackson Cirino Ze Jing Shanxi People's Republic Of China Paul Christopher Sherman Reuneth Brown Sizer II Danville, VA Patrick Darvell Tate Carg Jason Anthony Thomas Salisbury
MASTER OF ECONOMICS
Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995
Jason Clark Howard Newton Richard Wesley Nimon Raleigh U'bano Campos Ribeiral, Ir Sao Paulo, Brazil Rex H. Schaberg Cary
Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
David Eric Holm Raleigh Sheila Sankar Natarajan Delhi, India
MASTER OF EDUCATION
Adult And Community College Education
Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995
Thomas Hillery MurrahDurham Jennifer Annette PalanciaNew Fairfield, CT
Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
Stephanie Deese Raleigh Roxanne Rogers Fleming Henderson Robin Ann Flynt Winston-Salem Stephanie Sawyer Kelber Raleigh

Agricultural Education

Degree	Conferred	August	8.	1995	
--------	-----------	--------	----	------	--

Kevin Dwa	yne Kinlaw					Bladenboro
-----------	------------	--	--	--	--	------------

Counselor Education

Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995

Тепту	Bennett	Elrod .			- 3	100	 0300		 -			 	383	Akron, O
Linda	Grzelak	Kendal	Ĺ.	 		 	 	 		 				 Ralei
Brock	Hardins	Snyder												Wilmingto

Curriculum And Instruction

Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995

Louise Moye Benson		Cary
Gina Michele Elmore		Forest City
Keiba Morteace Nimmons	***************************************	Garner

Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995

Curtis Richard Booker	.Durham
Mary Miller Ford	.Durham
Pamela Hemenway Gibson	y Mount
David Lee Harris	mestown
Pamela Little Huff	
Charles Andrew Lorberfeld New Y	ork, NY
Scotland Alan May	Shallotte
Traci Elizabeth Teasley Por	ntiac, MI
Deborah Creech Woodruff	mithfield

Educational Administration And Supervision

Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995

Barbara Terry Allen																		. Benson
Paula Kathleen Godfrey														į.				. Raleigh
Kathryn Frances Kager	-	 													 			. Raleigh
Lucelia White Selden			i.						i		٠							. Raleigh
Vivian Craig Wells																W.	/al	ke Forest

Mathematics Education

Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995

Allison Powell Bowers	
Malaria Corel Landa	Magazaguilla

Degree To Be Conferred December 20, 1995	
Darla Jean Baker	ville
Middle Grades Education	
Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995	
Marcella Honor Carpenter Lincol	nton
Paul Barry Goslin	
Susan Ilene Krueger	
Nartarshia Latice Sharpe	
Amy Hinson Stanley Smith	field
Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995	
Paulette Dyson Campbell	eigh
Jennifer Jessup Dosher	ford
Occupational Education	
Degree To Be Conferred December 20, 1995	
Lynn Derisse Moody	rson
Science Education	
Degree To Be Conferred December 20, 1995	
Roy Lee Corpening	eigh
Special Education	
Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995	
Lori Ellen Bernstein	Hill
Patricia McGuinn Browning	
Lia Christakos	

 Constance Ann Crimmins
 Durhum

 John Thomas Kroh
 Fuquy-Varina

 Caroletta Ann Metealf
 Cary

 Loy Arthur Pipkin
 Raleigh

 Lorara Moffett Pipkin
 CLayton

 Evelyn Elaine Smith
 Raleigh

 Mark Solomon Stevens
 Raphine, VA

 Roxie Ann Swarsson
 Raleigh

 Valinda LeAnn Cague
 Raleigh

 Alleigh
 Raleigh

+Co-major

Kath	ryn Beaver Crowley
Jami	e Rebecca Flowers
Greg	ory Alan Frew
Alise	on Harper Green
Doug	glas Edward HooperFuquay-Varina
Geor	ge Henry Koop
Glen	nda Kashner McKeithan
Bren	da Dew Mullen
Amy	Christine Ray
Nano	ry Ruth Reinertsen
Doni	na Marie Sauls
Josep	ph Wayne Sisco Raleigh
Kiml	berly Dean Starke
	Development
Degree Confer	red August 8, 1995
Julia	Cahoon Byrd
Degree To Be	Conferred December 20, 1995
Kare	n Anne Floyd
MASTER OF	ENGINEERING
Degrees Confe	rred August 8, 1995
wan	am Joseph Anderson
	Richard Blais
	Haadsma Dawley
	ld Vincent Hartman Adelphi, MD
	dair Ernest McGregor Raleigh
	ard Allen Wenkiar Rougemont
Kich	ad Alieli Welikidi
Degrees To Be	Conferred December 20, 1995
Bern	ırd Michael Blell Belgrade, Yugoslavia
	ard Michael Blell Belgrade, Yugoslavia rt Joseph Celestino Apex
Robe	ard Michael Blell Belgrade, Yugoslavia rt Joseph Celestino Apex rt Green Dunham Princeton, NJ
Robe Robe	rt Joseph Celestino
Robe Robe Jeffre	nt Joseph Celestino Apex nt Green Dunham Princeton, NJ ey Alan Hallman Greensboro
Robe Robe Jeffre Jame	rt Joseph Celestino Apex rt Green Dunham Princeton, NJ sy Alan Hallman Greensboro s Roy Ham Temple, TX
Robe Robe Jeffre Jame Tuye	r1 Joseph Celestino Aprex r1 Green Dunham Princeton, NJ ry Alan Hallman Greensboro s Roy Ham Temple, TX Diem Huynh Apex
Robe Robe Jeffre Jame Tuye Euge	r1 Joseph Celestino Appex r6 Gere Danham Princeton, NJ r9 Alan Hallman Greensboro s Roy Ham Temple, TX 1 Diem Huynh Apex ne Edward Leasure III Gibsonville
Robe Robe Jeffre Jame Tuye Euge Jeffre	r1 Joseph Celestino Aprex r1 Green Danham Princeton, NI ry Alan Hallman Greensboro Ry Ham Temple, TX Diem Huynh Aprex ne Edward Leasure III Gibsonville V Dean Maldock Clemmons
Robe Robe Jeffre Jame Tuye Euge Jeffre Stepl	r1 Joseph Celestino Apax r1 Green Dunham Princeton, NJ ry Alan Hallmam Greensboro 8 koy Ham Temple, TX 1 Diem Huynh Apax ne Edward Leasure III Gibsonville ty Dean Madlock Clemnons ne Thomas Parker Portsmouth, VA
Robe Robe Jeffre Jame Tuye Euge Jeffre Stepl David	r1 Joseph Celestino Apex r1 Green Danham Princeton, NJ ry Alan Hallmam Greensboro s Roy Ham Temple, TX 1 Diem Huyah Apex ne Edward Leasure III Gibssonville p Vean Mallock Clemmons en Thomas Parker Portsmouth, VA A Charles Phelps Clemmons
Robe Robe Jeffre Jame Tuye Euge Jeffre Stepi Davi Davi	r1 Joseph Celestino Apax r1 Green Danham Princeton, NJ y Alan Hallmam Greensboro 8 Roy Ham Temple, TX 1 Diem Huynh Apax ne Edward Leasure III Gibsonville y Dean Madlock Clemmons ne Thomas Parker Potsmouth, VA (Charles Phelps Clemmons Jon Puck Davenport, IA
Robe Robe Jeffre Jame Tuye Euge Jeffre Stepf Davi Davi Lorer	r1 Joseph Celestino Apex r1 Green Danham Frinccion, NJ ry Alan Hallmam Greensboro s Roy Ham Temple, TX 1 Diem Huynh Apex ne Edward Leasure III Gibsonville p Vean Mallock Clemmons nen Thomas Parker Portsmouth, VA C Charles Phelps Clemmons

MASTER OF FORESTRY

Degree Conferred August 8, 1995
Bambang Tri Hartono
Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
Prakash N. Pyakuryal . Kathmandu, Nepal Warren Wesley Tucker . Asheville
MASTER OF INDUSTRIAL DESIGN
Degree Conferred August 8, 1995
Daniel Plaumann
Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
Hilarie Bea Shickman Nickerson
MASTER OF INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING
Degree To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
Mark Elwin Wohrley Dixon, IL
MASTER OF INTEGRATED MANUFACTURING SYSTEMS ENGINEERING
MASTER OF INTEGRATED MANUFACTURING SYSTEMS ENGINEERING
MASTER OF INTEGRATED MANUFACTURING SYSTEMS ENGINEERING Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995 Michael Jerry Clark Monroe, MI David Michael Pearlswig Raleigh Stephen Michael Foulter Parkwig
MASTER OF INTEGRATED MANUFACTURING SYSTEMS ENGINEERING Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995 Michael Jerry Clark Monroe, MI David Michael Pearlswig Raleigh Stephen Michael Foulter Pickwig Ky Michael Lee Steigerwald Eric, PA
MASTER OF INTEGRATED MANUFACTURING SYSTEMS ENGINEERING Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995 Michael Jerry Clark
MASTER OF INTEGRATED MANUFACTURING SYSTEMS ENGINEERING Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995 Michael Jerry Clark

MASTER OF LIFE SCIENCES

Degrees	Conferred	August	8,	1995
---------	-----------	--------	----	------

Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995
Kurt Ogden Gilliland Chapel Hill Thomas Alexander Hazei Chapel Hill Parolea Zimmenman Klima Coriganyill John Marshall Ogle, Ir Raleigh Edgar Russell Smith Raleigh Matthew Wendell Walker Falmouth, Me
Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
Charles Thomas Browning Durham Glenn David Hakney Macon, GA Cyrus John Stacey Washington, DC MASTER OF MATERIALS SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING
Degree To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
Antony Payne Dalton
MASTER OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERING
Degree Conferred August 8, 1995
Stephen Mitchell Strickland
MASTER OF NATURAL RESOURCES ADMINISTRATION
Degree To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
Shannah Yvette Stephens
MASTER OF NUCLEAR ENGINEERING
Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995
Larry Cabel James II Burlington Michael James Sweetman Raleigh
Degree To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
Andrew David McLain
MASTER OF OPERATIONS RESEARCH
Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995
Afi Lynmaya Davis Lanham, MD Andrew Raymond Kreis Mandeville, LA

MASTER OF PARKS, RECREATION AND TOURISM MANAGEMENT

Degree Conferred August 8, 1995
Matthew Bernard Phillips
Degree To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
Mitchell Wahab Fortescue
MASTER OF PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION
Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995
Shelia Huggins Askew
Whitney Craig Binz
Abigail Eleanor Carlton
Pamela Gibson
Margaret Reynolds Godber
Julia Marianne Green-Gilliam
Neil Lindsay Noelker
Sean Michael O'Brien
Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
Mary Gray Candler
Darrell Dewain Carneal
Cassandra Louise Deck-Brown
Michelle Leigh Godard
MASTER OF SOCIOLOGY
Degree Conferred August 8, 1995
Julia Lynn Brinkley
Degree To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
Ellen Sharp Revak
MASTER OF STATISTICS
Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995
Sumita Biswas
Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
Mouawiya Al-Awad

MASTER OF TECHNOLOGY FOR INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT Degree Conferred August 8 1995 Larisa Faith Tatge Norman Degrees To Be Conferred December 20 1995 MASTER OF TEXTILE CHEMISTRY Degree To Be Conferred December 20, 1995 MASTER OF TEXTUES Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995 Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995 Cedric Paul Charbin New York NY MASTER OF TOXICOLOGY Degree Conferred August 8, 1995 Degree To Be Conferred December 20, 1995

Economics

62

Degree Conferred August 8, 1995

English

Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995

Degrees	Conjerred August 8, 1995
	Liza Ann Acosta
	Jennifer Lynn Berry Cary
	Amanda Rae Edmonds
	Roscoe Anthony Johnson, Jr Leland
	Jeffrey Alan Peake Asheville
	James Braxton Peterson II Newark, NJ
	Laura Dickerson Prewitt Raleigh
	Patricia Jennifer Rorher-Walsh Fayetteville
	Kathryn Kelly Searcy Griffin, GA
	Suzanne Whitley Thompson
	Wendy Lisa Weber
Degrees	To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
	Ye Ying Cen Shanghai, People's Republic Of China
	Elizabeth Currence Cochran
	Andrew Robert Duncan
	Chad Eugene Lewis
	Carolyn Renee Love
	Thomas Martin Orange Berea, OH
	Laura Lynn Reis
	Kimberly Renee Stephens Jonesboro, GA
	Tami Sloane Thrasher
	Milton Gay Tynch, Jr
	Amy Margaret Vondrak
History	
Degrees	Conferred August 8, 1995
	David Louis Sterrett Brook
	Monte Harrell Hampton Blytheville, AR
	Russell Scott Koonts Lexington
	Lexington
Degrees	To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
	Thomas Alan Foster
	Marty Dale Matthews
	Mark George Mayer
Liberal :	
Degrees	Conferred August 8, 1995
	Steven Edward Gircom
	Steven Edward Grissom
	Olga Maria Santo-Tomas
	Colleen Ann Tarry Oncida, NY
	Edgar Linwood Thompson

Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995

Janet Elizabeth Bagby
Judith Utter Beck
Amy Bailey Gray Raleigh
Elizabeth Fuller Randol Shaker Heights, OH
James Raymond Tripp
Political Science
Degree Conferred August 8, 1995
Gi-Hoon Jin Seoul, South Korea
Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
Gyuman Choi Seoul, South Korea Alfred Michael Olivetti, Ir Surfside Beach, SC
Public History
Degree Conferred August 8, 1995
Ralph Jefferson Futch, Jr
Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
Annette Bianca McDaniel Montgomery, AL
Sean Patrick Sonderman
Ellen Turco
Nancy Jane Walters
David Lloyd Webb
MASTER OF SCIENCE DEGREES
Adult And Community College Education
Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995
Hannah Lye Neo Chee Brozovsky
Donald Weston McCorkle Newell
Degree To Be Conferred December 20, 1995

Aerospace Engineering Degree Conferred August 8, 1995 Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995 Karen Angela Watts Lumberton Agricultural And Extension Education Degree To Be Conferred December 20, 1995 William Douglas Hartzell Linden, AL Applied Mathematics Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995 Adnan Abdel-Ghani Zidan Deir-Istva, West Bank, Jordan Biological And Agricultural Engineering Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995 Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995

Lindsay Grey Cowell ... Durham Allison Vandiver Elledge ... Raleigh

Biomathematics

Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995

Botany	
Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995	
Martha Marie Brewster .Export, Leslie Taggett Taylor	
Chemical Engineering	
Degree Conferred August 8, 1995	
Joanna Elizabeth Roberts	lotte
Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995	
Richard Mark Addy Mo Florence Emmanuelle HenonCompiegne, Fra	
Chemistry	
Degree Conferred August 8, 1995	
Stephanie Annie Ruefly	алсе
Civil Engineering	
Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995	
Nancy Eileen Marshall Hull, Paul Randall Sloup Seward, Eggert Vilberg Valmundsson Kopaocupt, tele Chainchye Eric Wang Taipel, Taiwan, Republic Of Ci	NE land
Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995	
Richard Lawton BrownMagn Xiangang DaiNingbo, People's Republic Of Cl Robert Andrew DanielHollidaysburg.	hina

Richard Lawton Brown	
Xiangang Dai	, People's Republic Of China
Robert Andrew Daniel	Hollidaysburg, PA
Jason Liam Dom	Virginia Beach, VA
Daniel Hopkins Loughlin	Fayetteville
Erick Fabian Luces	Guayaquil, Ecuador
Daren Evan Marceau	Clayton
Jason Franklin Mitchell	
John Kevin Neal	Raleigh
Charles Nelson Neale	Rutherford College

Computer Engineering

Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995

Babu Shanker
+ Michael Sean Walsh
T Michael Scall Walsh
Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
Babu Nanjundaiah Prabesh
Dharmaraja Sivaramakr Rajan
Leigh Anne Rettinger
Grace Sun
Manisha Dipak Tailor
Clark Wayne Tollerson
Miriam Leah Weisenbloom Raleigh
Paul Mark Yanik
raul Mark Talik
Computer Science
Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995
+ Manoj Abraham Willingdon Island, Cochin, India
Todd Wilson Medlin
Sathyanarayana Prasad Rangaswamy Arlington, TX
Saulyana ayana Flasau Kangaswaniy
Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
Ilia Baldine
Girish Shiyanand Bhat Madras, India
William Stinson Crowder, Jr
Matthew Nelson Dailey
Javesh Navan Gada Bombay, India
Vijay Sivaraman
Brian Alexander Stone
Dial Acade SolicApri
Crop Science
Degree Conferred August 8, 1995
Vincent Jean-Marie Robert
Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
Guerda Ophelia Almonor
Shawn Renee Carlson Howard City, MI
Paul Victor Garvey, Jr Beaufort
Norman Eugene Harrell, Jr
Gene Rupert Taylor II Swansboro
Inga Anne Zasada Fairbanks, AK
inga Aline Zasaua
Curriculum And Instruction
Degree To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
Kelly Morris Roberts

Ecolog

em
VA
tain
ypt
ypt
ork
pan
age
igh
kev
ille
igh
oro
kev
igh
eigh
igh
mia
igh
iam
FL
ndia
arv
ary
ary igh iam
igh

 Roger Alan Plemmons
 Raleigh

 Barry Nocl Rodgers
 Raleigh

 Srikant L. Sridevan
 Madras, India

 Masharu Tomita
 Mobara, Japan

Entomology

Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995
Jason Robert Cryan Burlington, VT Bradley Wayne Klepetka Foley, MN
Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
+ Huanqing Dai Wenzhou, People's Republic of China Irwin Scot Hirsh Brooklandville, MD
Food Science
Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995
Alison Denise Errington Duluth, MN Bongkosh Vardhanabhuti Bangkok, Thailand
Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
Wendy Jean Disario Bethichem, PA Sandra Kay Metko Krall North Syracuse, NY Blanche Yvente Lamb-Sutton Elizachet City John Pius Sochnicn Canton, OH
Forestry
Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995
Henry Charles Koch Concepcion, Chile Amy Newkirk Murray Wheaton, IL
Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
Xiaohong Lin Guangdong, People's Republic Of China James Thornton Mitchell Raleigh Pauls Kim Miller Quintal Winton-Salem Nimala Sewaknaya Rajbhandari Raleigh Helif Rickermann Hopewell Junction, NY
Genetics
Degree To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
Pamela Denise Crenshaw
Horticultural Science
Degree Conferred August 8, 1995
Michael Allen Creller Saginaw, MI
+Co-major 69

Amy Jennet Compton Oak Ridge, TM Kelf Michelle Groves Age Mark Eugene Laneaster Henderonville Thomas Eugene McKemie Geldsburo Industrial Engineering
Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995
+ Manoj Abraham Willingdon Island, Cochin, India Ann Baker Bennet, IA Samuel Wayne Howard Deep Hill Paula Elaine Martin Raleigh Barbara Marie Werner Mazziotti Buffalo, NY
Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
+ David M Okamoto
Management
Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995
Christian Joseph Aviles Guatemala City, Guatemala Manisha Bahyan Manisha Bahyan Rishitech, India Brett Dayton Britgas High Point Va-Hui Chao Kaohsiung, Taiwan, Republic Of Chian Fang Chen Taipet, Taiwan, Republic Of Chian Gloria Vann Debana Hector Alfredo Echeveria Ayda Scott Allen Kirchner Lei Lattarte Lau Mendon, James Seth Ogbum Make Forest Michael Wade Pierce Raleigh Stephen Britan Smith Subha Srinivasan Madessa LaVern Tucker Durham Hichael Sean Walsh Cay Donald Paul Warsing Christopher Marlin Wrenn Raleigh Degreez To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1993
Bader Abid Raleigh Rajat Kumar Aggarwal Cary Sean Scott Barry Raleigh

	Keith Sidney Brown
	Chao-Rong Chen
	Paul Kuan-An Chen
	Allison Stanton Crutchfield
	Jeffrey Winslow Dixon Spartanburg, SC
	Robert Joseph Dussault, Jr Fitchburg, MA
	Clifford Allan Feather
	Amy Geist Franklin
	Mark Alan Gogal
	Samuel Leonard Hayes
	Ronald Michael Holanek
	Clarence William Jordan Fayetteville
	Steven Frederick Klose
	Nancy Floyd Long
	Reena Indranath Madan
	Phillip Todd McCartney
	Steven Jay McGehee
	Benjamin Franklin Morrow
	Chirag Rajnikant Patel Franklinton
	Zina Reis Pinheiro
	Tracy Kathleen Plant
	Sam Abraham Rafidi
	Vimla Rawtani Rangwani
	Kurt Gregory Reinbold Fairfax Station, VA
	Marva LeShay Roberts
	Dorothy Klip Smith Birmingham, AL
	Gina Rhoane Smith
	Douglas Mitchell Stutesman
	Shu-Chuan Su
	Jim Chicuong Ta
	De-Pu Tan
	Gary Randall Tolliver
	Bruce Edward Urban
	Robert Barnard vanArsdall
	Michael Neal Watts
	Sonya Loren Wiggins
	Stephen Man Lun Yeung
	- 15
Marine,	Earth And Atmospheric Sciences
Degrees	Conferred August 8, 1995
	Richard Adolf Anstett
	Douglas George Logan Ellicott City, MD
	Donna Ann Lynch
	Judith Marie LeClair Meagher
	Lee Jay Sullivan
Degrees	To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
	20.0 M
	Catherine Kulp Deininger
	Kimberly Willis Kreis Fayetteville

Bryan Douglas Logie Santa Cruz, CA Thomas Clark Moore Belmont Chalries Anthony Ray Norman, OK Materials Science And Engineering Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995 Wade Garfield Babcock Raleigh Patrick Cody Maride Kokomo, 1N John Roland Tyner Santini, NY Shane Dudy Trent Kokomo, 1N John Roland Tyner Shane Dudy Trent Kingspon, TN John Roland Tyner Beijing, People's Republic Of China Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995 Stephanie Nadine Chanat Glein Burnie, MD Peter Thomas Goeller Raleigh Archie Paul Smith Tysech Republic of China Mathematics Degree To Be Conferred December 20, 1995 Robert Breader Sonavala Winston-Salem Peichun Yang Taanjin, People's Republic of China Mathematics Degree To Be Conferred December 20, 1995 Robert Breen Young, Jr Lancaster, OH Mathematics (Applied) Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995 Deborah Lee Bergin Raleigh Scott Richard Kegler Maplewood, Mn David Todd Miller Terrell Gaurav Sharma New Delhi, India Donald Wayne Webb Webb Weblell Mechanical Engineering Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995 John Füzgeräld Degele Clinton Township, MI Robert Christopher Hall Weber Taivan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Willer, Jr Taibor City Ralph Adam Phillips Reading, PA Steven Wesley Reagan, Jr Taiper, Taivan, Republic Of China Tarper, Taivan, Republic Of China Tarper, Taivan, Republic Of China Taiper, Taivan, Republic Of China		
Thomas Clark Moore Charles Anthony Ray Norman, OK Materials Science And Engineering Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995 Wade Garfield Baboock Patrick Cody Markie Anthony Ray Shame Dudy Trent John Koland Tyner Shame Dudy Trent Shame Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995 Robert Breen Young, Jr Lancaster, OH Mathematics (Applied) Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995 Deborah Lee Bergin Shame Deborah Lee Bergin Shame Shamm New Debhi, India Donald Wayne Webb Mechanical Engineering Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995 John Fitzgeraid Degele Clinton Township, MI Robert Christopher Hall Wilmington Jong-Chemg Lin Tapic, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Wilele, Jr Tapic, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Wilele, Jr Taipet, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Wilele, Jr Taipet, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Wilele, Jr Taipet, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Wilele, Jr Taipet, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Wilele, Jr Taipet, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Wilele, Jr Taipet, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Wilele, Jr Taipet, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Wilele, Jr Taipet, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Wilele, Jr Taipet, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Wilele, Jr Taipet, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Wilele, Jr Taipet, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Wilele, Jr Taipet, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Wilele, Jr Taipet, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Wilele, Jr Taipet, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Wilele, Jr Taipet, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Wilele, Jr Taipet,	Bryan Douglas Logie	Santa Cruz, CA
Charles Anthony Ray Norman, OK Materials Science And Engineering Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995 Wade Garfield Baboock Raleigh Patrick Cody Markle Kokomo, IN Todd Michael Rossier Sardinia, NY Shane Dudly Trent Kingsport, Hong Wu Beijing, People's Republic Of China Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995 Stephanie Nadine Chanat Glen Burnie, MD Peter Thomas Goeller Raleigh Archic Paul Smith Tyry Snehali Pradeep Sonavala Wintson Salem Peichun Yang Tianjin, People's Republic of China Mathematics Degree To Be Conferred December 20, 1995 Robert Breen Young, 1r Lancaster, OH Mathematics (Applied) Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995 Deborah Lee Bergin Raleigh South Richard Keepler Maplewood, MN David Todd Miller Terrell Gaiara Valharma New Delhi, India Donald Wayne Webb Wendell Mechanical Engineering Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995 John Fitzgerald Degele Clinton Township, MI Robert Christopher Hall Wilmington Jong-Chenng Lin Taipi, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller, Jr Taipi, Taiwan, Republic Of China Township, MI Robert Christopher Hall Wilmington Jong-Chenng Lin Taipi, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Milet, Jr Taipci, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller, Jr Taipci, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller, Jr Taipci, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller, Jr Taipci, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Milet, Jr Taipci, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller, Jr Taipci, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Milet, Jr Taipci, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Milet, Jr Taipci, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Milet, Jr Taipci, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Milet, Jr Taipci, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Milet, Jr Taipci, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Milet, Jr Taipci, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Milet, Jr Taipci, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Milet, Jr Taipci, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Milet, Jr Taipci, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Milet, Jr Taipci, Taiwan, Republic Of Chi		
Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995 Wade Garfield Babcock Raleigh Patrick Cody Markle Kokome, IN Todd Michael Rosier Sardnin, NY Shane Dudly Trent Kingsport, TN John Roland Typer S. Pablish Hong Wu Beijing, People's Republic Of China Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995 Stephanie Nadinc Chanat Gien Burnie, MD Peter Thomas Goeller Raleigh Archie Paul Smith Troy Snehall Pradeer Sonawala Winton Peichun Yang Tianjin, People's Republic of China Mathematics Degree To Be Conferred December 20, 1995 Robert Breen Young, Jr Lancaster, OH Mathematics (Applied) Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995 Deborah Lee Bergin Raleigh Scott Richard Keigler Maplewood, MN David Todd Miller Terreil Gaurav Sharma New Dehli, India Donald Wayne Webb Wendell Mechanical Engineering Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995 John Fützgerald Degele Clinton Township, MI Robert Christopher Hall Wilnington Jong-Cherng Lin Taipi, Taipe, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Millet, Jr Talpel, Taiwan, Republic Of China Township, MI Robert Christopher Hall Wilnington Jong-Cherng Lin Taipel, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Millet, Jr Taboc City Radafin, PA Steven Wesley Reagan, Jr High Polity		
Wade Garfield Babcock Raleigh Patrick Cody Markle Kokomo, IN Todd Michnel Rosier Sardnin, NY Shane Dudly Trent Kingsport, TN John Roland Typer St. Paulis Hong Wu Beijing, People's Republic Of China Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995 Stephanie Nadinc Chanat Gien Burnie, MD Peter Thomas Goeller Raleigh Archie Paul Smith Toy Snehall Pradeer Sonawala Winton Peichun Yang Tianjin, People's Republic of China Mathematics Degree To Be Conferred December 20, 1995 Robert Breen Young, Jr Lancaster, OH Mathematics (Applied) Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995 Deborah Lee Bergin Raleigh Scott Richard Keigler Maphewood, MN David Todd Miller Terreil Gaurav Sharma New Dehhi, India Donald Wayne Webb Wendell Mechanical Engineering John Fützgerald Degele Clinton Township, MI Robert Christopher Hall Wilnington Jong-Cherng Lin Taipi, Taipi, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Millet, Jr Taipi, Taipi, Taiwan, Republic Of China Township, MI Robert Christopher Hall Wilnington Jong-Cherng Lin Taipi, Taiwan, Republic Of Chira Thomas Wayne Millet, Jr Talped, PA Steven Wesley Reagan, Jr High Polity Steven Wesley Reagan, Jr High Polity Steven Wesley Reagan, Jr	Materials Science And Engineering	
Patrick Cody Markie Kokomo, IN Todd Michael Rosier Sardnin, NY Shane Dudly Trent Kingsport, TN John Roland Typer St. Paulis Hong Wu Beijing, People's Republic Of China Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995 Stephanie Nadinc Chanat Gien Burnie, MD Peter Thomas Goeller Raleigh Archie Paul Smith Tovy Snehall Pradeer Sonawala Winton Samper Projection Yang Tianjin, People's Republic of China Mathematics Degree To Be Conferred December 20, 1995 Robert Breen Young, Jr Lancaster, OH Mathematics (Applied) Degrees Conferred December 20, 1995 Deborah Lee Bergin Raleigh Soott Richard Kegler Maplewood, MN David Todd Miller Torrell Gaurav Sharma New Dehli, India Donald Wayne Webb Wendell Mechanical Engineering Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995 John Fitzgerald Degele Clinton Township, MI Robert Christopher Hall Wilnington Jong-Cherng Lin Taipi, Taipe, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller Jr Taipei, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller, Jr Taipei, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller, Jr Taipei, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller, Jr Taipei, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller, Jr Taipei, Fadading, PA Steven Wesley Reagan, Jr Histp Ford	Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995	
Patrick Cody Markiel Kokomo, IN Todd Michael Rosier Sardnin, NY Shane Dudly Trent Kingsport, TN John Roland Typer St. Pauls Hong Wu Beijing, People's Republic Of China Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995 Stephanie Nadinc Chanat Gien Burnie, MD Peter Thomas Goeller Raleigh Archie Paul Smith Troy Snehal Pradeer Soawala Winton Peichun Yang Tianjin, People's Republic of China Mathematics Dugnee To Be Conferred December 20, 1995 Robert Breen Young, Ir Lancaster, OH Mathematics (Applied) Dugnees Conferred August 8, 1995 Deborah Lee Bergin Raleigh Soott Richard Kegler Maplewood, MN David Todd Miller Terreil Gaurav Sharma New Dehli, India Donald Wayne Webb Wendell Mechanical Engineering Dugrees Conferred August 8, 1995 John Fizzgerald Degele Clinton Township, MI Robert Christopher Hall Wilnington Jong-Cherng Lin Taipi, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller, Ir Taipi, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller, Ir Taipi, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller, Ir Taipi, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller, Ir Taipi, Fadagin, PA Steven Wesley Reagan, Ir	Wade Garfield Babcock	Raleigh
Todd Michael Rossier Sardinia, NY Shane Dudy Trent Kingsport, TN John Roland Typer St. Pauls Hong Wu Beijing, People's Republic Of China Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995 Stephanie Nadine Chanat Glen Burnie, MD Peter Thomas Goeller Raleigh Archie Paul Smith Typy Snehali Pradeep Sonawala Winston-Salem Peichun Yang Tianjin, People's Republic of China Mathematics Dugree To Be Conferred December 20, 1995 Robert Breen Young, Ir Lancaster, OH Mathematics (Applied) Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995 Deborah Lee Bergin Sona Raleigh Sona Ra		
Shane Dudly Trent (Kingsport, TN John Roland Typer (S. Pauls Hong Wu Beijing, People's Republic Of China Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995 Stephanie Nadine Chanat Gien Burnie, MD Peter Thomas Goeller Raleigh Archie Paul Smith Toy Snehali Pradeep Sonawala Winton Sampeller Republic of China Mathematics Dugree To Be Conferred December 20, 1995 Robert Breen Young, Ir Lancaster, OH Mathematics (Applied) Dugrees Conferred August 8, 1995 Deborals Lee Bergin Raleigh Soot Richard Kegler Maplewood, MN David Todd Miller Termil Gaurav Sharma New Delhi, India Donald Wayne Webb Wendell Mechanical Engineering Dugrees Conferred August 8, 1995 John Fizzgerald Degele Clinton Township, MI Robert Christopher Hall Winnington Jong-Cherng Lin Taipei, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller In Taipei, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller In Taipei, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller. In Taipei, Taiwan, Republic O		
John Roland Typer Hong Wu Beijing, People's Republic Of China Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995 Stephanie Nadine Chanat Peter Thomas Goeller Raleigh Archie Paul Smith Troy Snehali Pradeep Sonawala Peichun Yang Tianjin, People's Republic of China Mathematics Dugree To Be Conferred December 20, 1995 Robert Breen Young, 17 Lancaster, OH Mathematics (Applied) Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995 Deborna Lee Bergin Sout Rehard Keiger Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995 Debornal Lee Bergin Sout Rehard Keiger Maplewood, MN David Todd Miller Gurees Sharma New Delhi, India Donald Wayne Webb Mechanical Engineering Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995 John Fitzgerald Degele John Fitzgerald Degele Clinton Township, MI Robert Christopher Hall Wilmington Jong-Cherng Lin Taipei, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller, 17 Taipei, Taiwan, Republic Of China Tipen, Taipei, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller, 17 Tabor City Ralph Adam Phillips Reading, PA Steven Wesley Reagan, 17		
Hong Wu Beijing, People's Republic Of China Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995 Stephanie Nadinc Chanat Gien Burnie, MD Peter Thomas Goeller Raleigh Archie Paul Smith Troy Snehali Pradeep Sonawala Winton Same Peichun Yang Tianjin, People's Republic of China Mathematics Dugnee To Be Conferred December 20, 1995 Robert Breen Young, Ir Lancaster, OH Mathematics (Applied) Dugnees Conferred August 8, 1995 Deborah Lee Bergin Raleigh Soott Richard Kegler Maphewood, MN David Todd Miller Terreil Gaurav Sharma New Dehli, India Donald Wayne Webb Wendell Mechanical Engineering Dugrees Conferred August 8, 1995 John Fizzgrald Degele Clinton Township, MI Robert Christopher Hall Wilmington Jong-Cherng Lin Taipei, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Millet, Ir Taipei, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Millet, Ir Taipei, Taiwan, Republic Of China Steven Wesley Reagan, Ir High Foll Steven Wesley Reagan, Ir		
Stephanie Nadine Chanat Gien Burnie, MD Peter Thomas Goeller Raleigh Archie Paul Smith Troy Senebali Pradeep Sonawala Vintson-Salem Peichun Yang Tianjin, People's Republic of China Mathematics Degree To Be Conferred December 20, 1995 Robert Breen Young, 1r Lancaster, OH Mathematics (Applied) Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995 Deborah Lee Bergin Raleigh Social Register Maplewood, MN David Told Miller Regist Maplewood, MN David Told Miller Regist New Debti, India Donald Wayne Webb Webb Weddell Mechanical Engineering Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995 John Fitzgerald Degele Clinton Township, MI Robert Christopher Hall Wilmington Jong-Chenng Lin Taipei, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller, Jr Taipei, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller, Jr Taipei, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller, Jr Taipei, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller, Jr Taipei, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller, Jr Taipei, PA Steven Wesley Regadin, Jr Histip Follows.		
Peter Thomas Goeller Raleigh Archie Paul Smith Tropy Snehali Pradeep Sonawala Winston-Salem Peichun Yang Tianjin, People's Republic of China Mathematics Degree To Be Conferred December 20, 1995 Robert Breen Young, Jr Lancaster, OH Mathematics (Applied) Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995 Deborah Lee Bergin Raleigh Sout Richard Kegler Maphewood, Mr. David Tould Miller Maphewood, Mr. David Tould Miller Mellin Gaurav Starman New Delhi, India Donald Wayne Webb Wendell Mechanical Engineering Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995 John Fitzgerald Degele Cinton Township, MI Robert Christopher Hall Wilmington Jong-Cheng Lin Taipel, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller, Jr Taipel, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller, Jr Taipel, Fadding PA Steven Wesley Regading, PA Steven Wesley Regading, PA Steven Wesley Regading, PA Steven Wesley Regading, PA	Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995	
Peter Thomas Goeller Raleigh Archie Paul Smith Tropy Snehali Pradeep Sonawala Winston-Salem Peichun Yang Tianjin, People's Republic of China Mathematics Dugree To Be Conferred December 20, 1995 Robert Breen Young, 1r Lancaster, OH Mathematics (Applied) Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995 Deborah Lee Bergin Raleigh Sout Richard Kegler Maphewood, Mr. Devid Todd Miller Maphewood, Mr. Devid Todd Miller Method Wayne Webb Webbe Method Wendell Mechanical Engineering Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995 John Fitzgerald Degele Cinton Township, MI Robert Christopher Hall Wilmington Jong-Cherng Lin Taipel, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Wayne Wilele, Jr. Taipel, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Wayne Wilele, Jr. Taipel, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller, Jr. Taipel, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller, Jr. Taipel, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller, Jr. Taipel, Taiwan, Republic Of China Township, MI Steven Wesley Reagan, Jr. High Polity	Stephanie Nadine Chanat	Glen Burnie MD
Archie Paul Smith Toy Snehali Pradeep Sonawala Winton-Same Peichun Yang Tianjin, People's Republic of China Mathematics Dugree To Be Conferred December 20, 1995 Robert Breen Young, Ir Lancaster, OH Mathematics (Applied) Dugrees Conferred August 8, 1995 Deborals Lee Bergin Raleigh Soot Richard Kegler Maplewood, MN David Todd Miller Terreil Gaurav Sharma New Dehli, India Donald Wayne Webb Wendell Mechanical Engineering Dugrees Conferred August 8, 1995 John Fizzgrald Degele Clinton Township, MI Robert Christopher Hall Wilmington Jong-Cherng Lin Taipe, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller, Ir Taipe, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller, Ir Taipe, Fast		
Snehali Pradeep Sonawala Pcichun Yang Tianjin, People's Republic of China Mathematics Dugree To Be Conferred December 20, 1995 Robert Breen Young, 1r Lancaster, OH Mathematics (Applied) Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995 Deborah Lee Bergin Sout Richard Kegler Maphewood, MN Devid Tould Miller Gaurav Sharma Neur Debb, India Donald Wayne Webb Wendell Mechanical Engineering Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995 John Fitzgerald Degele Joh		
Peichun Yang Tianjin, People's Republic of China Mathematics Dugnee To Be Conferred December 20, 1995 Robert Breen Young, Ir Lancaster, OH Mathematics (Applied) Dugnees Conferred August 8, 1995 Deborah Lee Bergin Raleigh Soott Richard Kegler Maplewood, MN David Todd Miller Terreil Gaurav Sharma New Dehli, India Donald Wayne Webb Wendell Mcchanical Engineering Dugrees Conferred August 8, 1995 John Fizzerald Degele Clinton Township, MI Robert Christopher Hall Wilmington Jong-Cherng Lin Taipe, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller, Ir Taipe, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller, Ir Taipe, Steven Wesley Reading, PA Steven Wesley Reagan, Ir High Follow		
Mathematics Dugree To Be Conferred December 20, 1995 Robert Breen Young, Ir Lancaster, OH Mathematics (Applied) Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995 Deborah Lee Bergin Raleigh Sout Richard Kegler Maphewood, MN David Tould Miller Renell Gaurav Sharma New Delhi, India Donald Wayne Webb Wendel Mechanical Engineering Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995 John Fitzgerald Degele Cinton Township, MI Robert Christopher Hall Wilnington Jong-Chemg Lin Taipet, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Wilele. Ir Taipet, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller. Ir Taipet, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller. Ir Taipet, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller. Ir Taipet, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller. Ir Taipet, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller. Ir Taipet, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller. Ir Taipet, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller. Ir Taipet, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller. Ir Taipet, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller. Ir Taipet, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Willer. Ir Taipet, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Willer. Ir Taipet, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Willer. Ir Taipet, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Willer. Ir Taipet, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Willer. Ir Taipet, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Willer. Ir Taipet, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Willer. Ir Taipet, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Willer. Ir Taipet, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Willer. Ir Taipet, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Willer. Ir Taipet, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Willer. Ir Taipet, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Willer. Ir Taipet, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Willer. Ir Taipet, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Willer. Ir Taipet, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Willer. Ir Taipet, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Willer. Ir Taipet, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Willer. Ir Taipet, Taiwan, Republic Of China T		
Dugree To Be Conferred December 20, 1995 Robert Breen Young, Jr. Lancaster, OH Mathematics (Applied) Degrees Conferred Jugust 8, 1995 Debornal, Lee Bergin Raleigh Soot Richard Kegler Mapleswood, MN David Todd Miller Teneling Gaurav Sharma New Dehli, India Donald Wayne Webb Wendell Mechanical Engineering Degrees Conferred Jugust 8, 1995 John Fitzgeräld Degele Cinton Township, MI Robert Christopher Hall Wilnington Jong-Chemg Lin Taipe, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller, Jr. Talpet, Taiwan, Taiwan	retenun Tang	Hanjin, People's Republic of China
Robert Breen Young, Jr. Lancaster, OH Mathematics (Applied) Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995 Debronal Lee Bergin Raleigh Sout Richard Kegler Maplewood, MN David Todd Miller Tartell Gausaw Sharma New Debhi, India Donald Wayne Webb Wendell Mechanical Engineering Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995 John Fitzgerald Degele Clinton Township, MI Robert Christopher Hall Wilnington Jong-Chemg Lin Taipet, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller, Jr. Talpet (Tip Ralph Adam Phillips) Steven Wesley Reagan, Jr. High Point Steven Wesley Reagan, Jr.	Mathematics	
Mathematics (Applied) Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995 Debonals Lee Bergin Raleigh Sout Richard Kegler Maplewood, MN David Todd Miller T.	Degree To Be Conferred December 20, 1995	
Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995 Deborah Lee Bergin Raleigh Sout Richard Kegler Maplewood, Mr. David Todd Miller T. Gaurav Sharma New Delhi, India Donald Wayne Webb W. Methanical Engineering Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995 John Fitzgerald Degele Clinton Township, MI Robert Christopher Hall Wilmington Jong-Chemg Lin Taipet, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller, Ir Taipet, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller, Ir Taipet, Steven Wesley Reagan, Ir High Polis Steven Wesley Reagan, Ir	Robert Breen Young, Jr	Lancaster, OH
Deborah Lee Bergin Raleigh Scott Richard Kegler Maplewood, MN David Todd Miller Terrell Gaurav Sharma New Delhi, India Donald Wayne Webb Webb Mechanical Engineering Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995 John Fitzgerald Degele Clinton Township, MI Robert Christopher Hall Wilmington Jong-Chemg Lin Taipet, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller, Jr Talpet, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller, Jr Talpet, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller, Jr Talpet, Steven Wesley Reagan, Jr High Poli	Mathematics (Applied)	
Scott Richard Kegler Maplewood, MN David Todd Miller Terrell Gaurav Sharma New Delhi, India Donald Wayne Webb Webb Mechanical Engineering Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995 John Fitzgerald Degele Clinton Township, MI Robert Christopher Hall Wilnington Jong-Chemg Lin Tajec, Taiwan, Republic Of Chira Thomas Wayne Miller, Jr Taloct, Clinton Township, PA Steven Wayne Miller, Jr Taloct, Town Talo	Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995	
Scott Richard Kegler Maplewood, MN David Todd Miller Terrell Gaurav Sharma New Delhi, India Donald Wayne Webb Webb Mechanical Engineering Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995 John Fitzgerald Degele Clinton Township, MI Robert Christopher Hall Wilnington Jong-Chemg Lin Tajec, Taiwan, Republic Of Chira Thomas Wayne Miller, Jr Taloct, Clinton Township, PA Steven Wayne Miller, Jr Taloct, Town Talo	Deborah Lee Bergin	Raleigh
David Todd Miller Terrell Gaurav Sharma New Delh, india Donald Wayne Webb Wendell Mechanical Engineering Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995 John Fitzgerald Degele Clinton Township, MI Robert Christopher Hall Wilmington Jong-Cherng Lin Taipei, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller, Jr Tabec (1) Rajah Adam Phillips Reading, PA Steven Wesley Reagan, Jr High Point		
Gaurav Sharma New Delhi, India Donald Wayne Webb Wendell Mechanical Engineering Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995 John Fitzgerald Degele Clinton Township, MI Robert Christopher Hall Wilmington Jong-Chemg Lin Tajec, Taiwan, Republic Of Chira Thomas Wayne Miller, Jr Talbec, Toy Rajph Adam Phillips Reading, PA Steven Wesley Reagan, Jr High Problems		
Donald Wayne Webb		
Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995 John Fitzgerald Degele Clinton Township, MI Robert Christopher Hall Wilmington Jong-Cherng Lin Tajpel, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller. 1r Tajpel, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller, 1r Tapel, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller, 1r Tapel, Taiwan, Reading, PA Steven Wesley Reagan, 1r High Poh		
John Fitzgerald Degele Climton Township, MI Robert Christopher Hall Wilmington Jong-Cherng Lin Taipei, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller. Ir Taipei, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller. Ir Taipei, Tai	Mechanical Engineering	
Robert Christopher Hall Wilmington Jong-Cherng Lin Taipei, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller, Ir Taipei, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller, Ir Taipei, Taiwan, Reading, PA Statewn Wesley Reagan, Ir High Point	Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995	
Robert Christopher Hall Wilmington Jong-Cherng Lin Taipei, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller, Ir Taipei, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller, Ir Taipei, Taiwan, Reading, PA Statewn Wesley Reagan, Ir High Point	John Fitzgerald Degele	Clinton Township, MI
Jong-Chemg Lin Taipei, Taiwan, Republic Of China Thomas Wayne Miller, Jr Tabor City Ralph Adam Phillips Reading, PA Steven Wesley Reagan, Ir High Point		
Thomas Wayne Miller, Jr Tabor City Ralph Adam Phillips Reading, PA Steven Wesley Reagan, Jr High Point		
Ralph Adam Phillips Reading, PA Steven Wesley Reagan, Jr High Point		
Steven Wesley Reagan, Jr		

72 *Co-major

Degrees	To Be Conferred December 20, 1995	
+	William Jay Keither	
	Randy Scott Mills	

William Jay Keither New Smyrna Beach, FL
Randy Scott Mills Huntersville
Madhukar Yerraboth Reddy Hyderabad, India
Don Ricky Wells Clavton

Microbiology

Degree Conferred August 8, 1995

Natural Resources Administration

Degree To Be Conferred December 20, 1995

Nuclear Engineering

Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995

Chubin Lin Guangdong, People's Republic Of China Jianqing Ye Shanghai, People's Republic Of China

Degree To Be Conferred December 20, 1995

Nutrition

Degree To Be Conferred December 20, 1995

Operations Research

Degree Conferred August 8, 1995

Cheng-Feng Hu Kaohsiung, Taiwan, Republic Of China

Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995

 Gayla Dodd Horn
 Kansas City, MO

 + David M Okamoto
 Denver, CO

 Barbara Bernhard Windom
 Raleigh

+Co-major 73

Parks, Recreation And Tourism Management

Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995	
Timothy John Campbell	NII
Yvonne Louise Dujat-Armstrong Fort Lauderdale,	ET
Ricky Lynn Hardy	CA
Aucis,	GA
Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995	
Kathleen Rossi Holder	NY
Matthew Bryan Price	ille
James Michael Toman	PA
Jonathan Miles Ward	igh
Physics	
Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995	
Daniel Burdett Cartin Ashev	illa
Eric James Watko Rale	
Elic James wake	ıRıı
Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995	
Matthew Alyn LaBonte	igh
Michael John Powers Washington,	DC
Hanyang Yang Beijing, People's Republic Of Ch	ina
Physiology	
Degree Conferred August 8, 1995	
Kimberly Paige Reynolds	ary
Degree To Be Conferred December 20, 1995	
Kristen Mary BorchertSyracuse,	NY
Plant Pathology	
Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995	
Thomas Murphy Butzler Bethel Park,	PA
Amy Sowell Niewoehner	
Psychology	
Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995	
Roger Alan Davenport	eigh
Katherine Joyce Follett	
David Charles Meyer	
David Charles 1979	

Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
Walden Blaine Crabtree
Rural Sociology
Degree Conferred August 8, 1995
Marychris Zagorski
Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
Douglas Paul Mason-Schrock Lagrange, IN Amanda Stacey Oliver Clarksville, VA Marion Manton Suchy Raleigh
Soil Science
Degree To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
April Joy Horowitz
Technical Communication
Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995
Janet Gebbie Edgerton Raleigh Deepti Goel Raleigh Lydia Owen Tolar Wilmington
Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
Gladys Hill Boyette Raleigh Linda Ann Enders Chapel Hill Melody Lynn Enscore Durham Robert Edwin Perny, Jr Williamston Edwin Tremain Powell III Greenville Elizabeth Spencer Spragins South Boston, VA
Textile Chemistry
Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995
Anshu Bagga Greensboro

Patrick Seamus Eaton Geneseo, NY Monika Gabriella MacManus Nashville

+Co-major 75

Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995

Degrees 10 Be Conjerred December 20, 1995
Julie Peterson Clemmons Cary Jennifer Youngmi Lee Newark, DE Patricia Lynn Grady Moore Raleigh
Textiles
Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995
Ghanayam Akela Hyderabad, India Ghanayam Akela Hyderabad, India Sayar Zafar Kamanayar, India Syed Effer Kamana Hyderabad, Palesana Medellin, Colombia Tavis Clint Previt Morganion Casandra Reid Wikerson-Barnes Merce, CA Rehm Yousaf Labor, Palesana
Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
Ozan Ersoy Istanbul, Turkey Randeep Singh Grewal New Delhi, India Asaad Sa'id Mohamed Alexandria, Egypt Burbara Townson Smith Raleigh Vishal Vasishth Chandigart, India
Toxicology
Degree Conferred August 8, 1995
Randal Lee Brown
Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
James Gail Christensen Raleigh + Huanqing Dai Wenzhou, People's Republic Of China
Veterinary Medical Sciences
Degree To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
Laura Elaine Chaconas
Wildlife Biology
Degree Conferred August 8, 1995
Kevin Marc Puckett
Degree To Be Conferred December 20, 1995
Nancy Elizabeth Thompson

Zoology

Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995

John Thomas Carmichael	Fredericksburg, VA
Susan Mara Zwicker	Albertson, NY

Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995

Alexis Ramon Alicea	Caguas, PR
Angelique Simone Camp	Alabaster, AL
Shannon Patrick McGinnis	Cary
Rebecca Anne Packer Nor	th Canton, OH

DOCTOR OF EDUCATION DEGREES

Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995

La Cinda Sue Benson, Adult And Community College Education

Dallac Tevas

Dissertation: An Organizational Evaluation of the Theory of Impact for Training. (Under the direction of Edgar I. Farmer and James L. Burrow.)

James Wadsworth Endress, Higher Education Administration Raleigh, North Carolina

Dissertation: A Formative Evaluation Model for Computer Based Instruction during Instructional Systems Development. (Under the direction of James R. Valadez.)

Elwood Lovell Fairbrother, Jr., Adult And Community College Education

Raleigh, North Carolina

Dissertation: Factors That Impact on the Motivation and Persistence of the Young Adult: Implications for a Holistic Approach to Literacy. (Under the direction of Edgar J. Boone and Scipio A. J. Colin III.)

Michael Alan Feldstein, Adult And Community College Education

Jacksonville, North Carolina

Dissertation: The Use of Feedback and the Desire to Disclose as Selection Criteria for Participants of Assessment Centers. (Under the direction of James L. Burrow and Ronald W. Shearon.)

Gale Eureka Gibson, Higher Education Administration

Brooklyn, New York

Dissertation: Chickering's Model of Student Development and the Academic Performance of African- American College Students on a Predominantly White Campus. (Under the direction of William B Harvey.)

Sandra Forney Griffin, Adult And Community College Education Florence, South Carolina

Dissertation: An Investigation of Three South Carolina Technical College Women Presidents.

(Under the direction of Rosemary Gillett-Karam and George A. Baker III.)

Pamela Upchurch Joyner. Adult And Community College Education

Morrisville, North Carolina

Dissertation: A Needs Assessment and Recommendations for a University of North Carolina External Doctor of Pharmacy Degree Program. (Under the direction of Ronald W. Shearon.)

Judith Williams Kuykendall, Adult And Community College Education

Greenville, North Carolina
Dissertation: The Relationship between Critical Thinking Scores, Other Selected Variables and
Success in Community College Nursing Program. (Under the direction of J. Conrad Glass. In)

Gloria Shepard McFadden, Adult And Community College Education

Columbia, South Carolina

Dissertation: Leadership Perceptions in the Context of Organizational Culture. (Under the direction of Rosemary Gillett-Karam and Wynetta Lee.)

Beverly Gaines Rose, Adult And Community College Education

Charlotte, North Carolina

Dissertation: A Study of African-American Informal Leadership Characteristics. (Under the direction of Wynetta Lee and George A. Baker III.)

Elizabeth Terry Cobb Wall, Higher Education Administration

Raleigh, North Carolina

Dissertation: Access to Information: A Case Study of African-American Undergraduate Persistence in a Department of Industrial Engineering. (Under the direction of William B. Harvey.)

Rebecca Wallace Watson, Curriculum And Instruction

Wilson, North Carolina

Dissertation: Early Field Experiences in Teacher Education: A Developmental Model. (Under the direction of Lois Thies-Sprinthall and Norman A. Sprinthall.)

Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995

Ann van Brunt Doty, Higher Education Administration

Durham, North Carolina

Dissertation: Stakeholder Expectations, Presidential Search Processes and Post-hire Performance in Community Colleges. (Under the direction of George A. Baker III.)

Janyth Carpenter Fredrickson, Adult And Community College Education

Moncure, North Carolina

Dissertation: An Investigation of Community College Transfer Students to UNC Institutions Based on the Community College Designation as Technical or College Transfer Students. (Under the direction of Edgar I. Farmer.)

Li-Shyung Hwang, Adult And Community College Education

Tainan, Taiwan, Republic Of China

Dissertation: Professional Development of Adult Education Professors: A Qualitative Inquiry into a Selected Group. (Under the direction of J. Conrad Glass, Jr. and Nancy E. Hagan.)

Cynthia Wiggins Ingram, Higher Education Administration

Martinsville, Virginia

Dissertation: An Examination of the Use of Model Community-based Programs and Their Appliability to the Concept of Community-based Programming. (Under the direction of George A Baker III and Rosemary Gillett-Karam).

Fribourz Fred Jahad, Educational Administration And Supervision

Arex North Carolina

Dissertation: A Descriptive Examination of Teachers' Perceived Job Satisfaction and Organizational Citizenship Behaviors Across Four Leadership Styles of Principals. (Under the direction of Raymond G. Taylor, Jr. and Manocherh Javidor).

Cynthia Wolf Johnson, Higher Education Administration

Chapel Hill, North Carolina

Dissertation: College Student Leadership in Multiracial, Multiethnic Environments: An Exploratory and Descriptive Study. (Under the direction of Ronald W. Shearon.)

Tony Elkaney Johnson, Adult And Community College Education Lincolnton, North Carolina

Dissertation: An Investigation into the Relationships between Public Sector Venture Assistance Providers' Personal Characteristics and Experiences, Expectancies of Entrepreneurs and Enterpreneurship, and Programs and Assistance Offered to Entrepreneurs. (Under the direction of Edgar I. Farmer.)

Geraldine Rogers Jolly, Adult And Community College Education

Wilson, North Carolina

Dissertation: Factors Across the Life Span Contributing to Life Satisfaction in Later Life as

Perceived by Women 60 or Over. (Under the direction of J. Conrad Glass. Jr.)

Glenn William Mehltretter, Jr., Adult And Community College Education

Raleigh, North Carolina

Dissertation: The Contribution of Complexity of Mental Processing and Stage of Ego Development to Transforming Leadership. (Under the direction of Robert E. Wenig.)

Rosanne Elizabeth Minarovic, Adult And Community College Education

Bethlehem, Pennsylvania Dissertation: North Carolina Cooperative Extension Service Professionals' Attitudes toward Sustainable Agriculture. (Under the direction of R. David Mustian and James P. Mueller.)

Linda Donahue O'Boyle, Adult And Community College Education

Elm City, North Carolina

Dissertation: Comparing Classroom Learning to Video Learning in Teaching Electronic Fetal Monitoring Concepts to Registered Nurses. (Under the direction of J. Conrad Glass, Jr.)

Barbara Moore Pless, Adult And Community College Education

Wilkesboro, North Carolina

Dissertation: The Experiences of the First-line Supervisor during the First Year. (Under the direction of J. Conrad Glass, Jr. and Joseph A. Gomez.)

Juanita Higginbotham Royal, Adult And Community College Education

Dissertation: Financial Well-being: A Conceptual Model of Two North Carolina Counties.

(Under the direction of R. David Mustian)

Wanda Dickerson Sykes, Adult And Community College Education

Oxford, North Carolina

Macon, Mississippi

Dissertation: County Extension Directors' Perceived Behavior as a Manager or Leader as Compared to County Extension Agents' Perceptions of CEDs' Behavior. (Under the direction of R. David Mustian)

Robert Carlyle Tart, Jr., Educational Administration And Supervision

Wallace, North Carolina

Dissertation: Optimizing School Foodservice Employee Scheduling: Linear Programming Versus Manual Scheduling. (Under the direction of Raymond G. Taylor, Jr.)

Patricia Anne Toney, Adult And Community College Education

Southern Pines, North Carolina

Dissertation: Factors Associated with College Performance of Single, Female

Head-of-household Students at Sandhills Community College. (Under the direction of Edgar J. Boone and Scipio A. J. Colin III.)

Ivy Waters, Adult And Community College Education

Newport News, Virginia

Vaughan.)

Dissertation: The Evolution of the Community College Mission: Reconciling the Compus-based and the Community-based Focuses. (Under the direction of George B.

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY DEGREES

Degrees Conferred August 8, 1995

Mohamed Naser El-Din Abou-liana, Fiber And Polymer Science

Alexandria, Egypt

Dissertation: The Use of Instrumented Sinker to Analyze Dynamic Knitting Forces. (Under the direction of Abdelfattah M. Seyam and Trevor J. Little.)

Randall Jamil Alliss, Marine, Earth And Atmospheric Sciences

Norfolk, Virginia

Dissertation: Satellite Derived Seasonal and Diurnal Variations of Cloudiness over the Gulf Stream Locale and Its Relationship to Saturation Pressure Differences. (Under the direction of Sethu Raman.) Saiid Muhammad Aslam, Nutrition

Abdullahpur, India

Dissertation: Immune Functions in Broiler Chicks as Influenced by Dietary Phosphorus and Vitamin D. (Under the direction of Jimmy D. Garlich.)

Leah Bergman, Materials Science And Engineering

Tel-Aviv, Israel

Dissertation: Photoluminescence and Raman Analysis of Impurities and Defects in Diamond Films (Under the direction of Jeffrey T. Glass and Robert J. Nemanich.)

Jason Charles Bokar, Mechanical Engineering

North Ridgeville, Ohio

North Regervine, Onto Dissertation: Inverse Problems of Conduction, Convection and Radiation. (Under the direction of M. Necati Ozisik.)

Charles Randall Bybee, Physics

Gainesboro, Tennessee

Dissertation: Fourier Transform as Signature of Chaos in Nuclei and Data Acquisition for Compton- suppressed Spectrometer. (Under the direction of Gary E. Mitchell and John F. Shriner, Jr.)

Catherine Tiffany Calvert. Psychology

Chanel Hill. North Carolina

Chaper Tim, North Caronna

Dissertation: A Model of Coping and Psychological Adjustment to a Severe Burn Injury.

Cheryl Lynn Carlson, Fiber And Polymer Science

Raleigh, North Carolina

Dissertation: The Influence of Matrix Modification on the Properties of 3-D Woven Composites. (Under the direction of Mansour H. M. Mohamed.)

Shunyi Chen, Civil Engineering

Taichung, Taiwan, Republic Of China

Dissertation: Condition Assessment of Installed Timber Piles and Comparison of Three Transform Techniques Using Stress Wave Method. (Under the direction of Robert A. Douglas and Youngsoo Kim.)

Sung-Min Cho. Forestry

Jeong-iu, South Korea

Dissertation: The Integration of Water Quality Models and Geographic Information Systems (GIS) for Water Quality Modeling at Delaware Water Gap National Recreation Area. (Under the direction of Hugh A. Devine.)

Richard Daniel Cohn, Statistics

Chapel Hill. North Carolina

Dissertation: Between-group Comparisons of Real and Complex Principal Components for Serially Correlated Observations, with Environmental Applications. (Under the direction of John F. Monahan) Maria Cristina De Vera, Immunology

Manila Philippines

Dissertation: Validation of the Feline Immunodeficiency Virus (FIV) Model as a Means to Evaluate Potential Human Immunodeficiency Virus (HIV) Therapies. (Under the direction of Wayne A. F. Tompkins.)

Rahul K. Dharmadhikary. Fiber And Polymer Science

Delhi, India
Dissertation: Fundamentals of Thermal Point Bonding in Nonwovens. (Under the direction of Subhash K. Batra and Thomas F. Gilmore.)

Karen Kelley Dixon, Civil Engineering

Creedmoor, North Carolina

Dissertation: Capacity and Delay for North Carolina Freeway Work Zones. (Under the direction of Joseph E. Hummer and Nagui M. Rouphail.)

Sandra Elaine Dunn, Toxicology

Apex, North Carolina

Dissertation: P-glycoprotein and Glutathione-S-transferase Expression in Hepatocellular Carcinomas from Woodehucks (Marmota monax) Chronically Infected with Woodehuck Hepatitis Virus, (Under the direction of John M. Cullen)

Yang Kwang Fan, Nutrition

Taichung, Taiwan, Republic Of China

Dissertation: Effect of Genetic Selection on Energetic Efficiency of Small Intestinal Glucose Absorption, (Under the direction of Warren J. Croom. Jr. and Jerry W. Spears.)

John Thomas Finnegan, Marine, Earth And Atmospheric Sciences

Ionia, Iowa

Dissertation: Evolution and Energetics of Simulated Warm-core Gulf Stream Rings. (Under the direction of Ping-Tung Shaw and Leonard J. Pietrafesa.)

Shannon Frances Genetics

Colorado Springs, Colorado

Dissertation: Light Independent Photomorphogenesis in the Garden. (Under the direction of William F. Thompson.)

Emilio Rafael Fuentes, Nuclear Engineering

San Juan, Puerto Rico

Dissertation: Parallel Implementation of Integral Transport Methods via Domain

Decomposition. (Under the direction of Paul Turinsky.)

Elizabeth Greulich Gilleland, Psychology

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania

Dissertation: Self-concept in Adolescents: A Comparison of Gifted and Non-gifted Students and an Examination of the Effects of Summer College Programs on Self-concept in Gifted and Non-gifted Students. (Under the direction of Lynne Baker-Ward)

Jonathan Mills Graham, Statistics

Derwood, Maryland

Dissertation: Markov Chain Monte Carlo Inference Procedures for Discrete Spatial Lattice Models. (Under the direction of Bibhuti B. Bhattacharyya and Marcia L. Gumpertz.) Sichong Guan, Operations Research

Wuhan People's Republic Of China

Dissertation: Kalman-filter-based Infeasible-interior-point Algorithms for Linear Programming Problems with Stochastic Elements. (Under the direction of Shu-Cherng Fang.)

Osman Ariel Gutierrez, Crop Science

Maracay, Venezuela

Dissertation: Inheritance of Tolerance to Columbia Lance Nematode (Hoplolaimus columbus Sher) in Cotton (Gossypium hirsutum L.). (Under the direction of Daryl T. Bowman and Joseph W Burton.)

Kevin James Harding, Forestry

Brishane, Australia

Dissertation: Age Trends of Genetic Parameters for Wood Properties of Loblolly Pine, (Under the direction of Jackson B. Jett. Jr. and Robert J. Weir.)

Michael Scott Hawbaker, Crop Science

Ames, Iowa

Dissertation: Application of Recurrent Selection for Low Moisture Content in Tropical Maize (Zea mays L.) and Evaluation of the Effects on Grain Yield. (Under the direction of Major M. Goodman.)

Charles Sheppard Henkel, Nuclear Engineering

Mt. Ulla, North Carolina

Dissertation: Solution of the Few-group Neutron Diffusion Fountions on a Distributed Memory Multiprocessor. (Under the direction of Paul J. Turinsky.)

Hilda Raye Holcombe, Immunology

Raleigh, North Carolina

Dissertation: Nonclassical Behavior of the Mouse Thymus Leukemia Antigen and CD1 Molecules. (Under the direction of Susan L. Tonkonogy and Bruce Hammerberg.)

Joseph Franklin Hotter, Fiber And Polymer Science

Cary, North Carolina

Dissertation: The Effects of Threadline Perturbations in the High-speed Melt Spinning of Poly(ethylene Terephthalate). (Under the direction of John A. Cuculo and Paul A. Tucker, Jr.)

Allan James Hruska, Entomology

Detroit, Michigan Dissertation: Reducing Insecticide Use among Resource-poor Maize Farmers in Nicaragua. (Under the direction of Fred L. Gould.)

Shu Hui Huang, Sociology

Kaohsiung, Taiwan, Republic Of China

Dissertation: Ethnic Stratification and Mobilization: Class, Ethnicity and the State in Taiwan,

1949-87. (Under the direction of Donald Tomaskovic-Devey.)

Friederike Lüking Jayes, Physiology

Duisburg, Germany

Dissertation: Differential Release of Luteinizing Hormone (LH) and Follicle Stimulating Hormone (FSH) from the Porcine Pituitary Gland In vivo and In vitro. (Under the direction of Jack H Brit.)

Tzvetanka Spassova Jeleva, Materials Science And Engineering

Durham, North Carolina

Dissertation: Atomic Structure and Properties of TiN Based Semiconductor Heterostructures. (Under the direction of Jagdish Narayan and Jagannadham Kasichainula.)

Christina Vöelkel Johnson, Immunology

Tarmstedt, Germany

Dissertation: The Activation of Cytosolic Phospholipase A2 and Intracellular Proteases during Tumor Necrosis Factor-induced Apoptosis. (Under the direction of Scott M. Laster.)

Hak-Lim Ko, Electrical Engineering

Incheon, South Korea

Dissertation: A High Performance Parallel Architecture for Adaptive Beamforming. (Under the direction of Winser E. Alexander.)

Frederick Scott Hunter Krauss, Psychology

Waynesville, North Carolina

Dissertation: Perceived Depth Modifications by Manipulations of Attention and Directional Adjacency. (Under the direction of Donald H. Mershon.)

Fave Peach Kucera, Zoology

Charlotte, North Carolina

Dissertation: An Ultrastructural Study of Nuclear and Cytoplasmic Changes Occurring during Conjugation in the Apostome Ciliate Hyalophysa chattoni. (Under the direction of Phyllis C. Bradbury.)

Sanjeev Kumar, Computer Engineering

Patna India

Dissertation: On Shared-memory Based Asynchronous Transfer Mode (ATM) Switching Algorithms and Architectures for Broadband Communications. (Under the direction of Dharma P. Agrawal.)

Lawrence Michael Larsen, Zoology

Reservoir, (Under the direction of Samuel C. Mozley.)

Raleigh, North Carolina

Dissertation: Direct and Indirect Responses of Diaphanosoma brachyurum (Cladocera:Sididae) and Other Zooolankton to Clav Loading and Algal Food Quality in a Turbid Southeastern

Lan-Cheung Lau. Statistics

Hong Kong

Dissertation: Generalized Score Tests in Linear Models. (Under the direction of Dennis D. Boos.)

David Roger Lee, Materials Science And Engineering

Clayton, North Carolina

Dissertation: Controlled Nitrogen Atom Incorporation at Si-SiO, Interfaces by a New, Lowtemperature, Remote Plasma Process. (Under the direction of Klaus J. Bachmann.)

liann-Gwu Lee, Veterinary Medical Sciences

Taipei, Taiwan, Republic Of China

Dissertation: The Assessment of Oxidant-induced DNA Single Strand Breaks in Human and Animal Lung Cells: Use of the Single Cell Gel Electrophoresis Assay. (Under the direction of Kenneth B, Adler.)

Robert David Leverette, Biochemistry

Hurdle Mills, North Carolina

Dissertation: Biosynthesis of Mouse U14 Small Nucleolar RNA. (Under the direction of E. Stuart Maxwell.)

Hongfei Li, Veterinary Medical Sciences

Harbin City, People's Republic Of China

Dissertation: Effects of Histamine on Turnover of Inositol Phospholipids and Secretion of Mucin in Airway Epithelial Cells. (Under the direction of Kenneth B. Adler and Phillip L. Sannes.)

Weigen Liang, Chemistry

Beijing People's Republic Of China

Dissertation: Theoretical Analysis of the Structural Instability and Surface Properties of Some Low-dimensional Compounds. (Under the direction of Myung H. Whangbo.)

Fung-Bao Liu, Mechanical Engineering

Tainan, Taiwan, Republic Of China

Dissertation: Inverse Heat Transfer of Forced Convection. (Under the direction of M. Necati Ozisik.)

Jin-Long Liu. Economics

Taipei, Taiwan, Republic Of China

Dissertation: Essays on the Valuation of Marine Recreational Fishing along Coastal North Carolina. (Under the direction of V. Kerry Smith.)

Jonathan Robert Long, Economics

Exeter, New Hampshire

Dissertation: Efficient Generalized Method of Moments Estimation of Structural Models.

(Under the direction of Walter N. Thurman.)

Yawei Ma, Computer Engineering

Durham, North Carolina

Dissertation: Representation and Slicing of Freeform 3-D Geometric Models for Desktop Prototyping and Manufacturing. (Under the direction of Ren-Chyuan Luo.)

Phyllis Holloway Mohr, Counselor Education

Cary, North Carolina

Dissertation: Cognitive Development in College Men and Women as Measured on the Perry Scheme When Learning and Teaching Styles Are Addressed in a Chemical Engineering

Curriculum. (Under the direction of Edwin R. Gerler, Jr.)

Gregory Paul Monahan, Electrical Engineering

Woodville Virginia

Dissertation: Experimental Investigation of an Open Resonator Quasi-optical Power Combiner Using IMPATT Diodes. (Under the direction of Michael B. Steer and James W. Mink.)

Roberta Anne Morales Economics

Raleigh, North Carolina

Dissertation: Equilibrium Welfare Analysis of Food Safety Regulation: The Case of Salmonella enteritidis in Eggs. (Under the direction of Walter N. Thurman.)

Madan Gonal Natu. Operations Research

Bombay, India

Dissertation: Network Loading and Connection Problems. (Under the direction of Shu-Cherng Fang.)

Long Van Nguyen, Genetics

Gia-dihn. Vietnam

Dissertation: Transposon Tagging and Isolation of the Sulfur Gene in Tobacco (Nicotiana tabacum). (Under the direction of Mark A. Conkling and William F. Thompson.)

Jhong Sik Oh, Industrial Engineering

Seoul, South Korea

Dissertation: A Feature-based Design Formalism for Concurrent Design for Assembly. (Under the direction of Peter J. O'Grady.)

Ayman Mohamed Okeil, Civil Engineering

Alexandria, Egypt

Dissertation: Nonlinear Inelastic Seismic Behavior of Piping Systems. (Under the direction of Chi Chao Tune.)

Laura Lydia Osborne, Economics

Lexington, North Carolina

Dissertation: Market Structure. Hedonic Models and the Valuation of Environments

Amenities. (Under the direction of V. Kerry Smith.)

Chiu-Yan Pang, Physics

Hong Kong

Dissertation: Perturbative Quantum Chromodynamic Analysis of Pion Form Factor and Nucleon Compton Scattering. (Under the direction of Chueng-Ryong Ji.)

Dhirendra Kumar Pathak, Materials Science And Engineering

Raleigh, North Carolina

Dissertation: Effect of Milling Temperature on the Amorphization of Intermetallic Compounds by Mechanical Milling. (Under the direction of Carl C. Koch.)

Lance Earl Potter, Psychology

Boca Raton, Florida

Dissertation: Wayfinding on City Blocks in Cool and Warm Affective Conditions by Five/Six and Nine' Ten-year-old Children: A Test in Large-scale of Piaget's Theory of the Development of Spatial Reasoning and Affective Development. (Under the direction of Slater E. Newman and Denis Wood.)

Richard Carlton Reich, Soil Science

Winston-Salem, North Carolina

Dissertation: Assessments of Flue-cured Tobacco Exposure to Aluminum Stress. (Under the direction of Gordon S. Miner.)

Anthony Nikola Rezitis, Economics

Athens, Greece

Dissertation: Adjustment Costs and Dynamic Factor Demand Models: An Application to the U. S. Cigarette Manufacturing Industry. (Under the direction of William E. Foster and A. Blake Rown.)

Isson Powell Rhode, Flectrical Engineering

Salt Lake City, Utah

Dissertation: An Inexpensive Network Analyzer for Power System Impedance Measurements.

James Brian Rottman, Immunology

Des Plaines Illinois

Dissertation: Cytokine Alterations in FIV Infected Cats Challenged with T. gondii. (Under the direction of Mary B. Tompkins.)

Douglas Weatherby Shaw, Physiology

Nashville, Tennessee

Dissertation: In vivo and In vitro Microdialysis of the Bovine Corpus Luteum: Temporal Relationship between Progesterone and Tumor Necrosis Factor-a during Luteolysis. (Under the direction of Jack H. Britt.)

Neil Phillip Sigmon, Applied Mathematics

Newton, North Carolina

Dissertation: Involutory Commutants of the Sixth Order with Applications to Algebraic Cryptography. (Under the direction of Ernest L. Stitzinger.)

Matthew Blaze Squire, Computer Science Glenolden, Pennsylvania

Dissertation: Gray Codes and Efficient Generation of Combinatorial Structures. (Under the direction of Carla D, Savage.)

Olen Lee Stokes, Jr., Computer Engineering

Cary, North Carolina

Dissertation: Transmission of MPEG Compressed Video through B-ISDN ATM Networks. (Under the direction of Arne A. Nilsson.)

Deborah Rush Straver, Psychology

Greensboro, North Carolina

Dissertation: The Use of Moral Dilemma Discussion and Support Groups to Modify Sexual Riskaling Attitudes and Behavioral Intentions of Incarcerated Females. (Under the direction of Frank J. Smith)

Dorothy Cay Strickland, Computer Engineering

Bynum, North Carolina

Dissertation: Issues in Virtual Reality: An Application to Aid Children with Autism; A Portable Head Tracker; and Cortical Brain Activity Measurements in a Virtual World. (Under the direction of David E Medilister).

Shenyuan Yang, Chemistry

Changsha, Hunan, People's Republic Of China

Dissertation: Chracterization of Chemical Interactions in Micellar Liquid Chromatography (MLC) and Micellar Electrokinetic Capillary Chromatography (MEKC). (Under the direction of Morteza G. Khaledi.)

Qingyu Zeng, Fiber And Polymer Science

Shanghai, People's Republic Of China

Dissertation: Theoretical Analysis of Ring Spinning. (Under the direction of Tushar K. Ghosh and Subhash K. Batra.)

Dahua Zheng, Biological And Agricultural Engineering

Beijing, People's Republic Of China

Dissertation: Ultrasonic Neural Networks for Agricultural Machinery Position Sensing. (Under the direction of Roger P. Rohrbach.)

Degrees To Be Conferred December 20, 1995

Banaga Dafalla Abdelmagid, Economics

Ed-duiem, Sudan

Dissertation: Demand Analysis from Discrete/Continuous Choice Model: The Garden Center Industry. (Under the direction of Michael K. Wohlgenant and Charles D. Safley.)

Aditya Agarwal, Materials Science And Engineering

New York, New York

Dissertation: Electronic Properties of Extended Defects and Their Impurity Interactions in Mega-electron-volt Implanted Silicon and Silicon-on-insulator Materials and Devices, (Under the direction of George A. Rozgonyi.)

Janice Benson Allen, Veterinary Medical Sciences

Benson, North Carolina

Dissertation: Anti-inflammatory Effects of Transforming Growth Factor-beta and Nitric Oxide Synthase Inhibitors on Endotoxin-induced Uveitis in Rabbits. (Under the direction of Kenneth B. Adler and Lloyd N, Fleisher.)

Raiesh Ishwariah Balay, Computer Science

Secunderabad, A.P., India

Dissertation: Per-session Performance Analysis of ATM Networks with Heterogeneous Speed Links. (Under the direction of Arme A. J. Nilsson and Harry G. Perros.)

Clori Basso, Soil Science

Cacador, Brazil

Dissertation: Influence of Potassium, Calcium and Magnesium Availability in the Soil on Nutrients in Leaves and Fruits, and the Evolution of Surface Wax and Nutrients during Apple Fruit Develoment. (Under the direction of Frederick R. Cox and James E. Shelton.) William Henry Bauman III, Marine, Earth And Atmospheric Sciences

Ossining, New York

Dissertation: Synoptic and Mesocale Forcing of Convective Activity over Cape Canaveral during Easterly Flow and Now-casting for Space Shuttle Landings at Kennedy Space Center. (tinder the direction of Allein J. Riordan and Steven Businger.)

Robert Albert Baurle, Aerospace Engineering

Havelock, North Carolina

Dissertation: Modeling of Turbulent Reacting Flows with Probability Density Functions for Scramiet Applications. (Under the direction of Hassan A. Hassan.)

Amr Mamdouh Bayoumi, Electrical Engineering

Cairo, Egypt

Dissertation: Experimental Optimization of Transport Properties of Si-SiO₂ Interfaces for Ranid Thermal Deposited Gate Oxides. (Under the direction of John R. Hauser.)

Stephen Paul Beaudoin, Chemical Engineering

Arlington, Massachusetts

Dissertation: Mechanisms of Removal of Organic Films from Solid Surfaces Using Aqueous Solutions of a Nonionic Surfactant. (Under the direction of Ruben G. Carbonell and Christine S. Grant.)

Lance Hamilton Benedict, Mechanical Engineering

McLean, Virginia

Dissertation: Direct Measurements of Turbulent Dissipation Rate in Flow over a

Backwards-facing Step Using LDA. (Under the direction of Richard D. Gould and James C. Mulligan.)

Elaine Diane Berry, Food Science

Raleigh, North Carolina

Dissertation: Characterization of the Cold Shock Response of Bacillus cereus. (Under the direction of Peggy M. Foegeding.)

Amit R. Bhatt, Electrical Engineering

Baroda, India

Dissertation: Theoretical Studies of Confined Phonons and Carrier Transport in Novel Semiconductor Nanostructures. (Under the direction of Ki Wook Kim and Michael A. Littleiohn.)

Steven Langley Blake, Electrical Engineering

Denville, New Jersey

Dissertation: Optimized Two-layer DCT-based Video Compression Algorithm for Packet-switched Network Transmission. (Under the direction of Sarah A. Rajala.)

Emil Larsen Briggs, Physics

Sanford, North Carolina

Dissertation: Development and Application of Methods for Performing Large Scale Electronic Structure Calculations. (Under the direction of Jerzy Bernhole.)

Julie Marie Brown, Chemical Engineering

McDonald, Pennsylvania

Dissertation: Fluorescent Microscopic Characterization and Modeling of Immobilized
Recombinant Escherichia coli (Under the direction of David F. Ollis and Steven W. Peretti.)

Gerald Russell Cantrell, Chemical Engineering

Dallas, Texas

Dissertation: The Effect of Annealing on the Sorption and Transport Properties in a Liquid Crystalline Polymer, (Under the direction of Harold B. Hopfenberg and Benny D. Freeman.)

Ufuk Celikkan, Computer Science

Ankara, Turkey

Dissertation: Semantic Preorders in the Automated Verification of Concurrent Systems. (Under the direction of W. Rance Cleaveland II.)

Bin Chen, Physics

Beijing, People's Republic Of China

Dissertation: Quantum Molecular Dynamic Simulation of Semiconductors. (Under the direction of Jerzy Bernhole.)

Chiu-Lan Chen. Biomathematics

Shreveport, Louisiana

Dissertation: New Developments in Change-in-ratio Estimation of Population Size. (Under the direction of Kenneth H. Pollock.)

Jiunn-Yow Chen, Fiber And Polymer Science

Taichung, Taiwan, Republic Of China

Dissertations: Development of a Unique Morphology in Poly(ethylene Terephthalate) Via Controlled Threadline Dynamics in High-speed Melt Spinning and Post Treatment. (Under the direction of John A. Cuculo and Paul A. Tucker. Jr.)

Seon-Mee Cho, Physics

Daechon, South Korea

Dissertation: The Structure and Physical Properties of Microcrystalline Silicon Germanium Alloys and Instrinsic Micro-crystalline Silicon Thin Films by Reactive Magnetron Sputtering. (Under the direction of Gerald Lucovsky.)

Nonghoon Choe, Toxicology

Chungwongun, South Korea

Dissertation: Mechanisms of Platelet-activating Factor Stimulation of Inositol Phosphate Generation and Mucin Secretion by Airway Epithelial Cells *In vitro*. (Under the direction of Kenneth B. Adler.)

Patricia Carol Chulada, Toxicology

Chapel Hill, North Carolina

Dissertation: Development of Mammalian Cell Lines Stably Expressing Murine Prostaglandin Synthase 1 or 2; Their Differential Utilization of Arachidonic Acid Stores and Sensitivities to Nonsteroidal Anti-inflammatory Drugs. (Under the direction of Ernest Hodgson and Robert J. Langenbach.) 7hi Cui, Computer Engineering

Shenyang, People's Republic Of China

Dissertation: Performance Evaluation of Local Area Networks - Fast Ethernet and Prioritized Token Ring. (Under the direction of Arne A. J. Nilsson and Harry G. Perros.)

Yuan Dao, Physics

Shanghai, People's Republic Of China

Dissertation: Growth and Characterization of (Ti₁₄Zr₄)Si₂ Thin Films on Silicon. (Under the direction of Dale E. Savers and Robert J. Nemanich.)

Sekhar Darbha, Computer Engineering

Varanasi, India

Dissertation: Task Scheduling Algorithms for Distributed Memory Systems. (Under the direction of Dharma P. Agrawal.)

Joseph Carl Davis, Electrical Engineering

Newport, North Carolina

Dissertation: A Methodology for the Evaluation of Stochastic Multi-objective Processes with Limited Trade-off Information. (Under the direction of Ronald S. Gyuresik.)

Flizabeth (Beth) Lynn Davison, Sociology

Lenoir, North Carolina

Dissertation: An Ecological Analysis of Crime in a Mid-sized Southern City: Tests of Routine Activity and Social Disorganization Approaches. (Under the direction of Gary D. Hill.)

Genry Vernon Dozier, Computer Science

Champaign, Illinois

Dissertation: Constraint Processing Using Adaptive Microevolutionary/Systematic Hill-climbing (Under the direction of Dennis R. Bahler and James Bowen.)

Astrid Ulrike Eben, Entomology

Moosthenning, Germany

Dissertation: Aspects of the Association of Diabroticites (Chrysomelidae:Luperini) with Host Plants of the Family Cucurbitaceae. (Under the direction of Mary E. Barbercheck and Fred L.

Karim Mohamed El-Dash, Civil Engineering

Gould.)

Karim Moha
Cairo, Egypt

Dissertation: Strength and Ductility of Confined High-strength Lightweight Aggregate Concrete Columns. (Under the direction of Shuaib H. Ahmad.)

Khalid Mohamed El Zahaby, Civil Engineering

Cairo, Egypt

Dissertation: Liquefaction Risk Analysis Including Fuzzy Variables. (Under the direction of M. Shamimur Rahman.)

Mustafa Ulvi Erdogan, Electrical Engineering

Amasya, Turkey

Dissertation: Band Mixing Effects in Novel Nanoscale Heterostructure Devices. (Under the direction of Ki Wook Kim and Michael A. Littlejohn.)

Peter William Farin, Veterinary Medical Sciences

Tuckahoe, New York

Dissertation: Factors Affecting Transfer and Survival of Bovine Embryos Produced In vitro.

(Under the direction of Barrett D. Slenning and Jack H. Britt.)

Qili Feng, Crop Science

Guangzhou. People's Republic Of China

Dissertation: Development of an In vitro Technique for Peg Tip Culture to Rescue Embryos of Interspecific Hybrids in Arachis. (Under the direction of Harold T. Stalker, Jr.)

Dave Villena Fernandez, Veterinary Medical Sciences

Pasig, Philippines

Dissertation: Determinants of Productivity in Commercial Tom Turkey Production. (Under the direction of Harold J. Barnes and Peter Cowen.)

James Alexander Freebersyser, Electrical Engineering

Charleston, West Virginia

Dissertation: Efficient Simulation of Cell Loss Probability in ATM Networks Using Connection Traffic Descriptors. (Under the direction of J. Keith Townsend.)

Howard Donald Gage, Jr., Computer Engineering

Winston-Salem, North Carolina

Dissertation: Methods for the Removal of Partial Volume Effect in Quantitative Imaging. (Under the direction of Peter Santago II and Thomas K. Miller III.)

Gustavo Marcelo Garcia, Crop Science

Venado Tuerto, Argentina

Dissertation: Evaluating Efficiency of Germplasm Introgression from Arachis Species to A. Hypogaea L. (Under the direction of H. Thomas Stalker, Jr.)

Sarah Young Gardner, Veterinary Medical Sciences

Charlotte, North Carolina

Dissertation: Alterations of Alveolar Epithelial Barrier Properties after Asbestos and Oxidant Injury and Incorporation of Bromodeoxyuridine as a Method to Quantify Cell Proliferation in Bronchiolar-alveolar Duct Regions of Asbestos-exposed Mice. (Under the direction of Kenneth B. Adler.)

Thomas Martin Graziano, Marine, Earth And Atmospheric Sciences

Lake Bluff, Illinois

Dissertation: Analysis and Numerical Modeling of Convectively Driven Ageostrophic Circulations and Their Role in the Rapid Cold-air Cyclogenesis during ERICA IOP8. (Under the direction of Steven Businger and Allen J. Riordan.)

Shermalyn Rebecca Greene, Microbiology

Efland, North Carolina

Dissertation: Cloning and Characterization of the metA and metE Genes and the 16SrRNA Gene and Its Promoter Region in Azotobacter vinelandii. (Under the direction of Thoyd Melton.) Abhinay Gupta, Civil Engineering

Roorkee India

Dissertation: Seismic Response of Secondary Systems. (Under the direction of Ajaya K. Gupta and Hechmi Harnouda.)

Sheryl Beth Halio, Chemical Engineering

Stow, Massachusetts

Dissertation: Intracellular Proteolysis in the Hyperthermophilic Archaeon Pyrococcus furiosus.

(Index the direction of Robert M. Kelly.)

Greg Alan Hames, Electrical Engineering

Sand Creek, Michigan

Dissertation: Rapid Thermal Oxidation for the Formation of Gate Oxides. (Under the direction of Jimmie J. Wortman.)

Paul Warren Hankey, Jr., Psychology

Raleigh, North Carolina

Dissertation: The Development and Evaluation of Menu-option Names and Menu Structures. (Under the direction of Slater E. Newman and James L. Cole.)

John Andrew Hatfield, Aerospace Engineering

Raleigh, North Carolina

Dissertation: Modeling Thermo-chemical Nonequilibrium Effects in an Ionized Nitrogen Shock Tube Flow. (Under the direction of Jack R. Edwards, Jr. and Fred R. DeJarnette.)

Ronald Alan Heddleson, Food Science

State College, Pennsylvania

Dissertation: Immunogenicity of Processed Milk Proteins. (Under the direction of Jonathan C. Allen.)

Yunn-Shy Ho. Horticultural Science

Pingtung, Taiwan, Republic Of China

Dissertation: Physical Properties of Horticultural Substrates: New Components, Combination Parameters and Predictive Models. (Under the direction of William C. Fonteno II.)

Mark Alan Holmes, Nuclear Engineering

Youngsville, North Carolina

Dissertation: Stability of Finite Difference Approximations of Two Fluid, Two Phase Flow Equations. (Under the direction of J. Michael Doster.)

Jimmy Chung-Cheng Huang, Industrial Engineering

Chia-li, Taiwan, Republic Of China

Dissertation: Decision Support System for Lumber Procurement and Dry Kiln Scheduling: A Fuzzy System Theory Application. (Under the direction of C. Thomas Culbreth, Jr. and Thom J. Hodgson.)

Bryan Jeffrey Hubbell, Economics

Durham, North Carolina

Dissertation: A Discrete/Continuous Model of Insecticide Selection and Use Levels: Decisions by U.S. Apple Growers. (Under the direction of Gerald A. Carlson and Raymond B.

Palmquist.)

Mohamad-Rami Radwan Jaber, Chemistry

Tripoli Lebanon

Dissertation: Configurational Stability and Reactions of Tributylstannyl Substituted Cyclic Acetals. (Under the direction of Russell J. Linderman and Ralph E. Dewey.)

Jebreen Mohammed I. Jebreen, Civil Engineering

Rivadh, Saudi Arabia

Dissertation: Bridge Maintenance Level of Service Optimization Based on an Economic Analysis Approach. (Under the direction of David W. Johnston.)

Kenneth Lee Jones, Industrial Engineering

New Boston, Texas

Dissertation: The Implications and Risks of an Agile Manufacturing Industrial Base to U.S.

Army Matériel Readiness for Rapid Reaction Major Regional Conflicts. (Under the direction of Thom J. Hodson and Russell E. Kinz.)

Eric Ireland Kalivoda, Civil Engineering

Baton Rouge, Louisiana

Dissertation: The Effect of Design Speed on Two-lane Rural Highway Safety. (Under the direction of John R. Stone.)

Chen-Hung Kao, Statistics

Taipei, Taiwan, Republic Of China

Dissertation: Statistical Methods for Locating Positions and Analyzing Epistasis of Multiple Quantitative Trait Genes Using Molecular Marker Information. (Under the direction of Shaobang Zeng and Michael G. Wanger).

Ming Kao, Mechanical Engineering

Tainei. Taiwan, Republic Of China

Dissertation: High Angle Grain-boundary Effects and Microstructurally Induced Failure Modes in Crystalline Materials. (Under the direction of Harold E. Pattee and Mohammed A. Zikry.)

Bongtae Kim, Computer Engineering

Daeieon, South Korea

Dissertation: Performance Analysis of K-reliable Multicast ARQ Protocols. (Under the direction of Arne A. J. Nilsson and Harry G. Perros.)

Russell Warren Kincaid, Nuclear Engineering

New Vienna Ohio

Dissertation: Pellet Acceleration in an Electrothermal Plasma Gun. (Under the direction of John G. Gilligan and Mohamed A. Bourham.)

Richard Lee Klevans, Computer Science

Elkton, Maryland

Dissertation: New Techniques for Text-independent Speaker Identification. (Under the direction of Robert D. Rodman.)

Jason Thomas Lachowicz, Aerospace Engineering

Roanoke, Virginia

Dissertation: Hypersonic Boundary Layer Stability Experiments in a Quiet Wind Tunnel with Bluntness Effects. (Under the direction of Ndaona Chokani.)

Jae-Yeong Lee. Statistics and Operations Research

Bucheon City, South Korea

Dissertation: Faster Simulated Annealing Techniques for Stochastic Optimization Problems, with Application to Queueing Network Simulation. (Under the direction of James R. Wilson and John F. Monahan.)

Kanglin Li, Soil Science

Hunan, People's Republic Of China

Dissertation: Water Movement and Solute Transport through One Soil and Two Saprolites.

Yan Li. Genetics

Beijing, People's Republic Of China

Dissertation: pRB7: A Root-specific Plasma Membrane Protein That Functions as a Water Channel, (Under the direction of Mark A. Conkling and Charles S. Levings III.)

Jaw-Guei Lin, Civil Engineering

Keelung, Taiwan, Republic Of China

Dissertation: Statistical Properties of Wave Conditions in Harbors. (Under the direction of Chi Chao Tung.)

Rebecca Sue Karg McConnico, Physiology

Cary, North Carolina

Dissertation: Inflammatory Mediators in Colonic Damage and Secretion in the Early Stages of Experimental Acute Equine Colitis. (Under the direction of Malcolm C. Roberts and Robert A. Assenzio.)

Victor McDaniel, Biological And Agricultural Engineering

Pine Prairie, Louisiana

Dissertation: Effects of Shallow Water Tables on Corn Roots, Crop Yield and Hydrology. (Under the direction of R. Wayne Skaggs.)

Veena Misra, Flectrical Engineering

Cary, North Carolina

Dissertation: Formation of Advanced Gate Dielectrics by Rapid Thermal Processing. (Under the direction of Jimmie J. Wortman.)

Stephen Patrick Moose, Genetics and Crop Science

Randolph, Ohio

Dissertation: Molecular Genetic Analysis of the Maize Glossy15 Gene and the Control of Juvenile Versus Adult Leaf Identity. (Under the direction of Paul H. Sisco, Jr. and Charles S. Levings III.)

Chigozie Victor Nwosu, Food Science

Aba, Nigeria

Dissertation: Determination of the Mechanisms for the Antioxidant Properties of Phospholipids. (Under the direction of Leon C. Boyd and Brian W Sheldon.)

William Edward Palmer, Zoology

Gathersburg, Maryland

Dissertation: Effects of Modern Pesticides and Farming Systems on Northern Bobwhite Quail Brood Ecology. (Under the direction of Peter T. Bromley.)

Jeffrey Arthur Paradis, Chemistry

East Hampton, Connecticut

Dissertation: The Application of Extended Huckel Tight Binding Electronic Bank Structure Method to Several Low Dimensional Materials. (Under the direction of Myung H. Whangbo.)

Hyunmin Park, Computer Engineering

Seoul, South Korea

Dissertation: Efficient Routing and Switching Schemes for Hierarchical and Large Scalable Networks. (Under the direction of Dharma P. Agrawal.)

Terry Lee Perkinson, Electrical Engineering

Cary, North Carolina

Dissertation: A Performance Analysis of Semiconductor Manufacturing with Cluster Tools.

(Under the direction of Peter K. McLarty and Ronald S. Gyurcsik.)

Shahram Peykamian, Fiber And Polymer Science

Isfahan, Iran

Dissertation: Fabric Hand Evaluation through Yarn Surface Analysis Using Mechanical Stylus Profilometry. (Under the direction of Jon P. Rust.)

Patricia Ann Voegele Phelps, Physiology

Winston-Salem, North Carolina

Dissertation: The In Ovo Administration of Antibiotics into Broiler Eggs at Transfer. (Under the direction of Frank W. Edens.)

Matthew Virgil Pruitt, Sociology

Bowling Green, Kentucky

Dissertation: Economic Deprivation, Racial Inequality, Urban Underclass and Crime: An Examination of the Effects of Structural Covariates on Race- and Age-specific Arrest Rates for Homicide, Robbery and Burglary. (Under the direction of Gary D. Hill.)

Jennifer Julia Ouinlan, Food Science

Clayton North Carolina

Dissertation: Development of Immunological Methods for the Detection of Bacterial Spores in Food. (Under the direction of Pegey M. Foegeding.)

Sanieev Debdutta Rampal. Computer Engineering

Bombay, India

Dissertation: Routing and End-to-end Quality of Service in Multimedia Networks. (Under the direction of Dharma P. Agrawal.)

Jallepally Ravi, Materials Science And Engineering

Bhubaneswar, India

Dissertation: The Influence of In-situ Photo-excitation and Electric Field on Ion Implantation Induced Damage Accumulation in Silicon. (Under the direction of George A. Rozgonyi.)

Daniel Howard Richards, Mechanical Engineering

Abingdon, Virginia

Dissertation: Woven Hybrid Fiber-reinforced/Multiphase-matrix Composites for Low Thermal Expansion Applications. (Under the direction of Eric C Klang and Marcia L. Gumpertz.)

Toni Marie Riggin Bucci, Entomology

Hagerstown Maryland

Dissertation: Effect of Bacillus thuringiensis on Population Dynamics and Ovipositional Behavior of the Diamondback Moth, Plutella xylostella (L). (Under the direction of Fred L. Gould)

Ronald Alberto Romero, Plant Pathology

San Jose, Costa Rica

Dissertation: Dynamics of Fungicide Resistant Populations of Mycosphaerella fijiensis and Epidemiology of Black Sigatoka of Bananas. (Under the direction of Turner B. Sutton.)

Sonia Irene Salmon, Fiber And Polymer Science

Greensboro, North Carolina

Dissertation: The Influence of Physical Form and Annealing Conditions on Dve Sorntion by Chitosan. (Under the direction of Samuel M. Hudson and C. Brent Smith.)

Michael David Sandin, Psychology

Greensboro, North Carolina

Dissertation: The Costs and Benefits of Current Iconic Representations. (Under the direction of David W. Martin.)

Kevin James Schrab, Marine, Earth And Atmospheric Sciences

Fort Collins, Colorado

Dissertation: The Use of Geosynchronous Satellite Imagery to Detect the Occurrence of Tornadic Thunderstorms. (Under the direction of Allen J. Riordan.)

Lisheng Shao, Civil Engineering

Beijing, People's Republic Of China

Dissertation: Densification of Residual Soils Subject to Construction Related Vibration (Under the direction of Roy H. Borden.)

JoungDu Shin, Crop Science

Seoul, South Korea

Dissertation: Characterization of Plant Responses to Herbicides and Safeners. (Under the direction of Frederick T. Corbin.)

Steven Wayne Smith, Chemical Engineering

Waynesville, North Carolina

Dissertation: Dynamical Properties of Chain-like Fluids: Computer Simulation and Experiment. (Under the direction of Carol K. Hall and Benny D. Freeman.)

Casson Stallings, Forestry

Iowa City, Iowa

Dissertation: Geographic Information System Data Integration and Simplification for Ground-water Quality Modeling. (Under the direction of Siamak Khorram and George L. Hodge.)

Paul Michael Stanfield, Industrial Engineering

Greensboro, North Carolina

Dissertation: Production Scheduling under Uncertainty. (Under the direction of Russell E.

King and Thom J. Hodgson.)

Brian Clarke Sweeney, Counselor Education

Raleigh, North Carolina

Dissertation: Peer Mediation Training: Developmental Effects for High School Mediators. (Under the direction of Edwin R. Gerler, Jr.)

Sairaju Tallavarjula, Nuclear Engineering

Visakhapatnam, India

Dissertation: Thermal Neutron Cross Section Measurement for Geological Materials. (Under the direction of Robin P. Gardner and Kuruvilla Verghese.)

Alison Joy Tessmer, Electrical Engineering

Hillsborough, North Carolina

Dissertation: Design, Fabrication and Analysis of Diamond Field-effect Transistors. (Under the direction of Robert J. Trew.)

Michele Ernastine Tomeo, Microbiology

Norfolk, Virginia

Dissertation: The Role of Ergosterol in Membrane Fusion Events in Saccharomyces cerevisiae. (Under the direction of Leo W. Parks.)

Helen Hoge Tyler, Horticultural Science

Clarksville, Virginia

Dissertation: Irrigation and Fertilization Management in Containerized Horticultural Crop Production. (Under the direction of Theodore E. Bilderback and Stuart L. Warren.)

Katherine Elizabeth Violette, Electrical Engineering

Raleigh, North Carolina

Dissertation: Low Temperature Selective Silicon Epitaxy by Ultra-high Vacuum, Rapid Thermal Chemical Vapor Deposition Using Dislane, Hydrogen and Chlorine. (Under the direction of Mehmet C. Ozturk and Nino A. Masnari.)

Bo-Chy Joseph Wang, Fiber And Polymer Science

Taichung, Taiwan, Republic Of China

Dissertation: The Effect of Salts on Mixtures of the Lyotropic Mesogen Hydroxypropyl Cellulose with Water and with Coiled Polymers. (Under the direction of Michael H. Theil.)

Jerry Don Ward, Nutrition

Talala, Oklahoma

Dissertation: Effects of Copper Deficiency on Performance and Immune Function of Cattle. (Under the direction of Jerry W. Spears.)

John Michael Wichert, Chemical Engineering

Omaha, Nebraska

Dissertation: Equations of State for Mixtures Composed of Chain-like Molecules. (Under the direction of Carol K. Hall.)

Shawkang Wu, Electrical Engineering

Taipei, Taiwan, Republic Of China

Dissertation: Optimal Signal Processing of Frequency-stepped CW Data. (Under the direction of Winser E. Alexander.)

Zhaoging Xue, Applied Mathematics

Shenyang, People's Republic Of China

Dissertation: Mesh-independence of GMRFS for Integral Fountions. (Under the direction of Carl T. Kellev.)

Chenghsun Yang, Civil Engineering

Taipei, Taiwan, Republic Of China

Dissertation: Effect of Free Surface Fluctuation of Random Waves on Response of Offshore Structures. (Under the direction of Chi Chao Tung.)

Paul Robert Antony Yearling, Mechanical Engineering

Plymouth United Kingdom

Dissertation: Experimental Determination of Convective Heat and Mass Transfer Rates from Single Evaporating Liquid Droplets in a Turbulent Air Flow. (Under the direction of Richard D Gould)

Chi-Hui Yeh, Civil Engineering

Miao Li, Taiwan, Republic Of China

Dissertation: Stochastic Finite Element Methods for the Seismic Response of Soils. (Under the direction of M. Shamimur Rahman and Trevor J. Little)

Sung Ho Yoon, Electrical Engineering

Dissertation: A New Multi-resolution Approximation Approach to Object Recognition. (Under the direction of Winser E. Alexander and Jung Hyoun Kim.)

Francisco Zamudio-Arancibia, Forestry

Talco, Chile

Dissertation: On Genotype by Time Interaction: Growth Increments, Stability over Time and Their Effects on Genetic Gain. (Under the direction of Robert C. Kellison)

Xiaoling Zheng, Chemistry

Raleigh, North Carolina

Nanning, People's Republic Of China

Dissertation: Photochemical Reactions of 2.3-Dihydro-4-pyridones and Their Application in Natural Product Synthesis: Total Synthesis of Plumerinine and Perhydrohistrionicotoxin.

(Under the direction of Daniel L. Comins.)

1995 GRADUATION ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The following non-University organizations have contributed significantly to the success of our graduation exercises.

Design and Implementation of Stage Backdrop:

Mr. Frank Greathouse, Owner Realizations, Inc., Raleigh, NC

Sound Systems:

Mr. Wade C. Miller, Jr., Owner Sound Engineering, Asheboro, NC

Floral Designs:

Johnson-Paschal Floral Co., Inc. Raleigh, NC



1995 Fall Graduation Exercises

North Carolina State University



Wednesday, December 20 Nineteen Hundred and Ninety-Five

IN MEMORIAM



1911 - 1995

Chancellor, NC State University 1959-1975

John Tyler Caldwell was born in Yazoo City, Miss., on Dec. 11, 1911, and earned a bachelor of science degree from Mississippi State College in 1932, master's degrees from Duke University and Columbia University and a doctoral degree from Princeton University in 1939. He was a Julius Rosenwald Fellow at Princeton

He taught at Holmes Junior College in Mississippi and at Vanderbilt University. After serving in the U.S. Navy he was named president of Alabama College and subsequently was president of the University of Arkansas Favette

While Chancellor at NC State, from 1959-1975, the university grew from 6,100 students to more than 15,700, and the size of the campus doubled. He served as president of the National Association of State Universities and Land Grant Colleges in 1962.

Awarded the Watauga Medal in 1986, Caldwell was cited as the "chief architect in the development of NCSU as a comprehensive and internationally acclaimed institution of higher education." He was instrumental in founding the School of Liberal Arts, now the College of Humanities and Social Sciences and the College of Physical and Mathematical Sciences. He took an active role in the planning and development of the School of Veterinary Medicine. While he was Chancellor, the university was designated a Class I Research University by the Camenie Commission (1973).

Following his service as Chancellor, Dr. Caldwell taught political science at the university and was president of the Triangle Universities Center for Advanced Studies (TUCAS). He also served as trustee of Princeton University, the National Humanities Center, and Warren Wilson Collece.

He was recipient of numerous awards, including the UNC Board of Governors' University Award in 1989. Caldwell Hall was named in his honor in 1987. The university's most prestigious merit-based scholarships are also named in his honor, the John T. Caldwell Scholarships. In 1987, he was recognized with The North Carolina Award, the highest honor that the state bestows.

Musical Program

EXERCISES OF GRADUATION

December 20, 1995

British Brass Band Concert 8:30 a.m.

Fanfare for North American Brass Band Association ... James Curnow

A LONG AND DELICANCE
Second Suite for Military Band in F Major Gustav Holst March
Song Without Words
Song of the Blacksmith
Fantasia on the "Dargason"
Famous British Marches Gordon Langford, arr.
British Grenediers
Lillibulero
Highland Laddie
Men of Harlech
Rule Britannia
Great Gate of Kiev Modest Mussorgsky, arr. by Walmsley
PROCESSIONAL: 9:00 a.m.
Grand March Clare Grundman
PROCESSIONAL: (Platform Party Only)
Fanfare Francois Couperin
RECESSIONAL: (Platform Party Only)
Fanfare Francois Couperin
NORTH CAROLINA STATE UNIVERSITY

BRITISH BRASS BAND Mr. Charles Turner, Director

Exercises of Graduation

Reynolds Coliseum

Chancellor Larry K. Monteith Presiding

Director, North Carolina State University British Brass Band. The audience is requested to remain seated during the Processional
WELCOME
INVOCATION
NATIONAL ANTHEM Dr. Alfred Sturgis
INTRODUCTIONS Chancellor Monteith
ADDRESS
CONFERRING OF HONORARY DEGREES Chancellor Monteith
Dr. Raymond H. Dawson Doctor of Humane Letters The Honorable Burley B. Mitchell, Jr. Doctor of Humane Letters
CONFERRING OF DEGREES
ADDRESS TO FELLOW GRADUATES Ms. Megan Elizabeth Jones Class of 1995
RECOGNITIONS
VALEDICTORIANS CLASS OF 1995
Robert Michael Oliver Christopher Carrick Wilms
TURNING OF THE TASSEL
ALMA MATER
RECESSIONAL (Platform Party only)

THE HONORABLE BURLEY B. MITCHELL, JR.



Burley B. Mitchell Jr. was sworn in as the 24th chief justice of the North Carolina Supreme Court in January, 1995, promising to continue the court's "creat history of protection rights."

A Raleigh native, Mirchell graduated from North Carolina State University cum laude and the University of North Carolina School of Law, after serving in the U.S. Navy from 1938 to 1962 as a member of the 7th Fleet, Asia. Mitchell also is a graduate of the Senior Appellate Judges Seminar, New York University School of Law, and the Institute of Judicial Administration.

His career in justice began in 1969, when he became an assistant attorney general of North Carolina. He served as district attorney for the 10th Judicial District (Raleigh) from 1972 to 1977, prior to being appointed to the North Carolina Court of Appeals, where he served until 1979.

He was named secretary of the N.C. Department of Crime Control and Public Safety in 1979 and served in that post until 1982, when he was appointed as an associate justice of the Supreme Court of North Carolina. He was elected to retain his seat in 1982 and reelected in 1984 and 1992.

Gov. James B. Hunt, Jr. appointed Mitchell to succeed the former Chief Justice James Exum, who retired in late 1994.

Mitchell's career of public service includes serving as chair of the Governor's Advisory Board on Prisons and Punishment; member and chair of the Governor's Crime Commission; member of the N.C. Courts Commission; and member of the N.C. News Media Administration of Justice Board of Advisors.

He is a past recipient of numerous awards, including the Outstanding Oung Man of the Year Award from the City of Raleigh, the Freedom Guard Award of Community, Religious and Governmental Activities from the N.C. Jaycees; the National Guard Citizenship Award; and N.C. State Outstanding Alumnus Award.

Justice Mitchell is married to the former Mary Lou Willett of Raleigh and has two children.

RAYMOND H DAWSON



Raymond H. Dawson has been an integral part of the University of North Carolina for nearly four decades.

For 20 of those years, Dawson served as vice president for academic affairs and senior vice president of the 16-campus system. Upon his retirement in 1992, he continued as a member of the political science faculty at the University of North Carolina at Wilmington.

A native of Arkanasa, Dawson earned his bachelor's degree at the College of the Ozarks and his master's degree at Vanderbilt University. He completed his doctorate in political science at the University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill and joined the faculty there in 1958. He was named dean of the university's College of Arts and Sciences and General College in 1968.

When the state's public universities were restructured in 1972, Dawson left the Chapel Hill campus to become the top academic officer in the General Administration of the newly formed LINC system.

The author of two books and numerous scholarly articles, Dawson earned distinction for his achievements in teaching. He received UNC-Chapel Hill's Tanner Award for Excellence in Undergraduate Teaching and the Danforth Foundation's E. Harris Harbison Prize for Distinguished Teachine.

In 1987, the UNC-Chapel Hill General Alumni Association honored him with its Distinguished Service Medal.

During Dawson's tenure with General Administration, he guided the university system's academic programs, advised two presidents of UNC, and helped defend the UNC programs before the N.C. General Assembly. During his tenure, UNC's enrollment rose from 88,000 to 147,000, systemwide minum admissions requirements were adopted, and academic standards were raised on many campuses.

He also was the key negotiator in the system's 10-year conflict over desergration methods with the U.S. Department of Health, Education and Welfare, and was the principal architect of the 1981 consent decree that led to a resolution of the crisis.

Time and Location of College and Departmental Ceremonies

College of Agriculture and Life Sciences -	11:30 a.m.
Agricultural Business Management and	
Agricultural Economics	2 Patterson Hall
	McKimmon Center
Agronomy, Conservation, Crop Science	and Soil Science . 2215 Williams Hall
	5A Polk Hall
	110 Polk Hall
	158 D. S. Weaver Laboratories
Biological Sciences Major	Microbiology
Botany	Nutrition
Ecology	Plant Pathology
Entomology	Toxicology
Genetics	
	Location of Major Faculty Advisor
	105 Schaub, Food Science Building
Horticultural Science	
	Location of Major Faculty Advisor
Physiology Program	Location of Major Faculty Advisor
Applied Sociology	
Zoology	
Fisheries and Wildlife Sciences	
Medical Technology	
Zoology Majors	
School of Design - 3:00 p.m.	
Coffee & Dessert - 12:30 p.m 2:00 p	.m Brooks Hall Gallery
College of Education and Psychology - 11	30 a.m McKimmon Center,
	Western Boulevard
College of Engineering - 11:30 a.m.	
Aerospace Engineering	Cinema, University Student Center Annex
Biological and Agricultural Engineering	
Chemical Engineering	
Civil Engineering	240 Nelson Hall Auditorium
Computer Science	1801 Hillsborough Street
Electrical and Computer Engineering	University Student Center
Indicated Producedos	Ephesus Baptist Church,
industrial Engineering	6767 Hillsborough Street

Master of Engineering
Materials Science and Engineering
Mechanical Engineering Cinema, University Student Center Annex
Nuclear Engineering
College of Forest Resources - 11:30 a.m McKimmon Center,
Western Boulevard
College of Humanities and Social Sciences - 11:30 a.m.
Communication Raleigh Civic and Convention Center
English
Foreign Languages and Literatures Walnut Room, University Student Center
History
Multidisciplinary Studies West Raleigh Presbyterian Church
Philosophy and Religion Walnut Room, University Student Center
Political Science and Public Administration
Social Work
Sociology and Anthropology
College of Management - 11:30 a.m.
Accounting
Business Management
Economics
College of Physical and Mathematical Sciences - 11:30 a.m.
Chemistry
Marine, Earth and Atmospheric Sciences 2010 Biltmore Hall
Mathematics
Physics
Statistics
College of Textiles - 11:30 a.m
Centennial Textiles Complex
Reception - Immediately following departmental ceremony. Convocation Center,
Centennial Textiles Complex

The Alma Mater

Words by:
ALVIN M. FOUNTAIN, '23

Music by:
BONNIE F. NORRIS, JR., '23

Where the winds of Dixie softly blow o'er the fields of Caroline,

There stands ever cherished N.C. State, as thy honored shrine.

So lift your voices; Loudly sing from hill to oceanside!

Our hearts ever hold you, N.C. State in the folds of our love and pride.

The Alma Mater

Words by:
ALVIN M. FOUNTAIN, '23

Music by:
BONNIE F. NORRIS, JR., '23

Where the winds of Dixie softly blow o'er the fields of Caroline,

There stands ever cherished N.C. State, as thy honored shrine.

So lift your voices; Loudly sing from hill to oceanside!

Our hearts ever hold you, N.C. State in the folds of our love and pride.



Loretta